CITY OF BUELLTON

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Regular Meeting of December 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers, 140 West Highway 246
Buellton, California

Materials related to an item on this agenda, as well as materials submitted to the City Council after
distribution of the agenda packet, are available for public inspection in the Office of the City Clerk, located
at 107 West Highway 246, during normal business hours.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor John Connolly
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Council Member Judith Dale
ROLL CALL

Council Members Ed Andrisek, Judith Dale, Holly Sierra, Vice Mayor Leo Elovitz, and
Mayor John Connolly

REORDERING OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Speaker Slip to be completed and turned in to the City Clerk prior to commencement of meeting. Any person may
address the Council on any subject pertaining to City business, including all items on the agenda not listed as a Public
Hearing, including the Consent Agenda and Closed Session. Limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. By law, no
action may be taken at this meeting on matters raised during Public Comments not included on this agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR (ACTION)
The following items are considered routine and non-controversial and are scheduled for consideration as a group. Any
Council Member, the City Attorney, or the City Manager may request that an item be withdrawn from the Consent
Agenda to allow for full discussion. Members of the Public may speak on Consent Agenda items during the Public
Comment period.

1. Minutes of November 13, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting

2. List of Claims to be Approved and Ratified for Payment to Date for Fiscal Year
2014-15

3. Year 2015 Proposed Calendar of City Council Meetings
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4. Resolution No. 14-22 — “A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Buellton,
California, Declaring and Certifying the Result of the General Municipal Election
Held on November 4, 2014 and Such Other Matters as Provided by Law”
+ (Staff Contact: City Clerk Linda Reid)

5. Revenue and Expenditure Reports through October 31, 2014
% (Staff Contact: Finance Director Carolyn Galloway-Cooper)

COUNCIL ITEMS (POSSIBLE ACTION)
6. Presentation to Outgoing Council Member Judith Dale

7. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Council Members
A Ed Andrisek
B. Dan Baumann
C. John Connolly

8. Council Reorganization
A. Election of Mayor
B. Election of Vice Mayor
C. Presentation to Outgoing Mayor

PRESENTATIONS
PUBLIC HEARINGS (POSSIBLE ACTION)

9. Ordinance No. 14-04 — “An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Buellton,
California, Extending an Interim Urgency Zoning Ordinance Pursuant to
California Government Code Section 65858 (a) Pertaining to the Placement of Off-
Site Community Identification Signs and Making Findings Declaring the Urgency
Thereof”

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
Written communications are included in the agenda packets. Any Council Member, the City Manager or
City Attorney may request that a written communication be read into the record.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
This Agenda listing is the opportunity for Council Members to give verbal Committee Reports on any
meetings recently held for which the Council Members are the City representatives thereto.

BUSINESS ITEMS (POSSIBLE ACTION)

10. Consideration of Appointments to the Planning Commission
+ (Staff Contact: City Manager Marc Bierdzinski)
A Interviews of Applicants
B. Consideration of Appointments
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11. Consideration of Appointments to the Parks and Recreation Commission
+«» (Staff Contact: City Manager Marc Bierdzinski)
A. Interviews of Applicants
B. Consideration of Appointments

12.  Appointments to Boards, Commissions, and Committees

Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA)

Lompoc Library Commission

Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG)
Air Pollution Control District (APCD)

California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA)

League of California Cities (LOCC) — Voting Delegate
Buellton Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors (Ex Officio Member)
Multi-Jurisdictional Solid Waste Task Group

Economic Development Task Force

City/School District Joint Use Committee

Public Visioning Steering Committee

Central Coast Collaborative on Homelessness

FrAC~"IOMMOO®P

13. Review of Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2014
+» (Staff Contact: Finance Director Carolyn Galloway-Cooper)

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting of the City Council will be held on Thursday, January 8, 2015 at 6:00
p.m.
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Council Agenda Item No.: 1

CITY OF BUELLTON

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Regular Meeting of November 13, 2014
City Council Chambers, 140 West Highway 246
Buellton, California

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor John Connolly called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council Member Ed Andrisek led the Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL
Present: Council Members Ed Andrisek, Judith Dale, Holly Sierra, Vice
Mayor Leo Elovitz, and Mayor Connolly
Staff: City Manager Marc Bierdzinski, City Attorney Ralph Hanson,

Finance Director Carolyn Galloway-Cooper, Public Works
Director Rose Hess, Station Commander Lt. Shawn O’Grady, and
City Clerk Linda Reid
REORDERING OF AGENDA
None

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Lew Adkins, Buellton, requested that the Council Members work hard to maintain the
confidence of Buellton’s residents.

Dave Flack, Buellton, requested that the City enforce the ordinance that requires trash
cans be removed from view after trash has been picked up. Mr. Flack also asked that
garage sale signs be removed after the sale is over.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes of October 23, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting

2. List of Claims to be Approved/Ratified for Payment to Date for Fiscal Year 2014-15
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Approval to Extend Library Lease
Acceptance and Filing of Storm Water Management Program Annual Report

MOTION:
Motion by Council Member Dale, seconded by Council Member Andrisek, approving
Consent Calendar Items 1 through 4 as listed.

VOTE:

Motion passed by a roll call vote of 5-0.
Council Member Andrisek - Yes
Council Member Dale - Yes

Council Member Sierra - Yes

Vice Mayor Elovitz - Yes

Mayor Connolly - Yes

PRESENTATIONS

5.

Proclamation Honoring Santa Ynez Valley Cottage Hospital for 50 Years of Service
to the Community

Mayor Connolly read the proclamation honoring 3 -3 9-t1 6 «&, #®33 |1 (®2 "3 «for
50 years of service to the community.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

6.

Resolution No. 14-21 - “A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Buellton,
California, Approving a Final Development Plan (14-FDP-03) and Tentative Tract
Map (TTM 31057) for the Village Townhomes Project Which Includes 155 Units on
9.3 Acres Located at the Northeast Corner of Highway 246 and McMurray Road,
Assessor’s Parcel Number 137-090-045 (Portion)”

RECOMMENDATION:
That the City Council consider adoption of Resolution No. 14-21.

STAFF REPORT:
City Manager Bierdzinski presented the staff report.

SPEAKERS/DISCUSSION:

Correspondence in support of the Village Townhomes Project was received, distributed
to the Council, and made part of the record from the following individuals: Neil and Gail
Steadman, Sharon Currie, Pamela Sherman, Misty Means, Susan O’Higgins, Karen
Chackel, Lesli Beaudette, David Mclntire, Jennie Bradley, Wayne Natale, Lynn Golden,
Candice Signa, Karen Bowker, Lucy Loli, Ron Anderson, Meagan Tambini, Patty
Armor, Wayne Sherman, Matt Snyder, Ralph Turchiano, Kathleen Sinclair, Steve Solum,
and Joan Woo.
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Gavin Moores, representing Capital Pacific Development Group and Chris Texter,
Architect, representing KTGY Group discussed the project.

Mayor Connolly opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m.

Lew Adkins, Buellton, discussed water conservation and asked the Council to approve
the project as soon as possible.

Sharon Currie, Buellton, spoke on behalf of the Santa Ynez Valley Association of
Realtors and discussed her Board’s unanimous support for this project.

Randall Lamb, Buellton, discussed the impacts of the project to his quality of life and the
amount of water the project will consume.

Ron Anderson, Buellton, announced his support for the project.
Larry Rankin, Buellton, announced his support for the project.
Tessi Martinez, Buellton, announced her support for the project.

Katherine Shaw, Buellton, stated her opposition to the project due to density and lack of
open space.

Kathy Vreeland, Executive Director of the Buellton Chamber of Commerce and Visitors
Bureau, announced her support for the project and asked the Council to trust in the
Planning Commission’s decision to approve the project.

Nicole Norori, Cabrillo Economic Development Corporation, announced her support for
the project.

Larry Bishop, Buellton, asked for a children’s play area on the north end of the project.
Mr. Bishop also requested that energy conservation efforts be incorporated into the
project.

Peggy Brierton, Buellton, asked where trash cans will be kept and requested that the
parking areas on McMurray Road be made wider.

Mayor Connolly closed the Public Hearing at 7:26 p.m.

The City Council discussed the following issues:

e Use of green building techniques
City review of codes, covenants, and restrictions
Traffic improvements on McMurray Road
Adding more open space and additional pocket parks
Landscaping, parking, and storage areas
No parking on Valley Vineyard Circle
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e Outdoor lighting for the project and minimizing cobra head lighting

e Discussion of the meandering path surrounding the project

e Acknowledging the developer’s willingness to work with the community to
develop the project

DOCUMENTS:
Staff report with attachments as listed in the staff report.

MOTION:
Mayor Connolly motioned approval of Resolution No. 14-21, adding a straight path
rather than a meandering path around the perimeter of the site. The motion failed for lack
of a second.

MOTION:

Motion by Council Member Sierra, seconded by Mayor Connolly, approving Resolution
No. 14-21 - “A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Buellton, California,
Approving a Final Development Plan (14-FDP-03) and Tentative Tract Map (TTM
31057) for the Village Townhomes Project Which Includes 155 Units on 9.3 Acres
Located at the Northeast Corner of Highway 246 and McMurray Road, Assessor’s Parcel
Number 137-090-045 (Portion)”

VOTE:

Motion passed by a roll call vote of 5-0.
Council Member Andrisek - Yes
Council Member Dale - Yes

Council Member Sierra - Yes

Vice Mayor Elovitz - Yes

Mayor Connolly - Yes

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Council Member Andrisek discussed American Recycling Day this Saturday and
encouraged all residents to recycle.

Mayor Connolly discussed the trash can issue and garage sale signs mentioned earlier in
the meeting.

COUNCIL ITEMS
Council Member Sierra requested that Code Enforcement Officer Tom Walton be
profiled in the next Buellton Buzz to remind residents that we have Code Enforcement in
Buellton.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

None
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COMMITTEE REPORTS

Council Member Sierra announced that she attended the Santa Barbara County
Association of Governments (SBCAG) North County Sub-Regional Committee meeting
and provided an oral report regarding the meeting.

Council Member Sierra announced that she attended the Chamber of Commerce Board
meeting and provided an oral report regarding the meeting.

BUSINESS ITEMS

7.

Ordinance No. 14-03 — “An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Buellton,
California, Adopting an Interim Urgency Zoning Ordinance Pursuant to California
Government Code Section 65858 (a) Pertaining to the Placement of Offsite
Community Identification Signs and Making Findings Declaring the Urgency
Thereof”

RECOMMENDATION:
That the City Council consider adoption of Ordinance No. 14-03.

STAFF REPORT:
City Manager Bierdzinski presented the staff report.

SPEAKERS/DISCUSSION:
Kathy Vreeland, Executive Director of the Buellton Chamber of Commerce and Visitors
Bureau, questioned the ordinance language.

DOCUMENTS:
Staff report with attachment.

MOTION:

Motion by Council Member Dale, seconded by Vice Mayor Elovitz, approving
Ordinance No. 14-03 - “An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Buellton,
California, Adopting an Interim Urgency Zoning Ordinance Pursuant to California
Government Code Section 65858(a) Pertaining to the Placement of Offsite Community
Identification Signs and Making Findings Declaring the Urgency Thereof”

VOTE:

Motion passed by a roll call vote of 5-0.
Council Member Andrisek - Yes
Council Member Dale - Yes

Council Member Sierra - Yes

Vice Mayor Elovitz - Yes

Mayor Connolly - Yes
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8. Discussion of Potential Water Conservation Rebates

RECOMMENDATION:
That the City Council discuss the water conservation grant opportunities.

STAFF REPORT:
Public Works Director Hess presented the staff report.

DISCUSSION:

The City Council discussed the following issues:
e Budgeting for this project
e Expanding the program

DIRECTION:
The City Council agreed by consensus to direct staff to pursue grant opportunities.

9. Discussion Regarding Creating a City Council Voting Record on City Website

RECOMMENDATION:
That the City Council direct staff not to create a duplicate voting record of City Council
actions and to modify the existing minutes to more clearly show the voting record.

STAFF REPORT:
City Manager Bierdzinski presented the staff report.

SPEAKERS/DISCUSSION:
Peggy Brierton, Buellton, requested a Council voting record.

The City Council discussed the following issues:
e Duplicating efforts of creating another record
e Creating a database of Council items
e Televising Council meetings

MOTION:

Motion by Council Member Andrisek, seconded by Council Member Sierra, directing
staff not to create duplicate voting records of City Council actions and to modify the
existing minutes to more clearly show the voting record.

VOTE:

Motion passed by a voice vote of 4-1.
Council Member Andrisek - Yes
Council Member Dale - No

Council Member Sierra - Yes

Vice Mayor Elovitz - Yes

Mayor Connolly - Yes
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CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
City Manager Bierdzinski provided an informational report for the record.
ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Connolly adjourned the regular meeting at 8:45 p.m. The next regular meeting of
the City Council will be held on Thursday, December 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m.

John Connolly
Mayor
ATTEST:

Linda Reid
City Clerk
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BACK-UP/SUPPORT DATA IS AVAILABLE FOR COUNCIL REVIEW IN CITY HALL

The following is a list of claims to be ratified and approved for payment by the City Council at the
December 11, 2014 Council Meeting.

Listed below is a brief summary of the attached claims:

EXHIBIT A $ 361,975.77
EXHIBIT B $ 34,707.08
PAYROLL 11/14/14 $ 40,603.35
Other Pay 11/24/14 2,444.78
Council Pay 11/26/14 2,290.36
Other Pay 11/26/14 308.80
PAYROLL 11/26/14 $ 37,973.92
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CLAIMS: $  480,304.06

AUTHORIZATION IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE CITY TREASURER TO PAY ALL CLAIMS
AS REVENUES BECOME AVAILABLE.

\\server\users\Finance_Shared\Claims Approval 2014-15
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Run date: 12/02/2014 @ 11:00 City of Buellton EXHIBIT A
Bus date: 12/02/2014 Invoice Distribution Report Page 1 of 12

Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount

A001-000-2306-000 - Long-Term Care Deduction

23301 11/1/14 - 11/15/14 - M. Bierdz 90 CalPERS LONG-TERM CARE PROGRAM
1 Paid 84.25
A001-000-2306-000 - Long-Term Care Deduction **%% Account total *** 84.25
A001-202-2002-000 - Sales & Use Tax Payable
23264 2015 Vacation Calendar 401 TRI-POINT PRODUCTS, INC. dba
4 Paid -2.55
A001-202-2002-000 - Sales & Use Tax Payable *** Account total *** -2.55
A001-202-2003-000 - SYVTBID Payable
23277 9/14 SYVTBID Fees Collected 101 CITY OF SOLVANG
1 Paid 18,657.24
A001-202-2003-000 - SYVTBID Payable *** Account total *** 18,657.24
A001-216-2825-000 - Developer Deposit
23284 10/14 PIng - Hampton Inn #129 835 METRO VENTURES LTD
1 Paid 3,712.50
A001-216-2825-000 - Developer Deposit *** Account total *** 3,712.50
A001-401-5101-000 - Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
1 Paid 476.31
A001-401-5101-000 - Medical Benefit **% Account total *** 476.31

A001-401-5402-000 - Travel & Training

23263 9/4/14-Div Lnch Mtg - Andrisek 286 LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES
1 Paid 50.00
A001-401-5402-000 - Travel & Training **% Account total *** 50.00
A001-402-5101-000 - Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
2 Paid 96.37
A001-402-5101-000 - Medical Benefit *** Account total *** 96.37
A001-403-5101-000 - Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
3 Paid 57.83
A001-403-5101-000 - Medical Benefit **% Account total *** 57.83
A001-403-5306-000 - Advertising - Legal
23306 10/14 - Legal Notices 285 SANTA MARIA TIMES dba
1 Paid 158.82
A001-403-5306-000 - Advertising - Legal **x Account total *** 158.82
A001-410-5301-000 - Office Supplies
23264 2015 Vacation Calendar 401 TRI-POINT PRODUCTS, INC. dba
1 Paid 11.49
23298 10/28/14 Supplies #7001475929 469 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL,
1 Paid 99.12
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Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
A001-410-5301-000 - Office Supplies **% Continued ***
23300 10/30/14 Supplies #7001480131 469 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL,
1 Paid 37.57
A001-410-5301-000 - Office Supplies **% Account total *** 148.18
A001-410-5303-000 - Postage
23309 12/14 - 12/15 PO Box Rental 379 POSTMASTER
1 Paid 92.66
A001-410-5303-000 - Postage **% Account total *** 92.66
A001-410-5305-000 - Equipment Rental
23238 11/27/14-2/26/15 Pstg Mtr Leas 700 MAILFINANCE, INC.
1 Paid 1,163.16
A001-410-5305-000 - Equipment Rental *** Account total *** 1,163.16
A001-410-5401-000 - Membership & Publications
23295 11/14 - 11/15 CH Subscription 439 SANTA YNEZ VALLEY NEWS
1 Paid 21.00
A001-410-5401-000 - Membership & Publications **% Account total *** 21.00
A001-410-5602-000 - Internet Access/ Website Maint
23235 10/26/14 - 11/25/14 CH Interne 122 COMCAST CABLE
1 Paid 220.60
23305 10/19/14 - 11/18/14 Summary Bi 555 VERIZON CALIFORNIA
1 Paid 169.98
A001-410-5602-000 - Internet Access/ Website Maint *** Account total *** 390.58
A001-410-5603-000 - Computer Maintenance &Software
23260 11/14 Barracuda/Firewall-Inst 655 COAST NETWORX, INC.
1 Paid 449 .00
23261 11/14 - Spam Filter Renewal 655 COAST NETWORX, INC.
1 Paid 699.00
A001-410-5603-000 - Computer Maintenance &Software *** Account total *** 1,148.00
A001-410-5701-000 - Telephone
23305 10/19/14 - 11/18/14 Summary Bi 555 VERIZON CALIFORNIA
2 Paid 332.14
A001-410-5701-000 - Telephone *** Account total *** 332.14
A001-410-5702-000 - Utilities - Gas
23244 9/26/14 - 10/24/14 CH Gas Chgs 507 THE GAS COMPANY
1 Paid 20.82
A001-410-5702-000 - Utilities - Gas **% Account total *** 20.82
A001-410-5804-000 - Animal Control
23215 FY 14/15 - 1st Qtr Animal Cntr 132 SB CO ANIMAL SVCS, HEALTH & RE
1 Paid 8,375.00
A001-410-5804-000 - Animal Control **% Account total *** 8,375.00
A001-410-5805-000 - Visitors Bureau
23278 9/14 TOT Allocation 121 COC/BBA/VISITORS INFORMATION
1 Paid 30,686.09
A001-410-5805-000 - Visitors Bureau **% Account total *** 30,686.09
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Run date: 12/02/2014 @ 11:00

City of Buellton EXHIBIT A
Bus date: 12/02/2014 Invoice Distribution Report '];"‘""““
age 3 of 12
Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
A001-410-6009-000 - LAFCO Contribution
23249 FY 14/15 City Share LAFCO Budg 445 SB CO AUDITOR CONTROLLER
1 Paid 1,597.00
A001-410-6009-000 - LAFCO Contribution *%% Account total *** 1,597.00
A001-410-6301-000 - Miscellaneous
23313 10/14 Misc Maint Items 110 CVS PHARMACY
2 Paid 24.17
A001-410-6301-000 - Miscellaneous **%x Account total *** 24.17
A001-410-6505-000 - Computer Equipment
23297 10/14 - Sonicwall 655 COAST NETWORX, INC.
1 Paid 899.00
A001-410-6505-000 - Computer Equipment *xx Account total *** 899.00
A001-420-5101-000 - Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
4 Paid 207.20
A001-420-5101-000 - Medical Benefit *** Account total *** 207.20
A001-420-5301-000 - Office Supplies
23299 9/24/14 Supplies #7001430049 469 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL,
1 Paid 119.53
A001-420-5301-000 - Office Supplies *%% Account total *** 119.53
A001-420-5601-000 - Data Processing Contract Maint
23218 12/1/14 - 11/30/15 Maint/Suppo 646 nfpACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGIES
1 Paid 4,863.55
A001-420-5601-000 - Data Processing Contract Maint *%% Account total *** 4,863.55
A001-420-6201-000 - Contract Services
23257 10/14 - Overlapping Debt Stmt 854 EASTSHORE CONSULTING LLC
1 Paid 250.00
A001-420-6201-000 - Contract Services *%% Account total *** 250.00
A001-501-6201-000 - Contract Services
23246 11/14 Contract Services 450 SB CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
1 Paid 141,252.00
23273 10/8/14 - Qvertime Charges 450 SB CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
1 Paid 240.66
23274 10/17-20/14 Qvertime Charges 450 SB CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
1 Paid 932.57
A001-501-6201-000 - Contract Services *%* Account total *** 142,425.23
A001-501-6208-000 - Contract Services - Fire Dept
23272 10/14 - 12/14 Firefighter/Para 448 SB CO FIRE DEPARTMENT
1 Paid 47,087.00
A001-501-6208-000 - Contract Services - Fire Dept *x* Account total *** 47,087.00
A001-501-6210-000 - Contract Svcs - Police -CA IGG
23217 9/14 Motorcycle Maint #5520 450 SB CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
1 Paid 896.07
A001-501-6210-000 - Contract Svcs - Police -CA IGG *%% Account total *** 896.07
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Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
A001-510-5702-000 - Utilities - Gas
23243 9/26/14 - 10/24/14 Lib/CC Gas 507 THE GAS COMPANY
1 Paid 13.81
A001-510-5702-000 - Utilities - Gas *%% Account total *** 13.81
A001-511-5101-000 - Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
5 Paid 428.24
A001-511-5101-000 - Medical Benefit ***x Account total *** 428.24
A001-511-5301-000 - Office Supplies
23240 10/14 - Copies Used - Rec Ctr 118 COASTAL COPY, LP
1 Paid 135.50
23299 9/24/14 Supplies #7001430049 469 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL,
3 Paid 17.51
A001-511-5301-000 - Office Supplies ***% Account total *** 153.01
A001-511-5306-000 - Advertising
23262 10/14 Rec Ctr Ads 280 LEE CENTRAL COAST NEWSPAPERS
1 Paid 271.95
23307 10/14 Legal Notice-P&R Commiss 285 SANTA MARIA TIMES dba
1 Paid 137.67
A001-511-5306-000 - Advertising *** Account total *** 409.62
A001-511-5506-000 - Fuel-Vehicles
23314 10/14 Fuel Charges 768 WEX BANK
4 Paid 204.90
A001-511-5506-000 - Fuel-Vehicles *** Account total *** 204.90
A001-511-5509-000 - Maintenance/Repair
23293 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 438 SANTA YNEZ VALLEY HARDWARE
1 Paid 128.61
A001-511-5509-000 - Maintenance/Repair *** Account total *** 128.61
A001-511-5701-000 - Telephone/Internet
23236 9/26/14 - 10/25/14 Abello Cell 473 SPRINT SPECTRUM, L.P. dba
1 Paid 34.02
23241 10/25/14-11/24/14 Phone/Int-Re 122 COMCAST CABLE
1 Paid 167.27
A001-511-5701-000 - Telephone/Internet *** Account total *** 201.29
A001-511-5801-000 - Buellton Recreation Program
23239 12/14 Rec Ctr Copier Lease 201 G E CAPITAL
1 Paid 150.12
23247 10/14 Misc Maint Items 387 ALBERTSONS, LLC.
1 Paid 19.45
23250 9/18/14 - 10/15/14 - Archery 11491 THOMAS CHAMBERLAIN
1 Paid 28.00
23315 9/18/14 - 10/15/14 - Junior Go 856 MICHAEL G. BROWN
1 Paid 420.00
A001-511-5801-000 - Buellton Recreation Program *** Account total *** 617,57
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Bus date: 12/02/2014 Invoice Distribution Report Page 5 of 12
Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
A001-511-5802-000 - Buellton Rec Program Trips
23223 11/4-7/14 - SD Trip Snacks 43 BARBARA KNECHT
1 Paid 52.44
A001-511-5802-000 - Buellton Rec Program Trips **x Account total *** 52.44
A001-551-6011-000 - Regulatory Compliance
23216 FY 14/15 Annual Fee 7/1/14-6/3 488 SWRCB
1 Paid 5,826.00
A001-551-6011-000 - Regulatory Compliance *** Account total *** 5,826.00
A001-552-5305-001 - Small Equipment
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
1 Paid 47.72
A001-552-5305-001 - Small Equipment **% Account total *** 47.72
A001-552-5501-000 - Operational Supplies
23234 10/14 Misc. Maint/Repair Items 801 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, IN
2 Paid 10.79
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
4 Paid 19.38
23293 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 438 SANTA YNEZ VALLEY HARDWARE
2 Paid 92.24
23313 10/14 Misc Maint Items 110 CVS PHARMACY
1 Paid 10.99
A001-552-5501-000 - Operational Supplies ***% Account total *** 133.40
A001-552-5509-001 - Maintenance/Repair-Riverview
23221 10/14 Drum Liner - RVP Bot Grd 187 FARM SUPPLY COMPANY
1 Paid 29.15
23254 11/14 - Sand for Paving - RVP 853 JORGEN STAAL dba
1 Paid 30.78
23275 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 826 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY - NAPA
3 Paid 1.10
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
2 Paid 185.01
A001-552-5509-001 - Maintenance/Repair-Riverview *** Account total *** 246.04
A001-552-5509-002 - Maintenance/Repair-0ak Park
23275 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 826 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY - NAPA
4 Paid 8.66
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
3 Paid 918.41
A001-552-5509-002 - Maintenance/Repair-0ak Park **% Account total *** 927.07
A001-552-5704-000 - Utilities - Water
23242 10/14 Irrig - Oak Valley Elem/ 105 CITY OF BUELLTON
1 Paid 1,139.55
A001-552-5704-000 - Utilities - Water *** Account total *** 1,139.55
A001-552-6201-000 - Contract Services
23267 11/14 - Irrigation Technician 781 VALLEY CREST LANDSCAPE MAINT,
1 Paid 880.00

Page 16 of 202



Run date: 12/02/2014

Bus date: 12/02/2014

A001-552-6201-000 -

A001-552-6201-000 -

A001-556-5509-000 -

A001-556-5509-000 -
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A001-558-5506-000 -
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A001-558-5509-000 -

@ 11:00 City of Buellton EXHIBIT A
Invoice Distribution Report '];;;;E:;}'IE
Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
Contract Services *** Continued ***
23268 11/14 - Landscape Maintenance 781 VALLEY CREST LANDSCAPE MAINT,
2 Paid 2,720.00
3 Paid 1,277.00
Contract Services **%* Account total *** 4,877.00
Maintenance/Repair
23255 10/14 - Backfill - Ave of Flag 853 JORGEN STAAL dba
1 Paid 151.20
Maintenance/Repair *** Account total *** 151.20
Contract Services
23268 11/14 - Landscape Maintenance 781 VALLEY CREST LANDSCAPE MAINT,
1 Paid 4,675.00
Contract Services *** Account total *** 4,675.00
Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
6 Paid 427 .54
Medical Benefit *** Account total *** 427 .54
Operational Supplies
23275 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 826 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY - NAPA
1 Paid 25.21
23293 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 438 SANTA YNEZ VALLEY HARDWARE
3 Paid 6.47
Operational Supplies **% Account total *** 31.68
Tools
23275 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 826 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY - NAPA
2 Paid 142.99
23293 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 438 SANTA YNEZ VALLEY HARDWARE
4 Paid 56.12
Tools *** Account total *** 199.11
Fuel - Vehicles
23314 10/14 Fuel Charges 768 WEX BANK
: 1 Paid 564.42
Fuel - Vehicles *** Account total *** 564.42
Maintenance - Vehicles
23234 10/14 Misc. Maint/Repair Items 801 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, IN
1 Paid 18.34
Maintenance - Vehicles **% Account total *** 18.34
Maintenance / Repair
23248 10/14 - PIng Swng Ln/WWTP Brm/ 813 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
1 Paid 18.94
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
5 Paid 32.77
Maintenance / Repair **% Account total *** 51.71
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Run date: 12/02/2014 @ 11:00 City of Buellton EXHIBIT A

Bus date: 12/02/2014 Invoice Distribution Report Page 7 of 12
Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
A001-558-5511-000 - Signs
23292 10/14 - Signs/Flags/Flag Holde 681 STATEWIDE SAFETY & SIGNS, INC.
1 Paid 488.12
A001-558-5511-000 - Signs **% Account total *** 488.12
A001-558-6201-000 - Contract Services
23233 10/14 CH/P1Ing/CC/Lib Janitoria 142 DANIEL FITZGERALD dba
1 Paid 960.00
23237 11/14 Svcs - 10/14 Msgs 172 ECHO COMMUNICATIONS
1 Paid 26.06
23251 10/21/14 - Pest Srvc - Polic/L 112 CLARK PEST CONTROL
1 Paid 92.00
23256 10/14 Mat & Towel Service 28 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
2 Surplus Paid 276.58
23266 11/14 Rodent Control/Post Offi 669 HYDREX PEST CONTROL
1 Paid 105.00
23270 11/14 - Street Sweeping Servic 465 SP MAINTENANCE SERVICES, INC.
1 Paid 2,821.00
23288 10/14 - HVAC Annual Filter Rpl 203 GARY BROWN dba
1 Paid 360.00
23302 10/14 PIng Drinking Water 32 NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA db
1 Paid 8.03
23303 10/14 CH Drinking Water 32 NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA db
3 Surplus Paid 39.88
23304 10/14 Lib/CC Drinking Water 32 NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA db
1 Paid 33.71
A001-558-6201-000 - Contract Services *** Account total *** 4,722.26
A001-558-6503-000 - Vehicles
23276 9/14 - Truck Liner 2014 Silver 330 MONTE'S AUTO BODY, INC.
1 Paid 500.00
A001-558-6503-000 - Vehicles ***x Account total *** 500.00
A001-565-5101-000 - Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
7 Paid 201.61
A001-565-5101-000 - Medical Benefit ***% Account total *** 201.61
A001-565-5301-000 - Office Supplies
23299 9/24/14 Supplies #7001430049 469 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL,
2 Paid 14.32
A001-565-5301-000 - Office Supplies ***% Account total *** 14.32
A001-565-5305-000 - Equipment Rental
23312 10/21-11/20/14 P1ng Copier Ls/ 744 GE CAPITAL INFO TECH SOLUTIONS
1 Paid 888.96
A001-565-5305-000 - Equipment Rental ***% Account total *** 888.96
A001-565-5306-000 - Advertising - Legal
23308 10/14 - Legal Notice-P1ng Comm 285 SANTA MARIA TIMES dba
1 Paid 139.08
A001-565-5306-000 - Advertising - Legal *** Account total *** 139.08
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Run date: 12/02/2014 @ 11:00 City of Buellton EXHIBIT A

Bus date: 12/02/2014 Invoice Distribution Report Page 8 of 12
Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
A001-565-5401-000 - Membership & Publications
23258 1/15 TO 1/17 Subscription Rene 855 PACIFIC COAST BUSINESS TIMES
1 Paid 80.99
A001-565-5401-000 - Membership & Publications **% Account total *** 80.99
A001-565-5701-000 - Telephone
23305 10/19/14 - 11/18/14 Summary Bi 555 VERIZON CALIFORNIA
3 Paid 390.28
A001-565-5701-000 - Telephone *%% Account total *** 390.28
A001-565-6201-000 - Contract Services
23271 10/14 - FY 14/15 Econ Dev Svcs 812 KOSMONT & ASSOCIATES, INC. dba
1 . Paid 7,654.75
23283 10/14 PIng Consult Svcs 835 METRO VENTURES LTD
» 1 Paid 3,000.00
A001-565-6201-000 - Contract Services *x%x Account total *** 10,654.75
A005-701-5101-000 - Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
8 Paid 330.28
A005-701-5101-000 - Medical Benefit *x%x Account total *** 330.28
A005-701-5301-000 - Office Supplies
23264 2015 Vacation Calendar 401 TRI-POINT PRODUCTS, INC. dba
2 Paid 11.48
A005-701-5301-000 - Office Supplies *%% Account total *** 11.48
A005-701-5303-000 - Postage
23245 11/14 Postage for Wtr/Swr Bill 379 POSTMASTER
1 Paid 284.00
23309 12/14 - 12/15 PO Box Rental 379 POSTMASTER
2 Paid 92.67
A005-701-5303-000 - Postage *%% Account total *** 376.67
A005-701-5501-000 - Operational Supplies
23275 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 826 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY - NAPA
5 Paid 26.51
23280 2/14 - WWTP Battery/USB Cord 501 ANNETTE C. GUTIERREZ dba
i Paid 48.58
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
10 Paid 10.05
23289 10/14 - WWTP Ops - gloves 413 SUSAN CAMPBELL dba
1 Paid 142.56
A005-701-5501-000 - Operational Supplies **% Account total *** 227.70
A005-701-5502-000 - Chemicals / Analysis
23226 10/14 - Acetylene 380 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.
1 Paid 132.05
23228 10/14 - Parts Washer/Maint Ite 429 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP.
1 Paid 310.81
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Run date: 12/02/2014 @ 11:00 City of Buellton EXHIBIT A
Bus date: 12/02/2014 Invoice Distribution Report '7;;;;};;}‘15
Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
A005-701-5502-000 - Chemicals / Analysis *x% Continued ***
23281 10/14 Chemicals/Analysis 5 ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.
1 Paid 2,122.25
A005-701-5502-000 - Chemicals / Analysis **% Account total *** 2,565.11
A005-701-5503-000 - Tools
23222 10/14 - Diffuser Pipe Wrench 551 VALLEY TOOL RENTALS
1 Paid 41.80
23248 10/14 - PIng Swng Ln/WWTP Brm/ 813 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
2 Paid 39.78
A005-701-5503-000 - Tools **x% Account total *** 81.58
A005-701-5506-000 - Fuel - Vehicles
23314 10/14 Fuel Charges 768 WEX BANK
2 Paid 564.43
A005-701-5506-000 - Fuel - Vehicles *%% Account total *** 564.43
A005-701-5509-000 - Maintenance / Repair
23220 10/14 - WWTP Diffusers 59 MOTOR PRODUCTS INC. dba
1 Paid 59.79
23275 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 826 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY - NAPA
6 Paid 229.73
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
7 Paid 41.58
23286 10/14 - Diffuser/Concentrator 76 CAL-COAST IRRIGATION, INC.
1 Paid 111.28
A005-701-5509-000 - Maintenance / Repair **% Account total *** 442.38
A005-701-5701-000 - Telephone
23305 10/19/14 - 11/18/14 Summary Bi 555 VERIZON CALIFORNIA
4 Paid 593.00
A005-701-5701-000 - Telephone *x%x Account total *** 593.00
A005-701-6201-000 - Contract Services
23231 10/21/14 - Delivery & Fuel Chg 679 COURIER SYSTEMS
1 Paid 7.21
23232 10/14 - WWTP/Wtr Sample Delive 679 COURIER SYSTEMS
1 Paid 70.00
23237 11/14 Svcs - 10/14 Msgs 172 ECHO COMMUNICATIONS
3 Paid 26.07
23256 10/14 Mat & Towel Service 28 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
1 MAT & TOWEL SVCS Paid 69.14
23290 10/14 Dig Alert Tickets 535 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
1 Paid 18.75
23303 10/14 CH Drinking Water 32 NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA db
1 CITY HALL DRINKING WATER Paid 13.29
23316 11/14 - WWTP/Wtr Sample Delive 679 COURIER SYSTEMS
1 Paid 68.18
A005-701-6201-000 - Contract Services *%% Account total *** 272.64
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Run date: 12/02/2014 @ 11:00
Bus date: 12/02/2014
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City of Buellton

Invoice Distribution Report

EXHIBIT A

Page 10 of 12

Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
Customer Deposits
23259 11/14 - Stoll -Dep Refund/Clsg 0 ALAN STOLL
1 Paid 12.78
23310 11/14 Deposit Refund/Closing B 0 KRISTINE HANBERG
il Paid 22.82
Customer Deposits *** Account total *** 35.60
Sales
23296 11/3/14 - Overpayment Refund 0 TOM DEPPMEIR
1 Paid 312.26
Sales *** Account total *** 312.26
Medical Benefit
23279 12/14 Dental/Vision Premiums 820 ACWA/JPIA
9 Paid 407.16
Medical Benefit **%% Account total *** 407.16
0ffice Supplies
23264 2015 Vacation Calendar 401 TRI-POINT PRODUCTS, INC. dba
3 Paid 11.48
0ffice Supplies *** Account total *** 11.48
Postage
23245 11/14 Postage for Wtr/Swr Bill 379 POSTMASTER
2 Paid 284.00
23309 12/14 - 12/15 PO Box Rental 379 POSTMASTER
3 Paid 92.67
Postage ***% Account total *** 376.67
Membership & Publications
23265 2015 Agency Dues 34 ASSOC OF CA WATER AGENCIES
1 Paid 5,645.00
Membership & Publications **% Account total *** 5,645.00
Operational Supplies
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
9 Paid 10.06
23285 11/14 Quinplex White 0i1-246 W 281 LUBRICATION ENGINEERS, INC.
1 Paid 488.27
Operational Supplies *** Account total *** 498.33
Chemicals / Analysis
23229 10/14 - Cylinder Return CM 248 JCI JONES CHEMICALS, INC.
1 Paid -900.00
23230 10/14 Chlorine 248 JCI JONES CHEMICALS,
1 Paid 3,678.73
23269 11/14 Ammonium Sulfate 27 AQUA BEN CORPORATION
1 Paid 2,311.43
23281 10/14 Chemicals/Analysis 5 ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC.
2 Paid 445,00
Chemicals / Analysis *** Account total *** 5,535.16
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Run date: 12/02/2014 @ 11:00 City of Buellton EXHIBIT A
Bus date: 12/02/2014 Invoice Distribution Report Page 11 of 12

Vendor/ Name/

Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount
A020-601-5503-000 - Tools
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
6 Paid 11.96
A020-601-5503-000 - Tools *** Account total *** 11.96
A020-601-5506-000 - Fuel - Vehicles
23314 10/14 Fuel Charges 768 WEX BANK
3 Paid 564.43
A020-601-5506-000 - Fuel - Vehicles *** Account total *** 564.43

A020-601-5509-000 - Maintenance / Repair

23219 10/14 - Chem Cage-McMurray Pla 342 NIELSEN BUILDING MATERIALS,INC
1 Paid 9.99
23253 10/14 - Gas Chlorinator 852 MATT-CHLOR, INC.
1 Paid 3,375.29
23282 10/1-10/30/14 Misc Maint/Rpr I 521 TODD PIPE & SUPPLY
8 . Paid 121.21
23291 10/14 - Chlorine Inj Pump-Well 189 FISHER PUMP & WELL SERVICE, IN
1 Paid 2,331.00
23293 10/14 Misc Maint/Repair Items 438 SANTA YNEZ VALLEY HARDWARE
5 Paid 180.49
A020-601-5509-000 - Maintenance / Repair *** Account total *** 6,017.98
A020-601-5701-000 - Telephone
23305 10/19/14 - 11/18/14 Summary Bi 555 VERIZON CALIFORNIA
5 Paid 847.60
A020-601-5701-000 - Telephone **%% Account total *** 847.60
A020-601-6011-000 - Regulatory Compliance
23287 7/14 - 6/15 Wtr Rights Fee 493 SWRCB
1 Paid 229.75
A020-601-6011-000 - Regulatory Compliance *** Account total *** 229.75
A020-601-6201-000 - Contract Services
23225 10/14 - SCADA Int Consult/Trai 718 AUTOSYS, INC.
1 Paid 1,183.84
23231 10/21/14 - Delivery & Fuel Chg 679 COURIER SYSTEMS
2 Paid 7.21
23232 10/14 - WWTP/Wtr Sample Delive 679 COURIER SYSTEMS
2 Paid 70.00
23237 11/14 Svcs - 10/14 Msgs 172 ECHO COMMUNICATIONS
2 Paid 26.07
23290 10/14 Dig Alert Tickets 535 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
2 Paid 18.75
23303 10/14 CH Drinking Water 32 NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA db
2 CITY HALL DRINKING WATER Paid 13.29
23311 10/26/14 - Backflow Test & Rpr 486 STEPHEN L. HARPER dba
1 Paid 2,355.00
23316 11/14 - WWTP/Wtr Sample Delive 679 COURIER SYSTEMS
2 Paid 68.17
A020-601-6201-000 - Contract Services *** Account total *** 3,742.33
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Run date: 12/02/2014 @ 11:00 City of Buellton

EXHIBIT
Bus date: 12/02/2014 Invoice Distribution Report =XHIBIT A

Page 12 of 12

Vendor/ Name/
Obligat'n Description Line Nbr Description Stage Amount

A051-566-5509-000 - Maintenance / Repair

23294 11/14 HOA Dues - Unit 101(Cham 582 VINTAGE WALK, LLC OWNERS ASSOC
1 Paid 104.00
A051-566-5509-000 - Maintenance / Repair *%% Account total *** 104.00
A092-310-6507-000 - Improvements
23252 10/14 AC Path Maint Project 851 R. BURKE CORPORATION
1 Paid 26,915.00
A092-310-6507-000 - Improvements *%% Account total *** 26,915.00
A092-706-6507-000 - WWTP Facilities Impvts
23224 10/14 - SCADA RTU at the WWTP 718 AUTOSYS, INC.
1 Paid 739.00
23227 11/14 - WWTP SCADA Ethrnt Rdio 718 AUTOSYS, INC.
1 Paid 874.00
A092-706-6507-000 - WWTP Facilities Impvts *%% Account total *** 1,613.00
* Report total * **% Total *** 361,975.77
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Payments via Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT):
Oct Retirement Contribution
Oct Supp Ins-Staff/Council
Payroll Taxes - Staff
Hasler Postage Mtr Refill

Total

\\server\users\Finance_Shared\Claims Approval 2014-15

11/5/14
11/6/14
11/14/14
11/18/14

22,204.94
826.03
10,776.11
900.00

34,707.08

EXHIBIT B
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City Manager Review:_MPB

Council Agenda Item No.:

City of Buellton

January 1, 2015

PUBLIC NOTICE OF 2015 SCHEDULE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS

Regular City Council Meetings are held on the second and fourth Thursdays of each
month at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers located at 140 West Highway 246.

January 8
January 22
February 12
February 26
March 12
March 26
April 9
April 23
May 14
May 28
June 11
June 25

July 9

July 23

August 13

August 27

September 10

September 24

October 8

October 22

November 12

November 26 (Cancelled)*
December 10

December 24 (Cancelled)*

Dates listed with * indicate a Special Meeting date or cancellation of a meeting to
accommodate holidays, conferences, or other regular meeting dates where a majority of

Council/Agency Members may be unable to attend.

LY

fida Reid '

City Clerk

107 W. Highway 246 ° P.O. Box 1819 © Buellton, CA 93427 ° t: 805.688.5177 ¢ f: 805.686.0086 ° wwwlggrgg%ug#IEBE.com

3


Linda
Agenda Item 3


CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_MPB
Council Agenda Item No.: 4

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Linda Reid, City Clerk

Meeting Date: December 11, 2014

Subject: Resolution No. 14-22 — “A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Buellton, California, Declaring and Certifying the Result
of the General Municipal Election Held on November 4, 2014 and
Such Other Matters as Provided by Law”

BACKGROUND

A General Municipal Election was held and conducted in the City of Buellton on
Tuesday, November 4, 2014 as required by law. A notice of election was given in time,
form and manner as provided by law, the voting precincts were properly established,
election officers were appointed and in all respects the election was held and conducted,
the votes were cast, received and canvassed, and the returns made and declared in time,
form, and manner as required by the Elections Code of the State of California for the
holding of elections in General Law Cities.

Resolution No. 14-22 declares that the whole number of votes cast in the precincts for
City Council except absent voter ballots was 1,426 and that the whole number of absent
voter ballots cast in the City was 2,895 making a total of 4,321 votes cast in the City.
The names of the persons receiving the highest number of votes at the election for
Members of the City Council are John Connolly, Ed Andrisek, and Dan Baumann.

Measure R2014, “Elected Mayor”, was approved for a two-year term. Regarding
Measure R2014: the whole number of votes cast in the precincts except absent voter
ballots was 519, the whole number of absent voter ballots cast in the City was 1,088,
making a total of 1,607 votes cast in the City. For two-year Mayor, 1,131 voting yes
and 432 voting no; for four-year Mayor, 312 voting yes and 1,225 voting no.

FISCAL IMPACT

This item in itself will not cause any fiscal impact to the City.
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Resolution No. 14-22 Page 2 December 11, 2014

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council consider the adoption of Resolution No. 14-22 — “A Resolution of
the City Council of the City of Buellton, California, Declaring and Certifying the Result

of the General Municipal Election Held on November 4, 2014 and Such Other Matters as
Provided by Law”

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 14-22
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RESOLUTION NO. 14-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BUELLTON, CALIFORNIA, DECLARING AND
CERTIFYING THE RESULT OF THE GENERAL
MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014
AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS PROVIDED BY LAW

WHEREAS, a General Municipal Election was held and conducted in the City of
Buellton, California, on Tuesday, November 4, 2014 as required by law; and

WHEREAS, notice of the election was given in time, form and manner as provided by
law; that voting precincts were properly established, that election officers were appointed and
that in all respects the election was held and conducted and the votes were cast, received and
canvassed and the returns made and declared in time, form and manner as required by the
provisions of the Elections Code of the State of California for the holding of elections in general
law cities; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 14-15 adopted June 12, 2014, the County
Elections Division canvassed the returns of the election and has certified the results to this City
Council, which are attached and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Buellton, California does resolve, declare, determine and order as follows:

SECTION 1. That the whole number of votes cast in the precincts for City Council
except absent voter ballots was 1,426. That the whole number of absent voter ballots cast in the
City was 2,895 making a total of 4,321 votes cast in the City.

SECTION 2. Based upon the total number of votes for the three leading candidates, as
shown in “Exhibit A”, the City Council does declare and determine that John Connolly was
elected as a Member of the City Council for the full term of four years, that Ed Andrisek was
elected as a Member of the City Council for the full term of four years, and that Dan Baumann
was elected as a Member of the City Council for the full term of four years.

SECTION 3. That the names of the persons voted for at the election for Members of the
City Council, together with the total number of votes given in the City to each person above
named for respective offices for which the persons were candidates were as listed in
“Exhibit A” attached.

SECTION 4. Measure R2014, “Elected Mayor” (2 Year Term) was approved. The
whole number of votes cast in the precincts except absent voter ballots was 519, the whole
number of absent voter ballots cast in the City was 1,088, making a total of 1,607 votes cast in
the City. For two-year Mayor, 1,131 voting yes and 432 voting no; for four-year Mayor, 312
voting yes and 1,225 voting no.
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Resolution No. 14-22 Page 2 December 11, 2014

SECTION 5. The City Clerk shall enter on the records of the City Council of the City, a
statement of the result of the election, showing; (1) the whole number of votes cast in the City;
(2) the names of the persons voted for; (3) for what office each person was voted for; and (4) the
total number of votes given to each person for the four precincts (Exhibit A).

SECTION 6. That the City Clerk shall immediately make and deliver to each of the
persons so elected a Certificate of Election signed by the City Clerk and authenticated; that the
City Clerk shall also have administered to each person the Oath of Office prescribed in the
Constitution of the State of California and shall have them subscribe to it and file it in the office
of the City Clerk. Each and all of the persons so elected shall then be inducted into the
respective office to which they have been elected.

SECTION 7. That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this
resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 11" day of December, 2014.

John Connolly
Mayor

ATTEST:

Linda Reid
City Clerk
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EXHIBIT A

Lempoc Branch Office
401 E, Cypress Ave, Room 102
Lompoc, CA 93436

Sanla Maria Branch Office
511 E. Lakeside Parkway, Suite 134
Santa Maria, CA 93455

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
4440-A Calle Resl
Santa Barbara, CA 93110

Malling Address:
PO Box 61510

Santa Barbara, CA 93160-1510

JOSEPH E. HOLLAND
COUNTY CLERK, RECORDER AND ASSESSOR

CERTIFICATION OF ELECTION
RESULTS OF THE OFFICIAL CANVASS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS.

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA )

I, Joseph E. Holland, County Clerk, Recorder and Assessor & Registrar
of Voters for Santa Barbara County, do hereby certify:

That the foregoing is a full, true and correct statement of the results of
the official canvass of the returns of the November 4, 2014 Consolidated
General Election as directed by sections 15372 and 15400 of the California

Elections Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my
hand and affix the official seal at Santa Barbara,

California this 21" day of November, 2014.

ounty Clerk, Recorder and Assessor
& Registrar of Voters

Attachment A

Toll Free Number: 1-800-SBC-VOTE » Website Address: www. SBCVOTE.com Page 30 of 202
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Exhibit A


Santa Barbara County Date:11/21/14
. . Time;09:33:21
Consolidated General Election

November 4, 2014
Certified Results
Registered Voters 196998 - Cards Cast 114106 57.92% Num. Report Precinct 250 - Num. Reporting 250 100.00%
CITY BUELLTON CITY COUNCIL
Polling VBM Total

Number of Precincts 4 0 4 -
Precincts Reporting 4 0 4 100.0 %,
Vote For 3 3 3 Tk
Tatal Votes 1426 28935 4321 .
JOHN CONNOLLY 313 584 897 20,76%3
ED ANDRISEK 314 527 841 19, 46%@
DAN BAUMANN 275 445 720 16, 66%
JUDITH DALE 149 420 369 13, 17%{;
TOM WIDROE 131 312 443 10.25%
JOE PADILLA 130 270 400 9.26%
MARK PRESTON 85 219 304 7.04%

RON ANDERSON . 28

BNt e S SRR A R

145 3.36% )

MEASURE R2014 - ELECT MAYOR

Polling VBM Total
Number of Precincts 4 0 4
Precincts Reporting 4 0 4 100.0 % i
Vote For 1 1 1
Total Votes 519 1088 1607
YES 359 799 1158 72.06% 1

NO 160 289 449 27 94%

MEASURE R2014 -2 YR TERM

Polling VBM Total
Number of Precincts 4 0 4
Precincts Reporting 4 0 4
Vote For 1 1 1
Total Votes 305 1058 1563 [
350 781 1131 72.36% [

MEASURE R2014 - 4 YR TERM [3
Polling VBM Total C

Number of Precincts 4 0 4 ;j
Precincts Reporting 4 0 4 100.0 % 4
Vote For 1 1 1 !&é
Total Votes 499 1038 1537 11
NO 392 833 1225  79.70% [é
YES 107 205 312 2030% ¢
Y s e S e e S e R e e o S B T L R e S T
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CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_MPB
Council Agenda Item No.: 5

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Carolyn Galloway-Cooper, Finance Director

Meeting Date: December 11, 2014

Subject: Revenue and Expenditure Reports through October 31, 2014
BACKGROUND

The attached report compares month-to-month data covering the period July 1, 2014
through October 31, 2014. The report is prepared monthly and submitted to Council on
the second meeting of each month. Staff was unable to submit the October 2014 report
on the second meeting in November due to cancellation of the meeting. It is posted to the
City’s website. Upon monthly review, adjustments may be necessary and staff will
update on the website.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Revenue and Expenditure report provides the community with an understanding of
the financial activity of the City’s funds on a monthly basis.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council receives and files this report for information purposes.

ATTACHMENT

Attachment 1 - Revenue and Expenditure Reports through October 31, 2014
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ATTACHMENT 1

City of Buellton cge: 12114
General Fund - Monthly Revenue (unaudited)
FY: 2014-15 33%
2014 2015
Account Number Decription July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June FY: 2014-15
001-301-4001-00C Property Tax - Secured -
001-302-4002-00C Property Tax - Unsecured -
001-309-4007-00C Homeowners Expemptions -
001-310-4101-00C Franchise Fees 5,368 11,187 10,283 10,637 37,475
001-311-4102-00C Sales Tax 105,200 | 105,200 [ 140,200 350,600
001-311-4115-00C Sales Tax Compensation -
001-312-4103-00C Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) 201,630 | 209,981 | 147,317 | 154,620 713,548
001-320-5801-00C Buellton Recreation Program 13,067 7,576 12,384 11,101 44,128
001-320-5801-001 Recreation Program (50/50) 9,193 3,695 1,365 904 15,157
001-320-5802-00C Buellton Rec Pgm Trips 3,728 1,520 5,613 9,530 20,391
001-321-4106-00C Property Transfer Tax 5,881 2,852 2,013 10,746
001-322-4107-00C Motor Vehicle in Lieu Tax -
001-322-4116-00C MV License Fee -
001-325-5814-00C Park Reservation Fees 160 200 270 670 1,300
001-333-4506-00C CA Indian Gaming Grant -
001-333-4508-00C COPS Grant -
001-340-4401-00C Criminal Fines and Penalties 2,120 3,379 5,499
001-342-4402-00C Fines and Fees 325 295 418 1,038
001-345-4904-00C Interest 2,815 5,028 5,414 13,257
001-346-4905-00C Rent 2,500 8,978 5,739 5,739 22,956
001-347-4801-00C Law Enforcement Cost Recovery 19 48 10 77
001-348-4403-00C Event Applic Fee/Temp Use 310 155 310 775
001-357-4802-00C Zoning Clearance 45 209 315 180 749
001-357-4803-00C Document Sales 212 9 8 229
001-357-4806-00C Time Extension Fees -
001-357-4801-11C Crossroads at the Village -
001-357-4808-00C Code Enforcement Fines -
001-376-4908-00C CA Prop 1B Revenue -
001-378-4205-00C Small Permits 3,000 1,000 4,000
001-390-4917-00C Miscellaneous 6,031 400 50 6,481
001-390-4918-00C Cost Reimbursement 431 523 1,893 - 2,847
001-390-4924-00C Mandated Cost 9,305 9,305
001-395-4931-00C Transfer In -
001-398-4923-00C Surplus Property Sales - - 5,288 5,288
TOTAL REVENUE (ACTUAL THROUGH OCTOBER): 347,693 | 369,487 | 343,171 | 205,495 - - - - - - - - 1,265,846
Percentage Received: 21%
Budget: 6,160,441
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City of Buellton cge: 12114
General Fund Monthly Expenditures ( Unaudited)
FY: 2014-15 33%
2014
Department No. Description July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June FY: 2014-15
001-401 City Council 9,370 9,432 10,859 9,513 39,174
001-402 City Manager 16,615 17,550 17,479 16,633 68,277
001-403 City Clerk 7,641 7,404 7,913 10,816 33,774
001-404 City Attorney - 11,674 11,845 9,154 32,673
001-410 Non-Departmental 75,574 9,889 83,629 51,518 220,610
001-420 Finance 22,129 22,071 21,487 21,082 86,769
001-501 Police and Fire 842 | 48,579 | 566,311 982 616,714
001-510 Library - 501 470 | 92,088 93,059
001-511 Recreation 32,321 42,886 57,846 37,996 171,049
001-550 Street Lights - 4,493 4,610 4,598 13,701
001-551 Storm Water - 10,130 16,490 20,890 47,510
001-552 Public Works - Parks 8,984 15,742 10,734 9,320 44,780
001-556 Public Works - Landscape - 10,056 5,400 5,410 20,866
001-557 Public Works - Engineering - 3,650 - 11,125 14,775
001-558 Public Works - General 29,103 | 124,634 | 41,410 38,248 233,395
001-565 Planning/Community Dev 14,764 24,509 26,202 20,857 86,332
Transfer to CIP fund 92 (updated in June) - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (ACTUAL THROUGH OCTOBER): 217,343 | 363,200 | 882,685 | 360,230 - - - - - - - - 1,823,458
Percentage spent: 30%
Budget 6,141,114
Amendments -
Amended Budget 6,141,114
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CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_MPB
Council Agenda Item No.: 9

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Marc P. Bierdzinski, City Manager

Meeting Date: December 11, 2014

Subject: Ordinance No. 14-04 — “An Ordinance of the City Council of the

City of Buellton, California, Extending an Interim Urgency Zoning
Ordinance Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65858
(@) Pertaining to the Placement of Off-Site Community
Identification Signs and Making Findings Declaring the Urgency
Thereof”

BACKGROUND

The City Council adopted Ordinance No. 14-03 on November 13, 2014, establishing
interim zoning regulations prohibiting the processing of Community Identification Signs
for 45 days, or until December 29, 2014. This temporary prohibition would allow staff to
review and bring back revised Community Identification Sign regulations for adoption by
the Planning Commission and City Council.

Since the review process for the ordinance would take 2-3 months to make it through to
the City Council, an extension of the 45-day interim regulations is necessary. Attached
Ordinance No. 14-04 extends the interim zoning regulations prohibiting the processing of
Community Identification Signs for an additional 10 months and 15 days. The interim
zoning regulations would expire on November 13, 2015, or until the Community
Identification Sign regulations are amended.

Attachment 1 is the 10-day report on the measures taken to alleviate the conditions which
led to the City to enact the Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 14-03.

FISCAL IMPACTS

No fiscal impacts would occur.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council consider adoption, by a 4/5 vote, of Ordinance No. 14-04 - “An
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Buellton, California, Extending an Interim
Urgency Zoning Ordinance Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65858 (a)
Pertaining to the Placement of Off-Site Community lIdentification Signs and Making
Findings Declaring the Urgency Thereof”
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Ordinance No. 14-04 Page 2 December 11, 2014

ATTACHMENTS

Ordinance No. 14-04
Attachment 1 — 10-Day Report
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ORDINANCE NO. 14-04

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BUELLTON, CALIFORNIA, EXTENDING AN INTERIM
URGENCY ZONING ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65858 (a)
PERTAINING TO THE PLACEMENT OF OFF-SITE
COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION SIGNS AND MAKING
FINDINGS DECLARING THE URGENCY THEREOF

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Buellton recently amended the Buellton
Municipal Code to add a new sub-section 19.04.170.E.6.d to permit the placement and
maintenance of an off-site, freeway oriented, community identification sign (the "Freeway
Community Identification Sign™). The purpose of the Freeway Community Identification Sign
was to permit the Buellton Chamber of Commerce/Visitors Bureau to promote tourism in
Buellton, together with some limited commercial advertisement designed to offset the cost and
maintenance of the Freeway Community Identification Sign; and

WHEREAS, following the adoption of sub-section 19.04.170.E.6.d, an application was
submitted for a Freeway Community Identification Sign together with a request to consider the
addition of electronic message board as part of the Freeway Community Identification Sign.
Although the application for the Freeway Community Identification Sign was subsequently
withdrawn, the City Council has been concerned that the allowance of an Freeway Community
Identification Sign does not fully reflect the goals of the Council to preserve the community
identity and visual quality of Buellton, and has directed the Planning Department of the City of
Buellton to conduct and complete a study of possible amendment options to the Freeway
Community Identification Sign, including the possible elimination of sub-section
19.04.170.E.6.d; and

WHEREAS, pending the completion of the Freeway Community Identification Sign
analysis, it is foreseeable that further application will be submitted which may not conform to the
ultimate goals of the amendments to the Freeway Community Identification Sign and would
contradict the specific purpose of the Freeway Community Identification Sign study; and

WHEREAS, this Council continues to be concerned about the maintenance of the visual
quality of the community, including the 101 Freeway corridor in Buellton. Accordingly, to
protect the integrity of the ultimate amended Freeway Community ldentification Sign, this
Council finds that it is necessary to establish interim zoning policies to allow the City staff the
time necessary to complete the study and formulate the amendments to the Freeway Community
Identification Sign regulations; and

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2014, the Buellton enacted Ordinance No. 14-03
establishing interim urgency zoning regulations prohibiting the processing of Community
Identification Signs for 45-days, or until December 29, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Buellton City Council has reviewed the 10-Day Report regarding
Ordinance No. 14-03; and
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Ordinance No. 14-04 Page 2 December 11, 2014

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites prior to the adoption of this Ordinance have occurred.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUELLTON DOES
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: The City Council finds that all the facts, findings and conclusions set forth
above in this Ordinance are true and correct.

SECTION 2: The City Council specifically finds as follows:

a. The Planning Department of the City of Buellton is presently developing amendments
to the Freeway Community Identification Sign regulations for consideration by the Planning
Commission and City Council. The ultimate goal thereof is to provide a range of balanced
options to consider for an amended Freeway Community lIdentification Sign, including the
possible elimination of any such Freeway Community Identification Sign; and

b. Pending the completion of said amendments, it is foreseeable that further applications
for a Freeway Community Identification Sign may be received which may contradict the
ultimate goals and objectives of the amended Freeway Community Identification Sign; and

c. Pending the completion of the study of the Freeway Community Identification Sign,
and implementation of the amendments produced from such study, there is a current and
immediate threat to public health, safety or welfare and the approval of any entitlement for a
Freeway Community Identification Sign would result in that threat to public health, safety or
welfare of persons and properties within the City of Buellton.

SECTION 3: Pending the completion of the amendments to the Freeway Community
Identification Sign regulations, the Planning Department shall not accept, consider, process or
review any application for a Freeway Community Identification Sign.

SECTION 4: This Ordinance is an urgency Ordinance enacted pursuant to California
Government Code section 65858 (a). The term of this urgency Ordinance shall be for 10 months
and 15 days from the expiration of Ordinance No. 14-03, and shall expire, and be of no further
force or effect, on November 13, 2015, unless and until extended or repealed in accordance with
California Government Code section 65858 by action of the City Council.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be adopted by a four-fifths (4/5™) vote of the City
Council and shall become effective immediately upon such vote.

SECTION 6: The 10-Day written report describing the measures taken to alleviate the
condition which led to the adoption of this Ordinance is hereby received and filed.
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Ordinance No. 14-04 Page 3 December 11, 2014

SECTION 7: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
this Ordinance. The City Council of the City of Buellton hereby declares that it would have
adopted this Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion thereof
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, phrases, or
portions be declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 8: The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause
same to published in accordance with California law.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of December 2014.

Mayor

ATTEST:

Linda Reid
City Clerk
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ATTACHMENT 1

REPORT ON THE MEASURES TAKEN TO
ALLEVIATE THE CONDITIONS WHICH LED THE CITY TO ENACT THE INTERIM
URGENCY ORDINANCE NO. 14-03

Background

On November 13, 2014, pursuant to Government Code 8§ 65858, the Buellton City Council
enacted an interim urgency Ordinance No. 14-03 (the “45 Day Ordinance™) to establish interim
regulations on issuance of any land use entitlements for community identification signs. Absent
any additional action, the interim ordinance would expire after 45 days or December 29, 2014.
Pursuant to Government Code 8 65858, an additional ordinance is proposed (the “Extension
Ordinance”) which would extend the interim zoning regulations for 10 months and 15 days.

Reasons for the 45 Day Ordinance

The Extension Ordinance, if adopted, would be adopted for the same reasons that the 45 Day
Ordinance was originally adopted, as those reasons are still accurate.

The interim standards were adopted for various reasons, including:

e The Planning Department of the City of Buellton is presently developing amendments to
the Freeway Community Identification Sign regulations for consideration by the Planning
Commission and City Council. The ultimate goal thereof is to provide a range of
balanced options to consider for an amended Freeway Community ldentification Sign,
including the possible elimination of any such Freeway Community Identification Sign.

e Pending the completion of said amendments, it is foreseeable that further applications for
a Freeway Community Identification Sign may be received which may contradict the
ultimate goals and objectives of the amended Freeway Community Identification Sign.

e Pending the completion of the study of the Freeway Community Identification Sign, and
implementation of the amendments produced from such study, there is a current and
immediate threat to public health, safety or welfare and the approval of any entitlement
for a Freeway Community Identification Sign would result in that threat to public health,
safety or welfare of persons and properties within the City of Buellton.

Measures Taken to Alleviate the Conditions Which Led to the Adoption of the Ordinance
Following the adoption of Ordinance No. 14-03, staff of the planning department has continued

to investigate and collect information with respect to the regulations on community identification
signs and appropriate modifications thereof.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_MPB
Council Agenda Item No.:__ 10

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Marc Bierdzinski, City Manager

Meeting Date: December 11, 2014

Subject: Consideration of Appointments to the Planning Commission
BACKGROUND

The terms of office of Planning Commissioners Craig Adams, Jason Fussel and Art
Mercado expire this month. Commissioner Mercado has indicated a desire to be
considered for reappointment for another four (4) year term and has submitted his
application. Commissioners Adams and Fussel have chosen not to reapply. It would be
appropriate for the City Council to conduct interviews of the candidates at the Council
meeting of December 11 and consider appointments to the Commission. The appointment
terms would expire in December 2018.

Attachment 1 defines Buellton Municipal Code Section 2.36, Planning Commission.

The City has advertised through the Santa Ynez Valley News and has posted in public
places in the community a notice soliciting letters of interest pertaining to the positions
on the Planning Commission. In addition to the request of Art Mercado to be considered
for reappointment, the City received applications from Brian Dunstan and Joe Padilla.
The applications received are attached as Attachment 2.

FISCAL IMPACT

The appointments to the Planning Commission will not have any fiscal impact on the
City.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council conduct interviews of applicants and make appointments to the
Planning Commission with the terms of office expiring December 2018.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 - Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.36: “Planning Commission”
Attachment 2 - Application forms
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Chapter 2.36 PLANNING COMMISSION Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT 1

| Buellton Municipal Code

| Up | Previous ] Next ] Main Collapse Search Print No Frames
Tile 2 ADM INISTRATION AND PERSONNEL

Chapter 2.36 PLANNING COMMISSION

2.36.010 Created.

There is created a planning commission for the city. It shall consist of five members, appointed in the
manner and for the terms prescribed in Section 2.28.010 of this code, provided, however, that whenever an
appointment is made to fill a vacancy or removal on the commission after the commencement of a
commissioner’s term, the term of the commissioner appointed to fill such vacancy or removal shall be for the
balance of the unexpired term of the commissioner leaving or removed from the commission. (Ord. 97-01 § 2
(A), 1997: Ord. 92-20 § 2, 1992)

2.36.020 City planning commission—General jurisdiction and functions.

A. The planning commission for the city, as created and described in Section 2.36.010 of this code
shall perform all functions and take all actions designated in the development code of the county of Santa
Barbara, which has been adopted by the city, for the planning commission and for the planning commission
subcommittee. In addition, with the exception of decisions on lot line adjustments and certificates of
compliance, all discretionary decisions designated in the development code to be made by the planning officer
or other officers or offices shall be made by the planning commission of the city. Further, the planning
commission shall review and the city council shall act upon all requests for planned residential developments,
subject to all other applicable provisions of the city’s ordinances.

B. The provisions of this section relating to the city planning commission shall become effective on
August 27, 1992. (Ord. 92-20 § 2, 1992; prior code § 2.18.015)

2.36.030 Compensation of planning commissioners.

The members of the planning commission shall each receive compensation payable out of the general
fund of the city, provided adequate funds have been budgeted therefor in the sum of one hundred dollars
($100.00) per month. The compensation prescribed in this chapter shall be exclusive of any amounts payable
to each member of the commission as a reimbursement for the actual and necessary expenses authorized by
the city council and incurred in the performance of official duties for the city. (Ord. 93-14, 1993; prior code 8§
2.18.016)

2.36.040 Chair—Committees—Staff.

Designation of chairpersons for the commission shall be governed by Section 2.28.050 of this code. The
commission shall be authorized to appoint and fix the membership of such number of standing and temporary
committees as it may find expedient for the performance of its duties. The city manager may appoint an
executive secretary and other staff and provide such compensation for their services as may be authorized by
the city council and by the annual city budget of expenditures. (Prior code § 2.18.020)

2.36.050 Meetings—Rules of procedure.
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Chapter 2.36 PLANNING COMMISSION Page 2 of 2

The commission shall hold at least one regular meeting each month at such time, date and place
designated by the commission. Special meetings may be called by the chair or a majority of the commission,
provided notice has been given to all members at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. A majority
of commissioners shall constitute a quorum. (Prior code § 2.18.030)

2.36.060 Functions, powers and duties.

The functions, powers and duties of the planning commission shall be all those functions, powers and
duties of a planning commission and board of zoning adjustment as provided in Chapters 3 and 4 of Title 7
commencing with Section 65100 of the Government Code of the state (the planning and zoning law), as the
same may be hereafter amended. The planning commission shall perform such other duties and functions as
may be designated by the city council. (Prior code § 2.18.040)

2.36.070 Rules—Records and meetings.

The planning commission shall adopt rules for the transaction of business, shall keep a public record of
its resolutions, transactions, findings and determinations, and shall hold at least one regular meeting each
month. Minutes of the planning commission meetings shall be filed with the city clerk. (Prior code § 2.18.050)

View the mobile version.
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ATTAGEHMENT 2

Alall 2 £ N4
NOV 2 b 2014

CITY OF BUELLTON
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO PLANNING COMMISSION

Name: /\?) LX) B o smA

Address: 257 Phawiigws  Road | %u&u‘bﬂ/ A, A4

Phone Number(s): FO5 - b¥E- SL5Y

Email Address: . bemvth\ @ ‘y\\'\oo. i,
Employer: Auengan

Occupation: M«wmsp_’ . Veovver SoaveiLiancs

How long have you been a resident of the City of Buellton? 4 (/7.. Yweans

Have you worked for the City of Buellton or are you related to any City Employee or City
Official? If so, please explain: No

Are you a registered voter in the City of Buellton? JEs

Please provide education, work experience, and training background:

Epsermon: B wr VB Boproragear. Sacrcss  oPiims (A G evogy

BrPuvenent Maprn e ?kouooc Lonvewianes OF MG DN IcE, ; Aomy Caammen RN
oA U <Fil 10

Please list community and/or volunteer activities and personal interests:
Famoy s Wike  awd Two  arupien) \swnTERr AT 4r, Wirars (6«»4'9 Ma..)

—
“-ogmc—'-, INeLURnE Gm\d“‘bl \'Lw,.uk/ \R—«dGu—uJ(; Ceav.ueﬁ/ 6?0;—';:5

W 2 ot [2ond

Signa_iture of Applicant Date

For more information regarding the Planning Commission,
please reference Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.36.
Planning Commission Meetings are held on the first and third Thursdays
of each month beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers
City of Buellton employees are not eligible for appointinent.
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Application for Appointment to Planning Commission
Brian Dunstan
26/Nov/2014

1.) What do you believe are the most important planning issues facing the City of
Buellton?

The City of Buellton has many things to be thankful for. We have a great
infrastructure and made good decisions over the years. Some of them have not panned
out as was likely hoped. For example, the Avenue of the Flags development which
looks to still be a work in progress. That is an area of focus considering the amount of
energy already put in. Another issue as | see it with the Planning Commission is to
allow for sustainable overall growth. To ensure we continue to keep the culture already
developed with a smaller city atmosphere but allow for additional conveniences for the
residents is key. It is also important to provide a welcome environment for visitors and
travelers without allowing for unfavorable elements to be introduced. A specific interest
of mine is to find a way to link our neighborhoods together and expand on the feeling of
community.

2.) What would be your recommended approach(es) to resolving the most important
planning issues?

In general, | believe we can utilize two primary sources of information to aide our
cities approach to issues. First, the Visioning Plan which gave the residents a real
chance to provide valuable feedback on what they would like the Clty of Buellton to be
in the coming years. As a member of the Planning Commission, acting as a voice or
extension of those residents, this information will help us to focus on key areas and will
guide our decision making. We want to stay within the expectations of what the
residents want from our city. Additionally, we can utilize resources to see how other
growing cities like ours adapted to issues and change. We can research those
experiences to see what was effective and what was not. Ultimately, to do the right
thing with the most efficient impact to minimize costs.

3.) Describe your position on future growth and economic development in the City of
Buellton.

As a resident of the City of Buellton over the past 4 and a half years, | appreciate
our cities ability to encourage business and growth while remaining financially
responsible. Moving to Buellton from Santa Ynez was exciting for me and my family.
We researched many local cities and picked Buellton for this reason. As my family
expands and our network of friends grows throughout Buellton, | see the role of the
Planning Commission being critical to the continued success of this great city. | do
appreciate how we continue to be a smaller city and focus on the residents. | also like
the steps being taken to slowly expand our infrastructure and resources for the
residents. Continued incremental growth as long as it is done with financial
responsibility is what | believe is the key to our city. Being business friendly as long as
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the business adds to the benefits of our residents is worthwhile to consider.
Additionally, with growth, we need to ensure our laws and cultural needs continue to be
met.

4.) Are you familiar with the City’s Planning documents? How will you ensure that the
goals, programs, and policies of these documents are implemented?

| have done research to look into the City’s Planning documents, to understand
the goals, programs, and policies. There is specific guidance in these documents which
outline how we implement any actions. This ties in well with my current employment
and interests working in the Quality Assurance environment. It is ever important to
follow established policies and guidance in my role and as a member of the Planning
Commission | would bring not only the following of these documents but also
experience in how to analyze and interpret. Thus, any new or revised planning
opportunity that comes to the Planning Commission should always be evaluated in
concert with the planning documents to ensure alignment and all City Planning
requirements are met.

5.) Describe how your education and experience would benefit you as a Planning
Commissioner.

As a graduate of the University of California, Santa Barbara with a degree in
Hydrological Sciences, emphasis in Geology, | have a good foundation of understanding
when it comes to environmental factors when building. In addition, having this
education locally gave me a increased understanding of the local topography and soil
types. Along with this, | learned how the interaction with water would have on the
environment, either by rainflow, river/stream, etc. and can use this knowledge in
evaluating the environmental impact on development. In my current role in the Quality
Assurance organization of a medical device manufacturer, | understand the need for
well established policies and procedures and once in place how to follow them to
ensure that a quality product is developed and maintained. This experience would be
incorporated as stated in the previous answer by ensuring all items brought to the
Planning Commission are evaluated with the City’s Planning documents in mind.
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| MECEIVED |
) ;
NOV 2 5 2014

%lTY OF BUE ELLTON
Planning Department
—

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO PLANNING COMMISSION

Name: /"‘KT M (;ﬁdéi /O
Address: ’L;/S_/ 4/1,13% /@t— MM

Phone Number(s): SOs=— (¢ -07252 S@('Of)é_/ _IJ«oy
Email Address: (A4t Merceds 2 £ mso. b

Employer: M ‘//Q“ W
Occupation: W °77Z?<

How long have you been a resident of the City of Buellton? 20 .
J

Have you worked for the City of Buellton or are you related to any City Employee or City
Official? If so, please explain: N

Are you a registered voter in the City of Buellton? &

Please provide edycation, work experience, and training background: 5
iandy Z,ama A /M e 197¢ m Mﬂt‘é /JZZ

MW/&MLW% C /&/)a%MS/Mv éVﬂ/ /& Mér//

Please list community and/or volunteer activities and personal mteres

+ pALsctin off MW‘W«@%%~
WW@M&/#% SV@L&J WM Bt Yot
@v M'ﬁ SY 9FK %ﬂbg"% MJM%%M%JAﬂUWC
W/,Q/' ///;*202//9/

Sighature of Applicarft ' Dat

For more information regarding the Planning Commission,
please reference Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.36.
Planning Commission Meetings are held on the first and third Thursdays
of each month beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers
City of Buellton employees are not eligible for appointment.
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Application for the Planning Commission, City of Buellton NOV 2 5 2014

Art Mercado Jr. CITY OF BUELLTON
Planning Department

November 2015

| don’t feel that we have any pressing planning issues at this time regarding current projects.

We need to maintain the careful stewardship of our community that has brought the city this
far. | feel that if we look for economically sound plans that meet the criteria of the general plan,
we will be supported by the community, and serving the residents of our city well. The most
current project on HWY 246 and McMurray, was an example of the community input influencing
the outcome of a project that will serve many needs and is palatable to residents.

When there are important planning issues there is a need to respectfully listen to all parties
involved and recognize the importance of community input. It is important to me to physically
visit the area under review to be able to visualize how the project will fit in and impact the
surrounding area and residents.

My position on future growth and economic development in the city of Buellton, is that growth
should be based on community needs and the ability of the project to support and enhance the
current lifestyle that is enjoyed by Buellton residents. We are a small community with big
assets, great schools, parks, weather, restaurants, and local businesses; it is a nice place to raise
a family. Projects need to represent a solid financial venture, providing well-paying jobs to the
community, and fitting our setting. Growth for growth’s sake, is not my vision.

| am familiar with all the City’s Planning documents and Guidelines. | will ensure that the goals,
programs, and policies of these documents are followed by making sure that any project that
comes in front of the Planning Commission must meet the criteria before advancing through the
Planning Commission. | will utilize the expert knowledge and guidance of the City Staff to help
ensure my understanding of my role in projects.

My work background and experience has been in the Agriculture Business Field. | have
developed and managed large and small equine farms, and | currently work in the landscaping
aspect of Ag Business. | am a 20 year resident of Buellton, and a longer resident of the
SantaYnez Valley moving here in the 1970’s. | understand the fine balance of business and
growth in a small community from both a resident’s and a businessman’s perspective.

In my 6 years on the Planning Commission, | have served in the role of Planning Commissioner,
and have acted in the role of Chairman of the commission twice. | have participated in the
League of California Cities Planning Commissioner Academy four times and have always felt
proud to represent our City.

Page 48 of 202



RECEIVED
\— NOV 26 204

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO PLANNING COMMISSION

Name: \XOE DCLA\\\Q
Address: _9%F¢  Packuiew 20(/ Aaellte~, CA 43427

Phone Number(s): @0‘5) LBE- F4oo < Hot / (gu() £Y/-213%

Email Address: Joe @& Teyvva Vap’l‘- < g
Employer: ’Fe ~a ua/u‘7[ u; /o€ CO
Occupation: V. () A S5 / €5

How long have you been a resident of the City of Buellton? 1’\ gZal s
J

Have you worked for the City of Buellton or are you related to any City Employee or City
Official? If so, please explain: ) SN)

Are you a registered voter in the City of Buellton? \f €5

Please provide education, work experience, and training background:

BA.  Eralish
\J

Please list community and/or volunteer activities and personal interests:

Doard of Dvrfc‘y[m,s — r[%m(lﬂzr«/ Claker ot Levmmee
- ULO'{'?LV"':S %M‘C‘Q&/L

“ /2%//‘/ ifae//4

K ﬂn? phcant Date/

For more information regarding the Planning Commission,
please reference Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.36.
Planning Commission Meetings are held on the first and third Thursdays
of each month beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers
City of Buellton employees are not eligible for appointment.
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Application for Planning Commission Appointment

| believe the most important planning issues facing the City of Buellton are related to maintaining the
small town feel while attracting enough new businesses to keep the City vibrant. Buellton offers
residents a safe, affordable and clean place to live. In order to maintain these values the planning
commission should approach it job with certain criteria in mind: 1) how does the proposed project
affect the surrounding residents, 2) how does the proposed project affect the environment and 3) how
does the proposed new project affect/bring economic value to the community. | think by considering
these three points when making a decision | would be making a decision no only based on my opinion
but on the greater good of our community. Specific question regarding viability and impact need to be
addressed by each proposed project. | am all for bringing new businesses to Buellton, but they have to
make sense and fit our community design guidelines and General Plan.

I would commit to reviewing and understanding these important documents so that | could make
informed decisions and recommendations. | have been exposed to our General Plan and Design
Guidelines, but know | need to spend some time to understand them better.

As for my formal education | have a B.A. in English from St Mary’s College of California. My experience
comes from 25 years of owning and operating various businesses. | have built businesses from the
ground up, including the buildings. | have navigated City, County, State and Federal regulations in
opening restaurants, wineries and exports companies. | am familiar with most building terms and even
some of the codes. | will not claim and expertise in these matters, but have a good working knowledge
of what it takes to develop a piece of land.

My background and demeanor would make me a good candidate for the commission, as well as, my
desire to help shape our city. | Would appreciate your consideration. Thank you.
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CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_MPB
Council Agenda Item No.:__ 11

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Marc Bierdzinski, City Manager

Meeting Date: December 11, 2014

Subject: Consideration of Appointments to the Parks and Recreation
Commission

BACKGROUND

The terms of office of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Mark Cavanaugh, Kelley
Carter, and Linda Fimlaid expire this month. These three terms would be for 4-years
(December 2018). Commissioner Marcilo Sarquilla, whose term expires in December
2016, has indicated he does not want to continue on the Commission. Therefore, a fourth
vacancy also needs to be filled. The term of the fourth vacancy would be two years
(December 2016).

Commissioners Cavanaugh and Carter have indicated a desire to be considered for
reappointment for another four (4) year term and have submitted their applications. It
would be appropriate for the City Council to conduct interviews of the candidates at the
Council meeting of December 11 and consider appointments to the Commission. Three
appointment terms would expire in December 2018, and one would expire in December
2016.

Attachment 1 defines Buellton Municipal Code Section 2.32, Parks & Recreation
Commission.

Staff has advertised through the Santa Ynez Valley News and has posted in public places
in the community a notice soliciting letters of interest pertaining to the open positions on
the Parks and Recreation Commission. In addition to the requests of Commissioners
Cavanaugh and Carter to be considered for reappointment, the City received an
application from Henry Shatavsky. The applications submitted are attached as
Attachment 2. These three applicants should be considered for the three 4-year vacancies
on the Commission.

After the deadline for receiving applications, a fourth person has applied for the
Commission. The application is from Richard Crutchfield and is included as Attachment
3. Mr. Crutchfield should be considered for the two-year vacancy expiring December
2016.
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Appointments to Parks & Recreation Commission Page 2 December 11, 2014

FISCAL IMPACT

The appointments to the Parks and Recreation Commission will not have any fiscal
impact on the City.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council conduct interviews of applicants and make appointments to the
Parks and Recreation Commission with three terms of office expiring December 2018,
and one term of office expiring December 2016.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 - Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.32: “Parks and Recreation
Commission”

Attachment 2 - Application forms received by application deadline
Attachment 3 — Application form received after application deadline
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Chapter 2.32 PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT 1

| Buellton Municipal Code

| Up | Previous ] Next ] Main | Collapse | Search Print No Frames
Tile 2 ADM INISTRATION AND PERSONNEL

Chapter 2.32 PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

2.32.010 Park and recreation commission—Created.

Pursuant to Section 2.28.010 of this code, there is created an advisory commission to the city council
which shall be known as the Buellton parks and recreation commission. (Ord. 04-01 § 1, 2004; prior code §
13.01.001)

2.32.020 Commission composition and membership.

The parks and recreation commission shall consist of five members. The city council shall appoint, by
majority vote of the city council, each parks and recreation commissioner who shall be a qualified elector of
the city. No officers or employees of the city or persons under an employment contract subject to the
jurisdiction of the city council shall be members of such commission. (Ord. 05-04 § 2, 2005: Ord. 04-01 § 2,
2004; prior code § 13.01.002)

2.32.030 Oath of office.

All members of the parks and recreation commission shall be required to take an oath of office, as
approved by the city council, prior to commencing their term of office. (Prior code § 13.01.003)

2.32.040 Term of office.

The term of each parks and recreation commissioner shall be four years, commencing in December of
even-numbered years, with staggered terms as provided in Section 2.28.060. (Ord. 05-04 § 3, 2005: Ord. 04-
01 § 3, 2004; prior code § 13.01.004)

2.32.050 Staff assistance.

The city manager shall ensure that adequate staff will be allocated to provide necessary technical and
clerical assistance to the commission. (Prior code § 13.01.005)

2.32.060 Time and place of meetings—Rules of procedure.

The parks and recreation commission shall establish a regular date, time, and place of commission
meetings, which shall be open to the public. The meetings shall occur no less frequently than once a month.
Special meetings may be called by the chair or a majority of the commission, provided public notice has been
given at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. A majority of commissioners shall constitute a
quorum. (Ord. 04-01 8 4, 2004; prior code § 13.01.006)

2.32.070 Duties.

The parks and recreation commission shall advise the city council on all matters subject to the
jurisdiction of the council pertaining to the acquisition, development, and maintenance of public parks and
recreational facilities. The commission shall also review and advise the council regarding the financing of and
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Chapter 2.32 PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION Page 2 of 2

budgeting for such functions, including but not limited to, the financing and budgeting for parks and
recreation services in the city. The commission shall also advise the parks and recreation director from time to
time. (Prior code § 13.01.007)

2.32.080 Public hearings—Procedure.

Whenever the commission determines, by a two-thirds majority of those members present, that its
deliberations with respect to a particular matter or matters would be substantially aided by the presentation of
testimony from the citizens of the city, or of a certain area of the city, the commission may direct a public
hearing be held concerning such matter or matters. Notice of such a hearing shall be provided by publication
in a newspaper of general circulation published in the city, and/or by posting the same in at least three public
places, not later than seven days prior to the date of the hearing. Such hearings shall be conducted in
accordance with the rules established for the conduct of hearings before the city council unless the council, by
resolution, shall otherwise provide. (Prior code § 13.01.008)

View the mobile version.
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ATTACHMENT 2

RECEIVED
FEB 05 20t

CITY OF BUELLTON

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

Name: J{P, i) /7/1/%‘("\/

adres: "/"?////' Sandia,  Drive _Bul [ton, (a 7243')
Phone Number(s): _ 305 D20~ | ooy

Email Address: f( elne 805 & /’?@1‘7’)’751,-’.1. Con

Employer:_ Pl (For) Union. Sehool District
Oceupation: __J € .her

pre (/x‘cmus[ 1T tived
How long have you been a resident of the City of Buellton? / Manth / 1n erﬁ’izﬁg for 95"& -

Have you worked for the City of Buellton or are you related to any City Employee or City
Official? If so, please explain: ()

Are you a registered voter in the City of Buellton? -!j:/ .5 -

le‘;e r owde educatlon wmk experlence community dCthltICb, and personal interests:

jon ! 8BS | ol H“ Leceats

ALY C!‘c’dul‘l"{d&é—
, . v . l‘ér’ b7 .
UK Expedence. © Tep Yetrs teaching fipm_Presschpel to [F* grecle.

Pﬂiﬁ%‘on&,@ Achvities ¢ Pasketbaul L Aennis,. .FP&CHFM#} Frzveling, and ét'f“/ii
Jc: miom o€ 3,

Please indicate your interest in serving on the Parks & Recreation Commission. (Attach

additional sheets if necessary): )

- em  interesteC jn Seruing as a comminity Mambe-

o6n_The [farks & Ree. Commission. 1o A@ cdicated cnd frvelvel

74 Su/marﬁmq +he c{wdopnwm?" and_main Fehancy OF. ccer
(,;/// fks Sncl_ recread-rtom . activit esfareas .

»Z(w d, DI i
Signature df/Applicant Date™ Il / D l / , Y
KC

For more information regarding the Parks & Recreation Commission,
please reference Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.32,
Parks & Recreation Cammission Meetings are held on the foutrth Monday of the month
beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers
City of Buellton enployees are not eligible for appointment
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Received

NOV 18 2014
CITY OF BUELLTON

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

Name: MARK R. CAUVANA UL Jf

Address: 1) S/X FIAGs e, BUelaol, of §34X7
Phone Number(s): . h‘\ (05 - L5F-0275 '/C\ K055 2944
Email Address: (U070 heNar-Bmsn. cord
mployer:_DETJOELS

Occupation: _CONTRACTS  JWANA (21T

How long have you been a resident of the City of Buellton? ') VA 2 <

Have you worked for the City of Buellton or are you related to any City Employee or City
Official? If so, please explain: ND

Are you a registered voter in the City of Buellton? _ V2. S

Please provide education, work experience, community activities, and personal interests:

BS. FPRopv ey nn//nﬂnzﬁ/oxw /17?/'2011/4 SNC W28 [TV, ms
SV mandeenes], USC, L YERE s Jhitonev] £33y 745

IV DiIse ooy, Cohclton AYse MO JPL 1Y YarRs
Drumm N (, W) 6 (T 2w mle,

Please indicate }/our interest in servmg on the Parks & Recreation Commission. (Attach
additional sheets if necessary):

|_At CURRRIL,  <pliVe A3 Cplime . PREs #
02%%6)?7/&4/ Comisgpp [ WISH T Copmaiin et

WM//%OM} J-0-25y

Signature of Applicant Date

For more information regarding the Parks & Recreation Commission,
please reference Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.32.
Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings are held on the fourth Monday of the month
beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers
City of Buellton employees are not eligible for appointment
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CITY OF BUELLTON
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

Name: Henry Shetay EY
AAddress: 765 leo Lala Br.
Phone Number(s): C 8053 G q 3 "'O' 2 =

Email Address: Shedavs Y C_omal. gy

Employer: Cel - Ew\?lo{@cl

Occupation: S@ ftware Dé‘s'a?n. ﬁ BusSinlss En Jé’umfj

How long have you been a resident of the City of Buellton? / ¢-7earsS

Have you worked for the City of Buellton or are you related to any City Employee or City
Official? If so, please explain: &/ O

Are you a registered voter in the City of Buellton? 715-S

Please provide education, work experience, community activities, and personal interests:
MBAy BSCS, Afy., worhed as a Sot7ea-e RArchizeeT a7

Uucssd - QurreaTly Jgﬁif"lm} oLt ot The buell/ton Fec Cea~er

G/ Loy ponitor Clovlragl .

Please indicate your interest in serving on the Parks & Recreation Commission. (Attach
additional sheets if necessary):

T _would he dreaT T9 help 0 uT The CommuniTy by 0Ffferity ©Y

rine Coming UF Wi Unigee ldeas vo hel/p Dap ci Ty dl

e /[lron ConT inve ¥O TP rove Their ParAks oma( LCCreaY " on AcTit T3

Plevg, STt W20 /20/Y

Signaturef(’)f Applicant Date

_ For more information regarding the Parks & Recreation Commission,
please reference Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.32.
Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings are held on the fourth Monday of the month
beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers
City of Buellton employees are not eligible for appointment
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RECEIVED T

DEC 01 2014 J

CITY OF BUELLTON

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

Name: R C),\o,y-c\ Cruiekheld

Addess: 9358 Certe) Adenve BucllonCA @27

H

| / | A |
Phone Number(s): 805/ Lo 4580 8()5’ / PG (O
Email Address: _NOWoiNi X € e tlink.ne

Employer: Huowaiix (\(\t,&ia;o-i(!\ LexN a5

Occupation: Do sional Medicter

How long have you been a resident of the City of Buellton? \O+ Li/ﬁa4-$

Have you worked for the City of Buellton or are you related to City Employee or City i
Official? If so, please explain: No (M &m CCQC/B\ -2015 LW)

Are you a registered voter in the City of Buellton? zc‘,é

Please provide education, work experience, community activities, and personal interests:

Bol A CLGANE L Moot Studied, Srqunrzafion Bobosior

T 0oy, Co-Chaie; S\ Bl prink; Brbiets, aleing.

Please indicate your interest in serving on the Parks & Recreation Commission. (Attach

additional sheets if necessary):

Cadine Yo walke dull

Ut &

The d\:vuﬁa/écmmum\y Ee,o\mﬁ—éy\ C%;Qq—‘\'\«e_

Coanih, 16 blessd woith. Moo teips end fosrd)

Signature of Applifant Date

For more information regarding the Parks & Recreation Commission,
please reference Buellton Municipal Code Chapter 2.32.

M%Z)%// 26 Ne\. 2014

Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings are held on the fourth Monday of the month

beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers
City of Buellton employees are not eligible for appointment
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CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_MPB
Council Agenda Item No.: 12

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Linda Reid, City Clerk

Meeting Date: December 11, 2014

Subject: Appointments to Boards, Commissions, and Committees
BACKGROUND

Following the reorganization of the City Council, it is appropriate for the Council to
consider appointments to various boards, commissions, and committees. To assist in the
consideration and possible action as to the appointments, staff has listed below the
respective agency or body, has provided brief comments as to the purpose of said agency
or body, and has provided additional comments as to an appointment. Copies of agency
by-laws, membership rosters, and other information pertaining to the respective agency,
board, body, committee, commission, or organization are not included with this staff
report but are available for review. Attached, however, is a meeting schedule for the
various boards, commissions, and committees on which Council Members may serve.
(Note: As this staff report was written prior to the selection of a Mayor and a Vice
Mayor, all members of the City Council will be referred to as “Council Member”).

A. Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA)

The Central Coast Water Authority was formed under the provisions of the State of
California as a public entity to plan, develop, finance, design, construct, and manage
certain extensions of the California Aqueduct of the State Water Project. The business of
the Authority is conducted by a Board of Directors consisting of one Director appointed
by each Member Agency. Each Director and an alternate Director shall be appointed or
selected by the governing body of the respective Member Agency and may, but need not
be, a member of the governing body of the Member Agency. The Board meets monthly
on the fourth Thursday at 9:00 a.m. in Buellton.

Council Member Andrisek served as the City’s representative on the CCWA Board of
Directors and Council Member Sierra served as the alternate representative. It would be
appropriate for the Council to appoint two representatives for the up-coming year, with
one appointee being an alternate representative.
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and Committees

B. Lompoc Library Commission

This Commission meets quarterly on the third Wednesday at 10:00 a.m. at a varied
location to formulate and oversee policy regarding the operation of the Lompoc Library
system, which includes the Buellton Library.

Council Member Dale served as the City’s representative on the Commission and
Council Member Sierra served as the alternate representative. It would be appropriate for
the Council to appoint a City representative and an alternate representative to the Lompoc
Library Commission.

C. Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG)

The Council of Governments, which serves Santa Barbara County, is responsible for
review of OMB Circular A-95 federal grant applications, transportation planning and
programming, annual allocation of Transportation Development Act funds, coordination
of regional planning activities, distribution of U.S. Census data, and other duties as per a
Joint Powers Agreement. The Board meets on the third Thursday of each month in Santa
Barbara or Santa Maria. Membership includes the five County Supervisors and one
representative from each of the incorporated cities in the County.

Council Member Sierra held this seat as the City’s representative to the Santa Barbara
County Association of Governments (SBCAG) and Council Member Dale is the
alternate. It would be appropriate for the Council to appoint a City representative and an
alternate to the Association of Governments Board.

D. Air Pollution Control District (APCD)

Assembly Bill 75, known as the Hauser Bill, required the addition of elected Mayors
and/or City Council Members to the Air Pollution Control District Board of Directors.
Senate Bill 113 was recently adopted that allows for alternates to serve on the Board. The
responsibilities of the Board include setting policy for local clean air programs through
the adoption and implementation of clean air plans, adopting locally developed rules and
regulations to improve air quality, lobbying for effective laws relating to air pollution
control, seeking innovative measures to provide air quality benefits, and other related
duties.

Usually the City representative to the Santa Barbara County Association of Governments
Board also serves as the City representative on the APCD Board of Directors, but this is
not a legal requirement. Council Member Sierra held this seat as the City’s APCD
representative and Council Member Dale serves as the alternate representative. As
SBCAG and APCD meet on the same date and location, it would be appropriate for the
Council to appoint the City’s SBCAG Board member to also serve on the APCD Board.
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E. California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA)

The California Joint Powers Insurance Authority is an agency created to provide
programs to protect its members, their officers and employees, and property against
unavoidable losses through purchase of insurance, self-insurance, and pooling of losses.
The Authority is governed by a Board of Directors and an Executive Committee. The
Board meets on an annual basis each July and also in special session on an as needed
basis. Council Member Andrisek served as the City’s representative at the annual Board
meeting this past July. Council Member Connolly served as the CJPIA alternate.

Each member has a representative on the CJPIA Board of Directors. In the past, the City
representative has been the Mayor or in his/her absence, the Vice Mayor. It would be
appropriate for the Council to appoint a representative and an alternate to the CJPIA
Board of Directors.

F. League of California Cities (LOCC) - Voting Delegate

Each year prior to the Annual Conference, the League formally requests the appointment
of a City representative and an alternate to the League business meeting. It has been
standard procedure for the Mayor to be the City’s representative, if attending the
conference, and for the Vice Mayor to be the City’s alternate representative. It is
recommended that the Council continue to follow this standard procedure.

G. Buellton Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors (Ex-Officio Member)

Currently a member of the City Council serves as an Ex-Officio Member on the Buellton
Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors, which meets monthly on the first Tuesday at
1:00 p.m. in Buellton. The Council representative does not have voting power. Having a
member on the Board allows the City to provide input as to Chamber programs and
activities and to receive input from the Chamber Board as to City projects and programs.

Council Member Sierra is currently the City’s representative to the Chamber of
Commerce Board of Directors (Ex-Officio Member). It would be appropriate to appoint
a Council Member to serve as the Council representative to the Chamber Board of
Directors as an Ex-Officio Member. The Chamber Director has requested that the
appointment to this position be for the duration of two (2) consecutive years.

H. Multi-Jurisdictional Solid Waste Task Group

The Multi-Jurisdictional Solid Waste Task Group is composed of elected officials
representing the incorporated cities within the County, the County itself, and special
districts. The purpose of the Task Group is to review recommendations from various
sub-groups as to short and long-term disposal methods and alternatives, and to make
decisions regarding the planning, implementation, and oversight of solid waste issues.
The Task Group meets quarterly on the fourth Monday of the month at various locations
in the County.

Page 61 of 202



Appointments to Boards, Commissions, Page 4 December 11, 2014
and Committees

The City has two seats on the Task Group, held by Council Member Andrisek and
Council Member Dale. It would be appropriate for the Council to appoint two
representatives to the Multi-Jurisdictional Solid Waste Task Group.

l. Economic Development Task Force

The Economic Development Task Force was formed in accordance with the Business
Retention and Expansion Program of the Economic Development Element of the City’s
General Plan. The Task Force is comprised of six members, those being the City
Manager, two appointed City Council Members (currently Council Member Dale and
Council Member Elovitz), and two appointed members of the Buellton Business
Association/Chamber of Commerce and Buellton Visitor’s Bureau Board of Directors.
The Task Force meets on an as needed basis.

It would be appropriate for the Council to appoint two Council Members to the Economic
Development Task Force.

J. City/School District Joint Use Committee

The City/School District Joint Use Committee was created in June of 2001 through a
Joint Facility Use Agreement to provide for joint cooperation regarding the utilization,
construction of improvements, and maintenance of certain school district property and
certain City property. The Committee meets on an as needed basis.

Currently, Council Member Connolly serves as the City elected representative. It would
be appropriate for the Council to appoint a City elected representative to serve on the
Committee. The Council may wish to consider an alternate elected representative,
although it is not required under the terms of the Agreement.

K. Public Visioning Steering Committee

Currently, Council Members Dale and Elovitz serve as the City’s representatives on the
Public Visioning Steering Committee. Various other community stakeholders sit on this
committee as well. It would be appropriate for the City Council to appoint up to two
Council Members to sit on this Committee. The Committee meets on an as needed basis.

L. Central Coast Collaborative on Homelessness

This is a Policy Committee that will meet quarterly or more often if needed. It includes
elected representatives from the County Board of Supervisors and the County’s eight
cities. There will be a rotating representative between the Cities of Buellton, Carpinteria,
Guadalupe, and Solvang. Currently, Council Member Sierra sits on this committee. It
would be appropriate for the City Council to appoint a representative to sit on this
Committee.
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FISCAL IMPACT

Funds are included in the City’s fiscal year budget for travel and meeting expenses for
City representatives to boards, commissions, and committees.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council consider appointments to various boards, commissions, and
committees for calendar year 2015.

ATTACHMENT

Attachment 1 - Boards, Commissions, and Committees Meeting Schedule - 2015
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ATTACHMENT 1

2015 MEETING SCHEDULE
Boards, Commissions, and Committees

Board, Commission or Date Time Location
Committee
. Central Coast Water Authority 4™ Thursday — Monthly 9:00 a.m. Buellton
. Lompoc Library Commission 3" Wednesday - 10:00 a.m. Location Rotates
Quarterly
. Santa Barbara County 3" Thursday - Monthly 8:30 a.m. Rotates between
Association of Governments Santa Maria and

Santa Barbara

. Air Pollution Control District As Scheduled 1:00 p.m. Rotates between
Santa Maria and
Santa Barbara

. California Joint Powers Annual meeting in July 7:00 p.m. La Palma
Insurance Authority

. League of California Cities - LOCC Annual San Jose
Voting Delegate Conference - September September 30 -
October 2
2015
. Buellton Chamber of Commerce 1% Tuesday - Monthly 1:00 p.m. Buellton
Board of Directors
. Multi-Jurisdictional Solid Waste | 4™ Monday - Quarterly 9:00 a.m. Varies
Task Group
Economic Development Task Meets as needed Buellton
Force
. City/School District Joint Use Meets as needed Buellton
Committee
. Public Visioning Steering Meets as needed Buellton
Committee
. Central Coast Collaborative on Meets Quarterly TBD

Homelessness
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To:

From:

CITY OF BUELLTON
City Council Agenda Staff Report

City Manager Review:_MPB
Council Agenda Item No.: 13
The Honorable Mayor and City Council

Carolyn Galloway-Cooper, Finance Director

Meeting Date: December 11, 2014

Subject: Review of Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for Fiscal

Year Ending June 30, 2014

BACKGROUND

Staff is pleased to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the
fiscal year July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Although submitted to the Mayor and
City Council for consideration, the CAFR is also intended to provide relevant financial
information to the residents of Buellton, taxpayers, creditors, investors and other
interested parties.

The CAFR was prepared at the request of the City Manager to ensure a more
comprehensive financial presentation of the City’s fiscal position which provides a
broader scope than the basic audited financial statements prepared in the past. In fiscal
year 2012-13, the City won an award for the CAFR. We will continue to prepare and
submit the CAFR to the Government Finance Officers Association in anticipation of
receiving the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting each year.

The City contracted with JJACPA, Inc., a Certified Public Accountant licensed to
practice in the State of California, to perform the annual independent audit. The auditors
expressed an opinion that the City’s financial statements for fiscal year 2013-2014 are
fairly stated in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States. This is the most favorable conclusion and is commonly known as an
“unmodified” or “clean” opinion. The independent auditor’s report is included in the
Financial Section of this report.

The CAFR is organized into three sections:
The Introductory Section is intended to familiarize the reader with the organizational

structure of the City, the nature and scope of City services and specifics of the City’s
legal operating environment.
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» The Einance Section includes Management’s Discussion & Analysis, Basic Financial
Statements, Notes to the Basic Financial Statements include the government-wide
financial statements that present an overview of the City’s entire financial operations and
the fund financial statements that present financial information for each of the City’s
major funds, non-major governmental funds, as well as propriety funds, internal service
funds and fiduciary funds. This section also contains the independent auditor’s report on
the Basic Financial Statements.

» The Statistical Section presents up to ten year of detailed statistical data on the City’s
financial trends, revenue capacity, debt capacity, demographic and economic financial
statements and note disclosures.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact to the City as a result of the approval of the 2013-14 CAFR.

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council review and file the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for
fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

ATTACHMENT

Attachment 1 — Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for June 30, 2014
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2014

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Buellton, California

Prepared by:

Carolyn Galloway-Cooper, CPA
Finance Director
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City of Buellton

1992

l IFO\\

e

December 1, 2014

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Buellton:

We are pleased to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (“CAFR”) of the City of
Buellton (“City”) for the fiscal year July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Although submitted to the
Mayor and City Council (“Council”) for consideration, the CAFR is also intended to provide relevant
financial information to the residents of Buellton, taxpayers, creditors, investors and other interested
parties.

The letter of transmittal provides a non-technical summary of City finances, services, achievements
and economic prospects. We ask that readers who wish a more detailed discussion of the City’s
financial results refer to Management’s Discussion & Analysis (“MD&A”). State law requires that
every general purpose local government publish, within twelve months of the close of each fiscal year,
a complete set of audited financial statements. This report is published to fulfill that requirement for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

The City Administration is responsible for the accuracy of the information contained in this report, the
adequacy of its disclosures and the fairness of its presentation. We believe this CAFR to be complete
and reliable in all material respects. To provide a reasonable basis for making this representation, we
have established a comprehensive system of internal controls designed to protect City assets from loss
to identify and record transactions accurately, and to compile the information necessary to produce
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

The City contracted with JJACPA, Inc., a Certified Public Accountant licensed to practice in the State
of California, to perform the annual independent audit. The auditors expressed an opinion that the
City’s financial statements for fiscal year 2013-2014 are fairly stated in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States. This is the most favorable conclusion and is
commonly known as an “unmodified” or “clean” opinion. The independent auditor’s report is
included in the Financial Section of this report.

REPORTING ENTITY

The City of Buellton has operated under the Council-Manager form of government since 1992. The
Mayor and Council form the legislative body that represents the community and is empowered to
formulate citywide policy. Council members serve four-year terms, with three members elected every
two years. The Mayor is appointed by the Council but will change because the voters recently passed a
measure that requires the Mayor to be elected for a two-year term starting in 2016. In addition to the
City Manager, the City Attorney is appointed by and reports directly to the Council.
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The City of Buellton, California incorporated in 1992 and is in the central coast part of the state in the
Santa Ynez Valley. It is located at the regional intersection of Highways 101 and 246 about 45 miles
North of the City of Santa Barbara. Buellton occupies an area of 1.6 miles and serves a population of
about 4,900 consisting of 1,800 households within the City. Thousands of travelers have come to
know Buellton as the Home of the Original Split Pea Soup, giving credit to Anderson’s Split Pea Soup
Restaurant. The City is surrounded by cattle ranches, the beautiful Santa Ynez Mountains, vineyards
and wineries. No longer merely a crossroads stop for tourists and travelers, the City has evolved into a
highly desirable place to live and work. Buellton’s scenic biking routes, hiking trails and wine trails
are a popular recreational attraction. The botanical gardens at Riverview Park are a picturesque vista
for locals and tourists alike.

The City of Buellton provides a full range of services, including police and fire protection; refuse
collection; off-street parking; building inspections; licenses and permits; the construction and
maintenance of highways, streets, and other infrastructure; recreational and cultural activities; library
services; low-income housing; and transit services. The City contracts with the County of Santa
Barbara for Police and Fire services. Refuse collection services are under contract with Marborg
Industries. Water distribution and sanitary sewer services are provided through departments of the
City of Buellton and are maintained as separate funds in the proprietary section of these financial
statements.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND FISCAL OUTLOOK

Fiscal year 2013-14 ended with solid growth in a number of revenue categories such as Sales Tax and
Transient Occupancy Tax.  Transient Occupancy Tax increased in large part due to the percentage
increase from 10% to 12% after the electorate voted to raise it 2% effective February 2013. The City
experienced strong sales tax revenue with top producers being Fuel and Service Stations at 32%, Autos
and Transportation at 29%, Restaurants and Hotels at 17%. Other categories such as property tax
measured slightly lower than expected. Growth is anticipated in this category with an approved
housing development at the City’s Crossroads location in the next fiscal year. The Village Town
Homes will include 156-unit townhome project, senior citizen apartment complex and commercial
development.

The 2013-14 Adopted Budget was developed with the assumption of continued economic strength.
Economic indicators and actual revenue performance support this assumption during 2013-14. The
City Council adopted a balanced budget similar to prior years, the operating budget did not include
significant reductions in services, staffing and employee compensation. The City was able to continue
funding Buellton library services with a contribution to the Lompoc Library System. Community
Organization Support increased over the prior year with contributions to the Senior Center, People
Helping People, Food Bank and Santa Ynez Valley Fruit and Vegetable Rescue. Consistent with prior
years, funding was provided to the Visitor’s Bureau to promote tourism. It is paid as a percentage of
Transient Occupancy Tax and increases proportionately with that revenue source.

The City has a significant visitor population and numerous employees coming from neighboring Santa
Barbara County jurisdictions. Employment is concentrated within accommodation and food services,
manufacturing, retail trade and agriculture. The average household income is $79,200 in. The
households are mostly owner-occupied, newer housing. There is a large mobile home population
consisting of about 20% of the population. The annual population growth rate through 2017 is
expected to be .65 percent per year. According to Zillow Home Value Index, Buellton’s home value

Page 73 of 202



Letter of Transmittal (Continued)

peaked in 2005 at $683,700. The July 2014 value is $488,000. The median home value for Santa
Barbara County compares at $527,400 along with the California value of $431,400.

The unemployment rate in Buellton ended the fiscal year at 5.4 percent. This rate remains well below
California. According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), the unemployment rate for California
fell 0.2 percentage points in June 2014 to 7.4 percent. The National Unemployment Rate was lower
the California at 6.2 percent.

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING AND MAJOR INITIATIVES

Examples of Long-Term Financial Planning and Major initiatives for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2014 include the following:

¢ The City’s Economic Development Task Force continued to work with the City’s Economic
consultant, Kosmont Companies. Consideration of a variety of economic development
initiatives will allow the City to bring development projects that will expand the tax base and
provide cash flow for funding the City’s business plan.

¢ Starting December 30, 2013, the City began its Christmas Tree Recycling Program, “Buellton
Treecycle 2014”. Curbside pick-up or residents may bring their tree to Riverview Park to be
chipped and mulched while they wait. The program provides citizens a means to recycle their
Christmas trees and bring home a bag of fresh wood chips/mulch for their yards.

¢ In November of 2013 the City began receiving quotes for the installation of electric vehicle
chargers at City Hall. A grant from the California Energy Commission and Air Pollution
Control District was awarded in June 2014.

¢ In May 2014, the City issued a Request for Proposal for contract architectural services to assist
with design recommendations and to review all projects to ensure compliance with the City’s
design. A contract was awarded in June 2014

¢ On May 10, 2014, the 3 Annual Firestone 805 Avenue of the Flags Criterium event took place
in downtown Buellton. The event is designed to for the community with free kids’ races, expo
booths, food, a Firestone Walker 805 Beer Garden in addition to a really fast and exciting short
track, NASCAR-style bicycle racing.

¢ The City advocates water conservation and continues to provide “Waterwise” tips to help the
public maintain quality lifestyle and landscapes.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

The City established a Capital Improvement Program (“CIP”) fund budget in 2012-13. The use of a
CIP fund guides the City in the planning, scheduling and budgeting of capital improvement projects.
The City is in the process of developing a Five-Year CIP by 2015-16. The CIP is updated annually
and approved by Council. The CIP is the blueprint for resource investments to improve and
rehabilitate existing public infrastructure while also making targeted investments that align with the
City’s expansion plans. In total, the City’s 2013-14 CIP budget was equal to $2.8 million and reflects
an 23% increase from 2012-13. The CIP includes large investments to upgrade Water and Wastewater
Treatment facilities, financial software upgrades and infrastructure upgrades.
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Key components of the Capital Improvement Program for 2013-14 include:

e Circulation Improvements — Funding of $218,000 for Town Center Driveway, McMurray Road
Widening, Avenue of the Flags Park and Ride structure and Bus Shelter improvements assist
with traffic flow. Majority of funding is through City General Fund and property owners
benefitting at the Town Center project.

e Financial Accounting/Utility Billing Software Upgrade — Funding of $150,000 to replace a ten
year old software system. The City expects conversion in 2014-15.

e Road Maintenance and Storm Drain Retrofit — Funding of $1.2 million for Phase Ill Highway
246 Pedestrian Crossing and Street and Pavement rehabilitation activities. The majority of this
funding is through Measure A and Gas Tax with contractor reimbursement for Phase Il
Highway 246 Pedestrian Crossing.

e Water Treatment Plant — Funding of $360,000 for Water Facilities, Reservoirs 1 & 2 and Water
Treatment Plant Pump Booster Reliability Project. This level of funding did not require a rate
increase but may be reviewed in 2014-15.

e Sanitary Sewer System Capital Program — Funding of $330,000 for Sewer Collection System
(CCTV) project, Sewer Line Replacement, Lift Station Security project and Head-Works
Improvement. This level of funding did not require a rate increase but may be reviewed in
2014-15.

e Downtown Improvements — Funding of $79,000 for upgrades to facilities and Way-finding
Signs.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls through the City council’s adoption of an annual balanced
budget. Expenditures for City operations cannot exceed revenues. The budgeted amounts approved in
the annual budget are recorded in the City’s accounting system for each fund. Fund level monitoring is
performed monthly. Quarterly reports to Council include budget versus actual analysis. Budget
amendments are submitted to Council when fund actual expenditures are expected to exceed budget.

The City continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management as demonstrated by the
statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report.

Cash and Investment Policy

The City invests unreserved idle cash in order to enhance the economic status of the City while
protecting its pooled cash. The City’s Investment Policy is to exercise prudent judgment and care
when investing. The criteria for selecting investments and the order of priority are Safety, Liquidity
and Yield. The city attempts to obtain the highest yield obtainable as long as investments meet the
criteria established for safety and liquidity. The Statement of Investment Policy is updated annually
and approved by the City Council.
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AWARDS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded its
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its CAFR for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. This was the first year the City has received this prestigious award.
To qualify for the Certificate of Achievement, the governmental entity must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized CAFR, the contents of which conform to program standards. Such report
must satisfy accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as all
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for only one year. The City believes this CAFR continues to
conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements and will be submitting it to the
GFOA for consideration of the annual award.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
The preparation of the CAFR represents the culmination of a concerted team effort by the entire staff
of the Finance Department. Many members of the Departments demonstrated commendable

dedication and long days of focused attention to produce this document.

In addition, staff in all City departments and the Successor Agency should be recognized. The City
also recognizes the contributions and positive working relationship with JJACPA, Inc.

On behalf of the entire Finance staff, we express our appreciation to the Mayor and City Council for

providing policy direction and support for achieving financial excellence in all aspects of financial
reporting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Carolyn Galloway-Cooper, CPA
Finance Director
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JJACPA, Inc.

A Professional Accounting Services Corp.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Buellton
Buellton, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary
comparison information of the City of Buellton, California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30,
2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

7080 Donlon Way, Suite 204, Dublin, CA 94568 e phone (925) 556-6200 e fax: (510) 217-5930
WWW.jjacpa.com
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Page 2

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparison information of the City
of Buellton, California, as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management’s
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary
information, which includes the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements,
introductory, and statistical sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.
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The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 1,
2014 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering City’s internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

IFH B, Sho.

December 1, 2014 JIJACPA, Inc.
Dublin, CA
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This section provides a narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of
Buellton (City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. It should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying transmittal letter and basic financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The assets of the City of Buellton exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $40,560,837 (net position). Of this amount, $9,519,700 (unrestricted net position) may
be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

The Government's total Net Position decreased by $686,444. This decrease is attributable to the
investment in capital assets of almost $580,000 and a decrease in revenue from property tax
netted against other revenue increases. The net effect caused an additional reduction in net
position by over $100,000 in 2014. A summary of transactions reflecting Net Position is found
on page 8 of this report.

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Buellton's governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $14,060,553, an increase of $211,239 in comparison with
the prior fiscal year. Approximately 40 percent of this total amount, $5,804,552 is available for
spending at the government's discretion (unassigned fund balance).

At the end of the current fiscal year, there was an unassigned fund balance for the general fund
of $6,050,021, of which $3,200,000 is estimated by management to be “spendable” as shown in
the adopted fiscal year 2014-15 City budget. There is $2,850,021 included in the $6,050,021
General Fund “unassigned” fund balance figure and is not spendable or available.
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OVERVIEW OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is in three major parts:
1) Introductory section, which includes general information;

2) Financial section, which includes the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this part),
the Basic Financial Statements, which include the Government-wide and the Fund
Financial Statements along with the notes to these financial statements, and Combining and
Individual Fund Financial Statements and Schedules.

3) Statistical section, which includes detailed information as a context for understanding what the
information in the financial statements, and footnotes says about the City's overall financial
health.

The Basic Financial Statements

The Basic Financial Statements are comprised of the Government-wide Financial Statements and the
Fund Financial Statements; these two sets of financial statements provide two different views of the
City’s financial activities and financial position.

The Government-wide Financial Statements

The Government-wide Financial Statements provide a broad overview of the City’s activities as a
whole and comprise the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. The Statement of
Net Position provides information about the financial position of the City as a whole, including all its
capital assets and long-term liabilities on the full accrual basis, similar to that used by corporations.
The Statement of Activities provides information about all the City’s revenues and all its expenses,
also on the full accrual basis, with the emphasis on measuring net revenues or expenses of each the
City’s programs. The Statement of Activities explains in detail the change in Net Position for the year.

All of the City’s activities are grouped into Governmental Activities and Business-type activities, as
explained below. All the amounts in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are
separated into Governmental Activities and Business-type Activities in order to provide a summary of
these two activities of the City as a whole.

¢ Governmental activities — All of the City’s basic services are considered to be
governmental activities, including general government, community development, culture
and leisure, public safety, and public works. These services are supported by general City
revenues such as taxes and by specific program revenues such as developer fees.
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OVERVIEW OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT, Continued
The Government-wide Financial Statements, Continued

¢ Business-type activities — All the City’s enterprise activities are reported here, including
Water and Wastewater. Unlike governmental services, these services are supported by
charges paid by users based on the amount of the service they use.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of
the funds of the City can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the Government-wide Financial Statements. However, unlike the
Government-wide Financial Statements, Governmental Fund Financial Statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term
financing requirements.

Because the focus of the Governmental Fund Financial Statements is narrower than that of the
Government-wide Financial Statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for
governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the Government-
wide Financial Statement. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the
government’s near-term financial decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
The Governmental Fund Financial Statements provide detailed information about each of the City’s
most significant funds, called major funds. The concept of major funds, and the determination of which
are major funds, was established by GASB Statement No. 34 and replaces the concept of combining
like funds and presenting them as one total. Instead, each major fund is presented individually, with all
non-major funds summarized and presented only in a single column. Subordinate schedules present the
detail of these non-major funds. Major funds present the major activities of the City for the year, and
may change from year to year as a result of changes in the pattern of the City’s activities.
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OVERVIEW OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT, Continued
Fund Financial Statements, Continued
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the City’s major funds are as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:
¢ General Fund
¢ Traffic Mitigation Special Revenue Fund
¢ Transportation Planning Special Revenue Fund
¢ General Capital Projects Fund

PROPRIETARY FUNDS:
¢ Water Enterprise Fund
¢ Wastewater Enterprise Fund

Proprietary funds. The City maintains Enterprise-type proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to
report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the Government-wide Financial
Statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for Water and Wastewater operations.
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the Government-wide Financial Statements,
only in more detail.

Fiduciary funds. The City maintains one private-purpose trust fund and one agency fiduciary fund.
The agency funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Since agency funds are custodial in nature, (i.e. assets equal liabilities), they do not
involve the measurement of results of operations. Private-purpose trust funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements for this reason.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can
be found on pages 4978 of this report.

Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and Schedules

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are

presented immediately following the notes to the financial statements. Combining and individual fund
statements can be found on pages 82—-90 of this report.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, Net Position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position.

In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $40,560,837 as of June 30, 2014.

The Summary of Net Position as of June 30, 2014, and 2013, follows:

Summary of Net Position

2014 2013
Govern- Business- Govern- Business-
mental type mental type
Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total
Current and other assets $ 12,193,361 $ 5112435 $ 17,305,796 $ 12,193,361 $ 5112435 § 17,305,796
Noncurrent assets 1,876,208 - 1,876,208 1,876,208 - 1,876,208
Capital assets 17,499,108 5,555,611 23,054,719 17,850,808 5,420,400 23,271,208
Total assets 31,568,677 10,668,046 42,236,723 31,920,377 10,532,835 42,453,212
Current and other liabilities 331,103 95,022 426,125 351,319 98,008 449,327
Noncurrent liabilities 841,632 126,416 968,048 601,196 155,408 756,604
Total liabilities 1,172,735 221,438 1,394,173 952,515 253,416 1,205,931
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 17,499,108 5,555,611 23,054,719 17,650,808 5,420,400 23,071,208
Restricted 7,986,418 - 7,986,418 7,993,664 - 7,993,664
Unrestricted 5,301,357 4,218,343 9,519,700 5,323,390 4,859,019 10,182,409
Total net position $ 30,786,883 $ 9,773,954 § 40,560,837 $ 30,967,862 $ 10,279,419 § 41,247,281

Net Position decreased by $686,444 in 2014 due to the investment in capital assets of almost $580,000
and a decrease in revenue from property tax netted against other revenue increases. The net effect
caused an additional reduction in net position by over $100,000 in 2014. The main components of the
capital assets relate to the Wastewater Enterprise Fund. Expenditures included planned capital projects
and unexpected emergency sewer system repairs.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued

The change in Net Position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, and 2013, follows:

Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services

Grants and contributions:

Operating
Capital
General revenues:
Secured and unsecured
property taxes
Sales and use tax
Transient lodging tax
Franchise taxes
Other taxes
Investment income
Other general revenues
Total revenues

Expenses:
Governmental activities:
General government

Community development

Culture and leisure
Public safety
Public works
Business-type activities:
Water
Sewer
Total expenses

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
expenses before transfers

Transfers from fiduciary activities

Transfers

Change in net position

Net position:
Beginning of year
End of year

Changes in Net Position

2014 2013
Govern- Business- Govern- Business-
mental type mental type
Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total
388450 $ 2245135 $ 2,633,585 $ 292,774 2,110,361 $ 2,403,135
639,327 1,699 641,026 919,707 3,250 922,957
- - - - 36,380 36,380
1,116,510 - 1,116,510 1,528,000 - 1,528,000
1,935,411 - 1,935,411 1,744,085 - 1,744,085
1,604,086 - 1,604,086 1,344,904 - 1,344,904
216,444 - 216,444 207,922 - 207,922
387,905 - 387,905 381,358 - 381,358
41,160 7,932 49,092 102,197 11,401 113,598
1,192 - 1,192 579 - 579
6,330,485 2,254,766 8,585,251 6,521,526 2,161,392 8,682,918
1,771,834 - 1,771,834 1,519,771 - 1,519,771
469,675 - 469,675 313,216 - 313,216
595,098 - 595,098 588,733 - 588,733
1,792,569 - 1,792,569 1,872,020 - 1,872,020
2,568,183 - 2,568,183 1,526,752 - 1,526,752
- 1,679,681 1,679,681 - 1,734,083 1,734,083
- 453,728 453,728 - 847,522 847,522
7,197,359 2,133,409 9,330,768 5,820,492 2,581,605 8,402,097
(866,874) 121,357 (745,517) 701,034 (420,213) 280,821
59,073 - 59,073 - - -
626,822 (626,822) - - - -
(180,979) (505,465) (686,444) 701,034 (420,213) 280,821
30,967,862 10,279,419 41,247,281 30,266,828 10,699,632 40,966,460
30,786,883  $ 9,773,954  $ 40,560,837 $ 30,967,862 10,279,419 $ 41,247,281
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued

Revenues

The City’s total revenues for governmental and business-type activities were $8,585,251 for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2014. Approximately 43% or $3,692,947 of the City’s key revenues is generated
from three major sources.

The following discusses variances in key revenues from the prior fiscal year:

1. Sales and Use Taxes — The 11.0% positive change in sales and use tax was mainly due to
local vendor retail sales growth and an overall generally improving economy in California.

2. Secured and Unsecured Property Taxes — Annual receipts decreased by 26.9%, due to
slowly recovering property values in Santa Barbara County and throughout the state.

3. Grants and Contributions — Governmental Activities Operating — The 30.3% decrease
in Governmental operating grants and contributions was mainly due to street, road, and
community enhancement operating grants in the prior year that were for maintenance and
operations and not renewed in the current year.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued
EXxpenses

Governmental and business-type activity expenses of the City for the year totaled $9,330,768.
Governmental activity expenses totaled $7,197,359 or 77% of total expenses. Business-type activities
incurred $2,133,409 of expenses during the fiscal year. Public Works costs represented 36% of total
governmental activities expenses, which represented the largest single expense for governmental
activities.

Governmental Activities

The following table shows the cost of each of the City’s major programs and the net cost of the
programs. Net cost is the total cost less fees and other direct revenue generated by the activities. The
net cost reflects the financial burden that was placed on the City’s taxpayers by each of the programs.
The total cost of services and the net cost of services for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, and
2013, are as follows:

2014 2013
Total Cost Net Cost Total Cost Net Cost
of Services of Services of Services of Services
General government $ 1771834 $ 1637208 $ 1519771 $ 1,432,420
Community development 469,675 469,675 313,216 313,216
Culture and leisure 595,098 323,867 588,733 357,396
Public safety 1,792,569 1,754,440 1,872,020 1,724,038
Public works 2,568,183 1,984,392 1,526,752 780,941
Total $ 7197359 $ 6,169582 $ 5820492 $ 4,608,011
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued

Revenues by source for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, and 2013, are as follows:

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities
2014

Investment Income
0.77%

Other general revenues
0.02%

Other taxes .
7.28% Charges for services
7.29%
Franchise taxes
4.06%
Operating grants
11.99%

Capital grants
Transient lodging tax 0.00%

30.09%

Secured and unsecured
property taxes
2.19%

Sales and use tax
36.31%

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities
2013

Investment Income Other general revenues
1.57% 0.01%

Other taxes

5.85% Charges for services

4.49%

Franchise taxes
3.19%

. ’ 14.10%
Transient lodging tax

20.62%

0.00%

Sales and use tax

26.74% 23.43%

12

Operating grants

Capital grants

Secured and unsecured
property taxes
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased the City’s Net Position by $9,773,954. The
City has two business-type activities: Water and Wastewater. Water accounts for 69%, and
Wastewater accounts for 31% of total business-type activity revenue. The expenses and program
revenues for the business-type activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, and 2013, are as
follows:

Expenses and Program Revenues
Business-type Activities

2014
$2,000,000
$1,500,000 ""J” ® Program revenues
- H Operating expenses
$1,000,000 +~
$500,000 -
$- 'I'"f T |""J
Water Wastewater
Expenses and Program Revenues
Business-type Activities
2013
$2,000,000
$1 500,000 _,, = Program revenues
) ® Operating expenses
$1,000,000 +
$500,000 +
$- 'f”’ T l'.’"

Water Wastewater
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued

The revenues by source for the business-type activities for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, and
2013, are as follows:

Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities
2014

Investment income
0.35%
Operating and
capital grants and
contributions
0.08%

\

Charges for
services 99.57%

Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities
2013

Investment income
0.53%

Operating and
capital grants and
contributions
1.83%

Charges for
services 97.64%
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

The City of Buellton uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. The fund financial statements focus on individual parts of the City government,
reporting the City’s operations in more detail than the government-wide financial statements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City of Buellton's governmental funds is to provide
information on near term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City of Buellton's financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund
balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the
end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Buellton's governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $14,060,553 an increase of $211,239 in comparison with the prior fiscal year.
Approximately 41 percent of this total amount ($5,804,552) constitutes unassigned fund balance. The
remainder of fund balance is nonspendable or restricted to indicate that it is not available for new
spending because it has already been committed to fund amounts prepaid for the following fiscal year
($269,583), and 3) for a variety of other restricted purposes ($7,986,418).

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Buellton. The total fund balance in the
general fund is $12,490,983, of which $6,050,021 is shown as “unassigned.”

The fund balance of the City of Buellton's General Fund increased by $394,032 during the current
fiscal year. Key factors in this growth are as follows:

« A net decrease in general fund revenues of $38,346.
* A net decrease in general fund expenditures of $124,511.

Proprietary funds. The City of Buellton's proprietary funds provide the same type of information
found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted Net Position of the water fund at the end of the fiscal year amounted to $2,851,581 and
those for the wastewater fund amounted to $1,366,762. The total change in unrestricted Net Position
for both funds were ($305,422) and ($200,043), respectively.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

In fiscal year 2014, appropriation increases between the original and final budgets amounted to
$200,900 for the General Fund. This increase was brought about during the first half of the fiscal year
when the City hired an outside consultant as interim Finance Director. Support staff was also
contracted for assistance in the department at this time. In addition, legal costs increased in association
with the dissolution of the former Buellton Redevelopment Agency. The required budget increases
were reduced by overall savings within the General Fund departments.

Capital Assets

The City of Buellton's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as
of June 30, 2014, amounts to $23,054,719 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in
capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements, equipment and infrastructure. The total
decrease in the City's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $16,489. Of the total
decrease, governmental activities showed a decrease of $151,700, resulting from a decrease in net
depreciable capital assets. Business-type activities increased by $135,211, due to an increase in net
depreciable capital assets.

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Totals

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Land $ 1536248 $ 1536248 $ 247691 % 247,691 $ 1783939 $ 1783939
Total Nondepreciable Capital Assets 1,536,248 1,536,248 247,691 247,691 1,783,939 1,783,939
Buildings and improvements 4,221,448 4,221,448 574,387 574,387 4,795,835 4,795,835
Equipment 444,765 425,998 773,522 740,718 1,218,287 1,166,716
Infrastructure 16,364,557 16,279,484 11,207,646 10,765,834 27,572,203 27,045,318
Total Depreciable Capital Assets 21,030,770 20,926,930 12,555,555 12,080,939 33,586,325 33,007,869
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 5,067,910 4,812,370 7,247,635 6,908,230 12,315,545 11,720,600
Net Depreciable Capital Assets 15,962,860 16,114,560 5,307,920 5,172,709 21,270,780 21,287,269
Net Capital Assets $ 17,499,108 $ 17,650,808 $ 5555611 $ 5,420,400 $ 23054719 $ 23,071,208

More detail of the capital assets and current activity can be found in the notes to the financial
statements on Page 55 for significant accounting policies and Note 5 on Page 65 for other capital asset
information.

Debt Administration

At the end of the current and previous fiscal year, the City of Buellton had no long-term debt
outstanding. The City has no general obligation or revenue bonds.

Buellton enjoys a relatively healthy local economy; however, it does not currently have a bond rating
because it has zero bonded debt on its balance sheet. When the City decides to go to Wall Street to sell
bonds for future infrastructure improvements for Water or Wastewater systems, the City will go before
Moody’s Investor Service or Fitch’s Rating Service for a credit rating. There is a definite need to
update the user fees for Water and Wastewater services. An adequate multi-year rate management
program will provide the best opportunity for obtaining an investment-grade credit rating for the City
of Buellton in the future.
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Economic Outlook

e The City completed 2013-14 with better operating financial results than expected when the 2013-
14 Adopted Budget was developed. The City finished the year exceeding budgeted revenues in all
major categories except property tax. In May of 2014, the City Council approved a balanced
General fund budget for 2014-15 that used consistent resources available on an ongoing basis while
delivering essential services. The City’s sales tax and transient occupancy tax (TOT) revenues are
showing a steady increase based on prior year information and external data.

e The General Fund cash reserves are at over $3 Million and revenues exceed expenditures in the
2014-15 budget by approximately $20,000. There is a restricted amount of $6.2 Million in addition
to the approximate $3 Million. Those reserves remain restricted until a legal decision is rendered
concerning the City’s current lawsuit against the State of California Department of Finance. The
lawsuit stems from an outstanding loan to the former Buellton Redevelopment Agency.

e The City Council approved utility rate increases to address maintenance needs and to improve the
financial viability of the water and wastewater fund. Incremental increases were applied from
2012 through 2015.

e A rate study is budgeted in the 2014-15 to determine if sufficient margins are met to cover
operating costs in the Water and Sewer Funds.

e The City has implemented quarterly reports to support the financial management of City resources.
As part of the mid-year budget review, the City prepares a report on financial position, considers
economic factors and highlights trends based on the City’s budget versus what actually occurred
during the period. A discussion of other economic factors provides a means of comparing the local
economy against the larger economic events that may affect the City. This provides Council with a
budget review at four periods during the year. Council has a better control of costs, while
identifying financial requirements prior to the close of the fiscal year.

e The General Fund ended the 2013-14 fiscal year with a fund balance of $6,050,021 (unassigned).
Operating expenditures approved in 2014-15 budget amount to $5,274,080. The result is a
coverage ratio of about 115%. Because it is difficult to fully anticipate dramatic changes in the
national and local economies, the Council has set an unassigned fund balance goal of 25% of the
general fund’s operating expenditures.

Page 97 of 202
17



City of Buellton, California
Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2014

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS

The adopted budget for all City funds for the new fiscal year of 2014-2015 was $12,144,155. The
adopted budget for fiscal year 2013-14 totals $10,788,844 and is summarized, with CIP expenditures
shown in the Citywide CIP row of the chart below for consistent comparison as follows:

Amount Percentage
FY 2014-15 FY 2013-14 Change Change
General fund $ 5900114 $ 5440370 $ 459,744 7.8%
Water & Sewer Funds 3,100,544 2,795,635 304,909 9.8%
Citywide CIP Fund 2,792,397 2,262,089 530,308 19.0%
Special revenue funds 351,100 290,750 60,350 17.2%
Total budget $ 12144155 $ 10,788,844 $ 1,355311 53.8%

1.

2.

General Fund — Shows an increase of $459,744 or approximately 7.8%. The increase reflects
essential services while prioritizing the needs of the community. Staffing increases include a
part-time accounting technician in Finance Department and contract planning services in the
Community Development Department. Public Works Engineering costs are expected to
increase relative to development projects and public infrastructure improvements.

Water & Sewer Funds — Shows an increase of $304,909 or approximately 9.8%. The increase
is due to Equipment and Vehicle Replacement costs. Increases in State Water payments and
other contract engineering costs are expected in 2014-15.

Citywide Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund — The CIP Fund was established in 2013-
14 and tracks expenditures related to Capital Improvements in a single fund. CIP fund shows
an increase of $530,308 or approximately 19%. A combined project summary including
financial accounting software, water and sewer facilities, water reservoirs, parks and
maintenance projects are scheduled in 2014-15.

Special Revenue Funds — Show an increase of $60,350 or approximately 17.2%. The increase
is the result of ongoing road maintenance and circulation improvements throughout the City.

Requests for Information

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is intended to provide citizens, taxpayers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the City’s finances. If you have any questions about this report,
need additional financial information, or would like to obtain component unit financial statements,
contact Finance Director, 107 West Highway 246, Buellton, CA 93427, or visit the City’s web page at
www.cityofbuellton.com.
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City of Buellton, California
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Inventory
Prepaid items
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Advances to fiduciary activities
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Wages payable
Deposits payable
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Net OPEB obligation
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted:
General
Streets and roads
Housing
Unrestricted

Total net position
Total liabilities and net position

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
5,529,904 $ 3,190,468 $ 8,720,372
6,173,046 - 6,173,046
606,174 207,780 813,954
5,595 1,498 7,093
- 10,252 10,252
269,583 1,029,783 1,299,366
12,584,302 4,439,781 17,024,083
1,876,208 - 1,876,208
1,536,248 247,691 1,783,939
15,962,860 5,307,920 21,270,780
19,375,316 5,555,611 24,930,927
31,959,618 9,995,392 41,955,010
248,220 72,880 321,100
62,397 - 62,397
20,486 22,142 42,628
331,103 95,022 426,125
68,854 37,916 106,770
772,778 88,500 861,278
841,632 126,416 968,048
1,172,735 221,438 1,394,173
17,499,108 5,555,611 23,054,719
6,173,046 - 6,173,046
1,370,904 - 1,370,904
442,468 - 442,468
5,301,357 4,218,343 9,519,700
30,786,883 9,773,954 40,560,837
31,959,618 $ 9,995,392 $ 41,955,010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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City of Buellton, California
Statement of Activities
For the year ended June 30, 2014

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government $ 1,771,834 $ 51,250 $ 83,376 $
Community development 469,675 - -
Culture and leisure 595,098 271,231 -
Public safety 1,792,569 38,129 -
Public works 2,568,183 27,840 555,951
Total governmental activities 7,197,359 388,450 639,327
Business-type activities:
Water 1,679,681 1,549,410 1,699
Wastewater 453,728 695,725 -
Total business-type activities 2,133,409 2,245,135 1,699
Total primary government $ 9,330,768 $ 2,633,585 $ 641,026 $

General revenues:
Taxes:
Secured and unsecured property taxes
Sales and use tax
Transient lodging tax
Franchise taxes
Other taxes
Investment income
Other general revenues
Total general revenues
Transfers from fiduciary activities
Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net position

Net position:
Beginning of year
Net Position - Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Totals
$ (1,637,208) $ - $ (1,637,208)
(469,675) - (469,675)
(323,867) - (323,867)
(1,754,440) - (1,754,440)
(1,984,392) - (1,984,392)
(6,169,582) - (6,169,582)
- (128,572) (128,572)
- 241,997 241,997
- 113,425 113,425
(6,169,582) 113,425 (6,056,157)
1,116,510 - 1,116,510
1,935,411 - 1,935,411
1,604,086 - 1,604,086
216,444 - 216,444
387,905 - 387,905
41,160 7,932 49,092
1,192 - 1,192
5,302,708 7,932 5,310,640
59,073 - 59,073
626,822 (626,822) -
5,988,603 (618,890) 5,369,713
(180,979) (505,465) (686,444)
30,967,862 10,279,419 41,247,281

$ 30,786,883 $ 9,773,954 $ 40,560,837
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAJOR FUNDS

Fund Description

Governmental Funds:

General Fund Primary operating fund of the City; accounts for all activities
except those legally or administratively required to be accounted
for in other funds.

Traffic Mitigation Special Revenue Fund Accounts for traffic congestion relief funds received for street
purposes.

Transportation Planning Special Revenue Fund Accounts for funds used in the planning for transportation projects
restricted by other governments.

General Capital Projects Fund Accounts for Capital Improvement Projects by centralizing project
expenditures. Projects are tracked and managed for purposes of
planning, scheduling and budgeting capital improvements.
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City of Buellton, California
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Due from other funds
Prepaid items
Advances to Successor Agency private
purpose trust fund

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Wages payable
Compensated absences
Deposits payable

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items
Restricted
Unassigned (Deficit)

Total fund balances (Deficits)
Total liabilities and fund balances

Major Funds

Traffic Transportation

General Mitigation Planning General
Fund Special Revenue  Special Revenue  Capital Projects
$ 3,811,244 % - % - 3% -
6,173,046 - - -
485,146 - 27,100 -
4,811 - - ;
272,569 - - -
267,916 - - -
1,876,208 - - -
$ 12,890,940 $ - $ 27,100 $ -
$ 248220 $ - 8 - $ -
62,397 - - -
68,854 - - -
20,486 - - -
- 157,662 114,907 -
399,957 157,662 114,907 -
267,916 - - -
6,173,046 - - -
6,050,021 (157,662) (87,807) -
12,490,983 (157,662) (87,807) -
$ 12,890,940 $ - $ 27,100 $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

26

Page 106 of 202



Nonmajor

Governmental
Funds Totals
$ 1,718,660 5,529,904
- 6,173,046
93,928 606,174
784 5,595
- 272,569
1,667 269,583
- 1,876,208
$ 1,815,039 14,733,079
$ - 248,220
- 62,397
- 68,854
- 20,486
- 272,569
- 672,526
1,667 269,583
1,813,372 7,986,418
- 5,804,552
1,815,039 14,060,553
$ 1,815,039 14,733,079
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City of Buellton, California

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2014

Total fund balances - total governmental funds $ 14,060,553

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds balance
sheet. 17,499,108

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.

Net OPEB obligation $  (772,778) (772,778)

Net position of governmental activities $ 30,786,883

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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City of Buellton, California

Reconciliation of Fund Basis Balance Sheet to Government-wide Statement of Net Position

Governmental Activities
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts receivable

Interest receivable
Advances to private purpose trust/fiduciary activities
Prepaid items
Due from other funds

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets, net:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Wages payable

Deposits payable

Due to other funds
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Net OPEB obligation
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION
Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Prepaid items
Advances receivable
Restricted
General
Streets and roads
Housing
Unassigned (Deficit)
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total fund balances/ net position
Total liabilities and net position

Governmental

Funds Changes Statement of

Balance Sheet Reclassifications in GAAP Net Position
$ 5,529,904 $ - $ - $ 5,529,904
6,173,046 6,173,046
606,174 - - 606,174
5,595 - - 5,595
1,876,208 - - 1,876,208
269,583 - - 269,583
272,569 (272,569) - -
14,733,079 (272,569) - 14,460,510
- - 1,536,248 1,536,248
- - 15,962,860 15,962,860
- - 17,499,108 17,499,108
$ 14,733,079 $ (272,569) $ 17,499,108 $ 31,959,618
$ 248,220 $ - $ - $ 248,220
62,397 - - 62,397
20,486 - - 20,486
272,569 (272,569) - -
603,672 (272,569) - 331,103
68,854 - - 68,854
- - 772,778 772,778
68,854 - 772,778 841,632
672,526 (272,569) 772,778 1,172,735
269,583 (269,583) - -
6,173,046 (6,173,046) - -
1,370,904 (1,370,904) - -
442,468 (442,468) - -
5,804,552 (5,804,552) - -
- - 17,499,108 17,499,108
- 7,986,418 - 7,986,418
- 6,074,135 (772,778) 5,301,357
14,060,553 - 16,726,330 30,786,883
$ 14,733,079 $ (272,569) $ 17,499,108 $ 31,959,618

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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City of Buellton, California

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2014

Major Funds

Traffic Transportation
General Mitigation Planning General
Fund Special Revenue Special Revenue Capital Projects
REVENUES:
Taxes $ 526035 $ - % - $ -
Licenses, permits, and fees 79,181 - - -
Intergovernmental 83,376 - 27,100 -
Charges for services 189,475 - - -
Fines and forfeitures 39,203 - - -
Use of money and property 111,320 - - -
Other 14,168 - - -
Total revenues 5,777,079 - 27,100 -
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 1,511,614 - - -
Community development 262,175 - - -
Culture and leisure 590,873 - - -
Public safety 1,792,569 - - -
Public works 1,120,024 - 35,517 -
Capital outlay 14,605 - - 1,187,606
Total expenditures 5,291,860 - 35,517 1,187,606
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 485,219 - (8,417) (1,187,606)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfer from Successor Agency Private Purpose
Trust 59,073 - - -
Transfers in - - 36,600 1,187,606
Transfers out (150,260) - - -
Transfer to Santa Barbara County - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) (91,187) - 36,600 1,187,606
Net change in fund balances 394,032 - 28,183 -
FUND BALANCES (Deficit):
Beginning of year 12,096,951 (157,662) (115,990) -
End of year $ 12,490,983 $ (157,662) $ (87,807) $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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Other

Governmental
Funds Totals

$ - $ 5,260,356

- 79,181

528,851 639,327

- 189,475

- 39,203

(2,545) 108,775

- 14,168

526,306 6,330,485

- 1,511,614

- 262,175

- 590,873

- 1,792,569

69,765 1,225,306

12,893 1,215,104

82,658 6,597,641
443,648 (267,156)

- 59,073

40,350 1,264,556
(487,474) (637,734)
(207,500) (207,500)

(654,624) 478,395

(210,976) 211,239

2,026,015 13,849,314

$ 1815039 $ 14,060,553
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City of Buellton, California
Reconciliation of Fund Basis Statements to Government-wide Statement of Activities
For the year ended June 30, 2014

Capital
Asset Net Government-
Fund Based Additions/ OPEB wide
Functions/Programs Totals Depreciation (Retirements) Obligation Totals
Governmental activities:

General government $ 1511614 $ 19,702 $ - % 240,518 $ 1,771,834
Community development 469,675 - - - 469,675
Cuture and leisure 590,873 4,225 - - 595,098
Public safety 1,792,569 - - - 1,792,569
Public works 1,225,306 231,613 1,111,264 - 2,568,183
Capital outlay 1,215,104 - (1,215,104) - -
Total governmental activities $ 6,805,141 $ 255540 $ (103,840) $ 240,518 $ 7,197,359

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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City of Buellton, California

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2014

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 211,239

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different
because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental
activities report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of

the assets:
Capital asset purchases capitalized $ 103,840
Depreciation expense (255,540) (151,700)

Certain employee benefit obligations are recorded on a pay-as-you-go basis in the
governmental funds, but are accrued as liabilities in the Statement of Net Position:
Net OPEB obligation (240,518) (240,518)

Change in net position of governmental activities $ (180,979)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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City of Buellton, California

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget to Actual - General Fund and Major Special Revenue Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES:

Taxes

Licenses, permits, and fees
Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Use of money and property
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government
Community development
Culture and leisure
Public safety
Public works
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfer from Successor Agency Private Purpose
Trust

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES (Deficit):
Beginning of year

End of year

General Fund

Variance w/Final

Budgeted Amounts Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ 5,089,400 $ 5,089,400 5,260,356 $ 170,956
4,200 4,200 79,181 74,981
175,000 175,000 83,376 (91,624)
133,500 133,500 189,475 55,975
43,500 43,500 39,203 (4,297)
143,865 143,865 111,320 (32,545)
6,600 6,600 14,168 7,568
5,596,065 5,596,065 5,777,079 181,014
1,407,612 1,552,612 1,511,614 40,998
406,636 406,636 262,175 144,461
598,686 598,686 590,873 7,813
1,885,974 1,885,974 1,792,569 93,405
1,133,962 1,133,962 1,120,024 13,938
7,500 7,500 14,605 (7,105)
5,440,370 5,585,370 5,291,860 293,510
155,695 10,695 485,219 474,524
- - 59,073 59,073
29,000 194,000 - (194,000)
(662,500) (718,400) (150,260) 568,140
(633,500) (524,400) (91,187) 433,213
(477,805) (513,705) 394,032 907,737
12,096,951 12,096,951 12,096,951 -
$ 11,619,146 $ 11,583,246 $ 12,490,983 $ 907,737

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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Traffic Mitigation Transportation Planning

Special Revenue Fund Special Revenue Fund
Variance w/Final Variance w/Final
Budgeted Amounts Positive Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative) Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ - 8 - 8 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
- - - - 25,000 25,000 27,100 2,100
25 25 - (25) - - - -
25 25 - (25) 25,000 25,000 27,100 2,100
- - - - 35,000 35,000 35,517 (517)
- - - - 35,000 35,000 35,517 (517)
25 25 - (25) (10,000) (10,000) (8,417) 1,583
29,000 29,000 - (29,000) 149,000 149,000 36,600 (112,400)
(662,500) (662,500) - 662,500 - - - -
(633,500) (633,500) - 633,500 149,000 149,000 36,600 (112,400)
(633,475) (633,475) - 633,475 139,000 139,000 28,183 (110,817)
(157,662) (157,662) (157,662) - (115,990) (115,990) (115,990) -

$ (791,137) $ (791,137) $ (157.662) $ 633475 $ 23010 $ 23010 $ (87,807) $ (110,817
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Fund Description

MAJOR FUNDS:

Water Fund Accounts for revenues and expenses associated with the City's
Water enterprise operation.

Wastewater Fund Accounts for all activities associated with the operation and
maintenance of providing Sewer services.
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City of Buellton, California
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Inventory
Prepaid items
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, net
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Net OPEB obligation
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

Water Wastewater
Fund Fund Totals
$ 1,838,254 $ 1,352,214 $ 3,190,468
142,571 65,209 207,780
811 687 1,498
10,252 - 10,252
989,687 40,096 1,029,783
2,981,575 1,458,206 4,439,781
822,078 - 822,078
371,923 401,599 773,522
5,443,655 5,763,991 11,207,646
(3,780,783) (3,466,852) (7,247,635)
2,856,873 2,698,738 5,555,611
2,856,873 2,698,738 5,555,611
$ 5838,448 $ 4,156,944 % 9,995,392
$ 44,644 $ 28,236 $ 72,880
22,142 - 22,142
66,786 28,236 95,022
18,958 18,958 37,916
44,250 44,250 88,500
63,208 63,208 126,416
129,994 91,444 221,438
2,856,873 2,698,738 5,555,611
2,851,581 1,366,762 4,218,343
5,708,454 4,065,500 9,773,954
$ 5,838,448 $ 4156944 $ 9,995,392

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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City of Buellton, California

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2014

Water Wastewater
Fund Fund Totals
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 1549410 $ 695,725 $ 2,245,135
Other operating revenues 1,699 - 1,699
Total operating revenues 1,551,109 695,725 2,246,834
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel services 183,886 233,081 416,967
Operations and maintenance 1,332,324 44,713 1,377,037
Depreciation 163,471 175,934 339,405
Total operating expenses 1,679,681 453,728 2,133,409
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (128,572) 241,997 113,425
NONOPERATING REVENUES:
Interest revenue 4,546 3,386 7,932
Total non-operating revenues 4,546 3,386 7,932
NET INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS AND
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers in - - -
Transfers out (181,396) (445,426) (626,822)
Total transfers and capital contributions (181,396) (445,426) (626,822)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (305,422) (200,043) (505,465)
NET POSITION:
Beginning of year 6,013,876 4,265,543 10,279,419
End of year $ 5708454 $ 4065500 $ 9,773,954

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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City of Buellton, California
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received (refunds paid) from (to) customers/users for services provided
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Transfers received (paid)
Net cash used by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment income received
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginning of year

End of year

Reconciliation of income from operations to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in current assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid items
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Net OPEB obligation

Net cash provided by operating activities

There were no noncash investing, capital, or financing activities affecting recognized assets and liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2014.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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Water Wastewater
Fund Fund Totals
$ 1,557,787 $ 700,414 $ 2,258,201
(1,342,304) (74,854) (1,417,158)
(199,061) (247,577) (446,638)
16,422 377,983 394,405
(181,396) (445,426) (626,822)
(181,396) (445,426) (626,822)
(3,850) (470,766) (474,616)
(3,850) (470,766) (474,616)
5,092 3,880
5,092 3,880
(163,732) (534,329) (698,061)
2,001,986 1,886,543 3,888,529
$ 1838254 $ 1,352,214 $ 3,190,468
$ (128,572) $ 241997 $ 113,425
163,471 175,934 339,405
6,367 4,689
(12,774) (24,729) (37,503)
2,794 (5,412)
(679) -
311 -
4,145 4,145
(18,641) (18,641) (37,282)
$ 16,422 $ 377983 $ 394,405
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fund Type Description

Private Purpose Trust Fund

Successor Agency Accounts for funds collected and disbursed for the dissolution of
the former Buellton Redevelopment Agency related to
Administration and Retirement of enforceable obligations.

Agency Fund

Deposits Agency Fund This fund accounts for various deposits that are held on behalf of
the City for various projects or programs
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City of Buellton, California
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds

June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investments
Total current assets
Noncurrent Assets
Investment in land and building held for resale
Total noncurrent Assets:

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Refundable deposits
Total current liabilities:
Noncurrent liabilities:
Advances from Governmental Activities
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position (Deficit)
Net deficit held in trust for
Redevelopment Dissolution

Total liabilities and net position

Successor Agency

Private Purpose Deposits
Trust Fund Agency Fund
$ 86,726  $ 150,535
86,847 150,535
345,682 -
345,682 -
$ 432529 _$ 150,535
$ 214 % -
- 150,535
214 150,535
1,876,208 -
1,876,208 -
1,876,422 _$ 150,535
(1,443,893)
$ 432,529

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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City of Buellton, California

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2014

Successor
Agency
Private Purpose
Trust Fund
ADDITIONS:
Property taxes $ 76,615
Investment earnings 179
Total additions: 76,794
DEDUCTIONS:
Community development 10,711
Transfer to governmental activities 59,073
Total deductions: 69,784
CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 7,010
NET POSITION (Deficit):
Beginning of year (1,450,903)
End of year $ (1,443,893)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Buellton, California
Index to Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2014
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City of Buellton, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the City of Buellton, California (City) have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental
agencies. The Governmental Accounting Standards Boards (GASB) is the accepted standard setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant
of the City’s accounting policies are described below.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The City of Buellton (City) was incorporated in 1992, under the laws and regulations of the State of
California (State). The City operates under a City Council/Manager form of government and provides
the following services: public safety (Police and Fire), highways and streets, water service, wastewater,
public improvements, planning and zoning, and general administration.

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the standard-setting body for governmental
accounting and financial reporting. On June 15, 1987, GASB issued a codification of the existing
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards which, along with subsequent GASB
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), constitutes GAAP for governmental units. The City
applies all GASB pronouncements to its activities.

In addition, the City applies all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and
Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins
(ARB) issued after November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements. The more significant of these accounting policies are described below and, where
appropriate, subsequent pronouncements will be referenced.

The City was incorporated under the General Laws of the State of California and enjoys all the rights
and privileges pertaining to such “General Law” cities. The City uses the City Council/Manager form
of government. The financial reporting entity consists of: (a) the primary government, the City; (b)
organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable; and (c) other organizations
for which the primary government is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary
government are financially accountable. In addition, component units can be other organizations for
which the primary government’s exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to
be misleading or incomplete.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
A. Financial Reporting Entity, Continued

The following is a brief review of the Successor Agency included in the accompanying basic financial
statements of the City:

Former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Buellton (RDA) was established in fiscal year
1992-93 pursuant to the State of California Health and Safety Codes, Section 33000, entitled
“Community Redevelopment Law.” Its purpose is to prepare and carry out plans for the
improvement, rehabilitation, and redevelopment of blighted areas within the territorial limits of
the City. In fiscal year 2011-12, due to dissolution of all redevelopment agencies by the State,
all redevelopment activities were transferred to a Successor Agency reported in a private
purpose trust fund.

The City is the primary government unit. Component units are those entities which are financially
accountable to the primary government, either because the City appoints a voting majority of the
component unit’s board, or because the component unit will provide a financial benefit or impose a
financial burden on the City. The City has no component units reported in these financial statements.

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses as
appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon
the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government—wide financial statements include a Statement of Net Position and a Statement of
Activities and Changes in Net Position. These statements present summaries of governmental and
business-type activities for the City, the primary government, accompanied by a total column.
Fiduciary activities of the City are not included in these statements.

These government-wide financial statements are presented on an “economic resources” measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the City’s assets and liabilities, including
capital assets and related infrastructure assets and long-term liabilities, are included in the
accompanying Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Activities presents changes in Net
Position.

Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned
while expenses are recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, Continued

Government-Wide Financial Statements, continued

Certain types of transactions are reported as program revenues for the City in three categories:

» Charges for services
« Operating grants and contributions
« Capital grants and contributions

Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in regards to interfund
activities, payables, and receivables. All internal balances in the Statement of Net Position have been
eliminated except those representing balances between the governmental activities and the business-
type activities, which are presented as internal balances and eliminated in the total primary government
column. Transactions between governmental and business-type activities have not been eliminated.
The following interfund activities have been eliminated:

* Due to/from other funds
« Advances to/from other funds
» Transfers in/out

The City applies all applicable GASB pronouncements (including all National Council on
Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Statements and Interpretations currently in effect) as well as the
following pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, to the business-type activities,
unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements: Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB)
Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARB) of the committee on Accounting Procedure. The
City applies all applicable FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989, to
proprietary funds, except those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for all major governmental funds and non-major funds
aggregated. An accompanying schedule is presented to reconcile and explain the differences in Net
Position as presented in these statements to the Net Position presented in the government-wide
financial statements. The City has presented all major funds that met the applicable criteria. The
following were the City’s major governmental funds:

« The General Fund - Accounts for all general revenues of the city not specifically levied
or collected for other City funds and the related expenditures. The General Fund accounts
for all financial resources of a governmental unit which are not accounted for in other
funds.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, Continued

Governmental Fund Financial Statements, Continued

Major governmental funds, continued

e Traffic Mitigation Special Revenue Fund - Accounts for traffic congestion relief funds received
for street purposes.

e Transportation Planning Special Revenue Fund - Accounts for funds used in the planning for
transportation projects restricted by other governments.

e General Capital Projects Fund - Accounts for Capital Improvement Projects by centralizing
project expenditures. Projects are tracked and managed for purposes of planning, scheduling and
budgeting capital improvements.

All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or “current financial resources”
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets and
current liabilities are included on the Balance Sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances present increases (revenue and other financing sources) and decreases
(expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become both measurable
and available to finance expenditures of the current period.

Revenues are recorded when received in cash, except those revenues subject to accrual (generally 60
days after year-end) are recognized when due. The primary revenue sources, which have been treated
as susceptible to accrual by the City, are property tax, sales tax, intergovernmental revenues, and other
taxes. Expenditures are recorded in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred.

Deferred revenues arise when potential revenues do not meet both the “measurable” and “available”
criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when the government
receives resources before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to
incurring qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods when both revenue recognition criteria are
met or when the government has a legal claim to the resources, the deferred revenue is removed from
the balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Reconciliation of the Fund Financial Statements to the Government-Wide Financial Statements is
provided to explain the differences between the two methods of measurement focus.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, Continued
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Proprietary fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Change in Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows for all proprietary funds. The
City has determined that all its enterprise funds are major funds. The following were the City’s major
enterprise funds:

« The Water Fund - This fund was established as a separate fund to account for the
operation of the City's water utility. It is a self-supporting activity that provides services
on a user-charge basis to residents and businesses located in the City.

« The Wastewater Fund - This fund was established as a separate fund to account for the
operation of the City's wastewater utility. It is a self-supporting activity that provides
services on a user-charge basis to residents and businesses located in the City.

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the “economic resources” measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) are
included on the Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Position present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total Net Position. Under the accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are
recognized in the period in which a liability is incurred.

Operating revenues in the proprietary funds are those revenues that are generated from the primary
operations of the fund. All other revenues are reported as nonoperating revenues. Operating expenses
are those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other expenses are
reported as nonoperating expenses.

Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements
Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund

Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund accounts for resources held for other individuals or
entities in a manner similar to private enterprise.

Agency Funds

Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of
results of operations.

The fiduciary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

C. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

The City pools its available cash for investment purposes. The City’s cash and cash equivalents are
considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original maturity of
three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents are combined with
investments and displayed as Cash and Investments. For purposes of the statement of cash flows of the
proprietary fund types, cash and cash equivalents include all investments, as the City operates an
internal cash management pool which maintains the general characteristics of a demand deposit
account.

Disclosure requirements for Deposits and Investment Risks were made in the following areas:

* Interest Rate Risk
+ Credit Risk
—  Overall
— Custodial Credit Risk
— Concentrations of Credit Risk

In addition, other disclosures are specified including use of certain methods to present deposits and
investments, highly sensitive investments, credit quality at year-end, and other disclosures.

Highly liquid market investments with maturities of one year or less at time of purchase are stated at
amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. Market value is used as fair value for
those securities for which market quotations are readily available.

The City participates in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), an investment pool managed by
the State of California. LAIF has invested a portion of the pool funds in Structured Notes and Asset-
Backed Securities. LAIF’s investments are subject to credit risk with the full faith and credit of the
State of California collateralizing these investments. In addition, these Structured Notes and Asset-
Backed Securities are subject to market risk as a result of changes in interest rates.

D. Restricted Cash and Investments

Certain restricted cash and investments are held by fiscal agents for the redemption of bonded debt and
for acquisition and construction of capital projects. Cash and investments are also restricted for
deposits held for others within the enterprise funds.

E. Inventories

The City accounts for inventories using the first-in, first-out method. Inventories in the Water Fund
consist primarily of meters and are carried at cost.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
F. Capital Assets
Government-Wide Financial Statements

Capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost was not
available. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date donated.
City policy is to capitalize all capital assets with costs exceeding a minimum threshold of $2,000 and
with useful lives exceeding one year. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over estimated
useful lives of the assets as follows:

Structures and Improvements 50 years
Machinery and Equipment 3-15 years
Infrastructure 15-100 years

The City defines infrastructure as the basic physical assets that allow the City to function. The assets
include streets, wastewater, park lands, and buildings. Each major infrastructure system can be divided
into subsystems. For example, the street system can be subdivided into pavement, curb and gutters,
sidewalks, medians, streetlights, landscaping, and land. These subsystems were not delineated in the
basic financial statements. The appropriate operating department maintains information regarding the
subsystems.

Interest accrued during capital assets construction, if any, is capitalized for the business-type and
proprietary funds as part of the asset cost.

For all infrastructure systems, the City elected to use the Basic Approach defined by GASB Statement
No. 34, which requires all infrastructures be reported at historical cost and be depreciated over their
estimated useful lives.

G. Long-Term Liabilities

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Long-term debt and other financial obligations are reported as liabilities in the appropriate activities.
Bond premiums and discounts are amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method.

Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable premium or discount. Issuance costs are reported as
deferred outflows if they constitute bond insurance.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
G. Long-Term Liabilities, continued
Fund Financial Statements

The Governmental Fund Financial Statements do not present long-term debt. Consequently, long-term
debt is shown as a reconciling item in the Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to
the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position.

Governmental funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during
the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financial sources. Premiums
received on debt issuance are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements use the same principles as those used in the Government-Wide
Financial Statements.

H. Compensated Absences
Government-Wide Financial Statements

For governmental and business-type activities, compensated absences are recorded as incurred and the
related expenses and liabilities are reported in the appropriate activity.

Fund Financial Statements

In compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16, the City has
established a liability for accrued vacation in relevant funds. For governmental type funds, the current
liability appears in the respective funds. All vacation paid is accrued when incurred in the government-
wide and proprietary funds financial statements. This liabilityis set up for the current employees at the
current rates of pay. Each fiscal year, an adjustment to the liability is made based on pay rate changes
and adjustments for the current portion. The General Fund is primarily responsible for the repayment
of the governmental portion of compensated absences.

Accumulated employee sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the City. The City's
policy is to record sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken since such benefits do not
vest nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period for
calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

I.  Net Position and Fund Equity

Government-Wide Financial Statements

In the Government-Wide Financial Statements, Net Position is classified in the following categories:
Net Investment in Capital Assets — This amount consists of capital assets net of accumulated

depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt that attributed to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of the assets.

Restricted Net Position — This amount is restricted by external creditors, grantors, contributors,
or laws or regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted Net Position — This amount is all Net Position that does not meet the definition of
“investment in capital assets” or “restricted net position.”

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is classified as nonspendable,
restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the
government-wide statements. The classifications for governmental funds are defined as follows for the
City:

Nonspendable Fund Balance —

e Assets that will never convert to cash (prepaid items, inventory).

e Assets that will not convert to cash soon enough to affect the current period (long-term
notes or loans receivable).

e Resources that must be maintained intact pursuant to legal or contractual requirements
(the principal of an endowment).

Restricted Fund Balance —

e Resources that are subject to externally enforceable legal restrictions imposed by parties
altogether outside the government (Creditors, Grantors, Contributors and Other
Governments).

e Resources that are subject to limitations imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation (Gas Tax).

Committed Fund Balance —

e Self imposed limitations set in place prior to the end of the period. (Encumbrances,
economic contingencies and uncertainties)

e Limitation at the highest level of decision-making (Council) that requires formal action at
the same level to remove.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
I.  Net Position and Fund Equity, Continued
Fund Financial Statements, Continued

Assigned Fund Balance —

e Amounts in excess of nonspendable, restricted and committed fund balance in funds
other than the general fund automatically are reported as assigned fund balance.

Unassigned Fund Balance —

e Residual net resources
e Total fund balance in the general fund in excess of nonspendable, restricted, committed
and assigned fund balance (surplus).

e Excess of nonspendable, restricted, and committed fund balance over total fund balance
(deficit).

J.  Property Taxes

California Constitution Article XIII' A, limits the combined property tax rate to one percent of a
property's assessed valuation. Additional taxes may be imposed with voter approval. Assessed value is
calculated at one hundred percent of a property's fair value, as defined by Article XIII A, and may be
increased no more than two percent per year unless a change in ownership occurs. The State
Legislature has determined the method of distributing the one percent tax levy among the various
taxing jurisdictions.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the fiscal year for which taxes have been levied, and collected
within sixty days of fiscal year end. Property taxes are billed and collected as follows:

Secured Unsecured
Valuation/Lien Dates January 1 January 1
Levy Dates Julyl August 1
Due Dates November 1 (50%)

February 1 (50%)
Delinquency Dates December 10 (Nov.) August 31

April 10 (Feb)

The City adopted an alternative method of property tax distribution (the "Teeter Plan™). Under this
method, the City receives 100% of its secured property tax levied in exchange for foregoing any
interest and penalties collected on delinquent taxes. The City receives payments as a series of advances
made by the County throughout the fiscal year. The secured property tax levy is recognized as revenue
upon receipt including the final payment, which generally is received within 60 days after the fiscal
year end.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

K. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. In
addition, estimates affect the reported amount of expenses. Actual results could differ from these
estimates and assumptions.

L. Reclassifications
Certain amounts have been reclassified to provide for comparable results on a year to year basis.
M. Interfund Balances/Internal Balances

Advances to and advances from other funds represent interfund loans in the fund financial statements.
Advances between funds are offset by a fund liability or by deferred revenue in the applicable
governmental funds to indicate that they are not expendable available financial resources. Any unpaid
interest due to lack of funds in the borrowing fund increases the principal owed and is reported in the
lending fund as deferred revenue.

All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as due to and due from other funds. These
are generally repaid within the following fiscal year.

Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the Government-Wide Financial Statements as “internal balances.”

N. Use of Restricted and Unrestricted Net Position

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted Net Position is
available, the City’s policy is to apply restricted Net Position first.

O. Budgetary Accounting

The City followed these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

e Public hearings are conducted to obtain public comments. The City Council annually
adopts the budget for the ensuing fiscal year prior to July 1st.

e The City Manager is authorized to transfer budgetary amounts within a Department;
however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any Department must be
approved by the City Council.

e Legally adopted budgets and formal budgetary integration is employed as a management
control device during the year for all funds.

e All Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP).
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
O. Budgetary Accounting, continued

e Budgeted revenue amounts represent the original budget modified by adjustments
authorized during the year. Budgeted expenditure amounts represent original
appropriations adjusted for supplemental appropriations during the year which were
contingent upon new or additional revenue sources. The City Manager may amend the
budgeted amounts within departmental expenditure classifications. Appropriation
revisions made during the year ended June 30, 2014, were not significant.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year and then are rebudgeted for the coming year. Under
Article XIIIB of the California Constitution (the Gann Spending Limitation Initiative), the City is
restricted as to the amount of annual appropriations from the proceeds of taxes, and if proceeds of
taxes exceed allowed appropriations, the excess must either be refunded to the State Controller,
returned to the taxpayers through revised tax rates or revised fees schedules, or an excess in one year
may be offset against a deficit in the following year. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, based on
the calculations by City Management, proceeds of taxes did not exceed the appropriations limit.
Budgeted appropriations for the various governmental funds become effective each July 1. The City
Council may amend the budget during the fiscal year. The legal level of budgetary control has been
established at the fund level. Appropriations generally lapse at the end of the fiscal year to the extent
they have not been expended or encumbered.
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2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

At June 30, 2014, the City’s pooled cash and investments, classified by maturity, consisted of the
following stated at fair market value:

Maturities (in years) Fair
<1 1t02 >2 Deposits Market Value
Cash equivalents and investments pooled
Pooled cash, at fair value:
Cash in bank $ - 3 $ $ 714397 $ 714,397
Money Market Savings - 204,237 204,237
Petty cash - 650 650
Total pooled items - 919,284 919,284
Pooled investments, at fair value
Interest obligations
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 1.2% - 1.85%
$1,737,000 par 993,143 252,530 501,380 - 1,747,053
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund 12,464,342 - - - 12,464,342
Total pooled investments - interest obligations 13,457,485 252,530 501,380 - 14,211,395
Total cash equivalents and investments pooled $ 13457485 $ 252530 $ 501,380 $ 919,284 $ 15,130,679
Amounts reported in:
Governmental activities $ 5,529,904
Governmental activities - restricted 6,173,046
Business-type activities 3,190,468
Fiduciary activities
Private Purpose Trust 86,726
Deposits Agency Fund 150,535
Total $ 15,130,679
Investment Type Fair Value Maturity (in years)
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit $ 1,747,053 1.38
Local Agency Investment Fund 12,464,342 0.76
Total fair value $ 14,211,395
Portfolio weighted average maturity 0.84

California statutes authorize cities to invest idle or surplus funds in a variety of credit instruments as
provided for in the California Government Code, Section 53600, Chapter 4 — Financial Affairs. The
table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California
Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate
risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. During the year ended June 30, 2014, the City’s
permissible investments included the following instruments:
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Maximum Maximum
Percentage of Investment in

Authorized Investment Type Maximum Maturity Portfolio One Issuer
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Bankers' Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 15% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base value None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Local Agency Investment Fund. N/A None None

Interest rate risk — In accordance with its investment policy, the City manages its exposures to declines
in fair values by limiting the weighted average maturity of its investment portfolio to not exceed 5 years.
As of June 30, 2014, the weighted average maturity was 0.84 years.

Credit risk — It is the City’s policy that medium-term notes, with a final maturity not exceeding five
years from the date of purchase, must have a rating of “AAAm” or “AAAm-G” or better by the
StandaRD & Poor’s Corporation. The LAIF, administered by the State of California, has a separate
investment policy, governed by Government Code Sections 16480-16481.2, that provides credit
standards for its investments.

Concentration of credit risk — The City’s investment policy does not allow for an investment in any
one issuer that is in excess of five percent of the government’s total investments. The investments
made by the City Treasurer are limited to those allowable under State statutes as incorporated into the
City’s Investment Policy, which is accepted annually by the City Council. There were no
concentrations in any one issuer for the year.

The City participates in an investment pool managed by the State of California titled Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) which has invested none of the pool funds in Structured Notes and Asset-
Backed Securities. LAIF's investments are subject to credit risk with the full faith and credit of the
State of California collateralizing these investments. In addition, these Structured Notes and Asset-
Backed Securities are subject to market risk as to changes in interest rates.
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2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

Custodial credit risk — deposits. For deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
City’s deposits may not be returned to it. The City’s Investment Policy addresses custodial credit risk,
which follows the Government Code. As of June 30, 2014, the City had a balance of $309,223 in the
pool exposed to custodial credit risk because they exceeded the $250,000 Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation’s insurance limits. The uninsured bank balance is collateralized by the pledging financial
institutions at 110% of the deposits, in accordance with the State of California Government Code.

Custodial credit risk — investments. For investments, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities
that are in the possession of an outside counterparty. For the investments maintained by the City, no
security was uninsured or unregistered or held by a brokerage firm which is also the counterparty for
the security.

At June 30, 2014, the carrying amount of the City’s deposits was $919,284 and the balances in
financial institutions were $809,223. Of the balance in financial institutions, $500,000 was covered by
federal depository insurance and $309,223 was collateralized as required by State law (Government
Code Section 53630), by the pledging financial institution with assets held in a common pool for the
City and other governmental agencies, but not in the name of the City. As of June 30, 2014, the City’s
investments were held by the City’s custodial agent, but not in the City’s name, and were insured up to
specified limits by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) and supplemental private
insurance up to a limit of $150 million.

Investment in LAIF: LAIF is stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. The LAIF is a
special fund of the California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments.
The total fair value amount invested by all public agencies in LAIF is $64,846,169,129 of which the
City had a balance of $12,464,342, which approximated market value and was managed by the State
Treasurer. Of the total invested, 98.14% was invested in non-derivative financial products and 1.86%
was invested in derivative financial products. The Local Investment Advisory Board (Board) has
oversight responsibility for LAIF. The Board consists of five members as designated by State Statute.
The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial
statements at amounts based upon the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the
entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an
amortized cost basis.

Page 143 of 202
63



City of Buellton, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2014

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consisted of the following at June 30, 2014:

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Current:
Accounts receivable  $ 606,174  $ 207,780 % 813,954
Interest receivable 5,595 1,498 7,093
Total receivables $ 611,769 $ 209,278 $ 821,047

These amounts resulted in the following concentrations in receivables:

99.0%
1.0%

Individuals/Businesses
Financial

Amounts do not indicate a significant concentration (greater than 25%) with any single individual,

business, or agency.

4. LOANS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

The City extended a loan in the amount of $200,000 on September 13, 1998 to Horizon Homes
Association, LP. The annual rate is 3% of outstanding principal per annum. Interest payments are due
monthly, and the remaining principal is due on September 16, 2018. The principal balance of the note
at June 30, 2014, was $200,000. The interest of the note at June 30, 2014, was $7,500. On October 29,
2013, the Council approved the transfer of the loan from the City Housing Special Revenue Fund to

the Housing Authority of Santa Barbara County.
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5.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows:

Governmental activities:

Nondepreciable assets:
Land

Total nondepreciable assets

Depreciable assets:

Buildings and improvements

Equipment
Infrastructure

Total depreciable assets
Total

Accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements

Equipments
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Net depreciable assets
Total net capital assets

Balance Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Deletions June 30, 2014
$ 1,536,248 $ $ $ 1,536,248
1,536,248 1,536,248
4,221,448 - 4,221,448
425,998 18,767 444 765
16,279,484 85,073 16,364,557
20,926,930 103,840 21,030,770
22,463,178 103,840 22,567,018
(430,599) (33,833) (464,432)
(358,723) (19,684) (378,407)
(4,023,048) (202,023) (4,225,071)
(4,812,370) (255,540) (5,067,910)
16,114,560 (151,700) 15,962,860
$ 17,650,808 $ (151,700) $ $ 17,499,108

Capital asset activity for business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows:

Business-type activities:
Nondepreciable assets:
Land

Total nondepreciable assets

Depreciable assets:
Buildings
Equipment
Infrastructure

Total depreciable assets
Total

Accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements

Equipment
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Net depreciable assets

Total net capital assets

Balance Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Deletions June 30, 2014
$ 247691 $ $ $ 247,691

247,691 247,691
574,387 - 574,387
740,718 32,804 - 773,522
10,765,834 442,747 (935) 11,207,646
12,080,939 475,551 (935) 12,555,555
12,328,630 475,551 (935) 12,803,246
(485,693) (13,287) (498,980)
(486,225) (40,250) (526,475)
(5,936,312) (285,868) - (6,222,180)
(6,908,230) (339,405) - (7,247,635)
5,172,709 136,146 (935) 5,307,920
$ 5420400 $ 136,146  $ (935) $ 5555611
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS, Continued

Depreciation Allocations

Depreciation expense was charged to function and programs based on their usage of the related assets.
The amounts allocated to each function or programs were as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 19,702
Culture and leisure 4,225
Public works 231,613

Total depreciation expense governmental activities 3 255,540

Business-type Activities:

Water $ 163,471
Wastewater 175,934
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities $ 339,405

6. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consisted of the following at June 30, 2014:

Governmental ~ Business-type Fiduciary
Activities Activities Activities Total
Accounts payable $ 248220 $ 72,880 $ 214 $ 321,314
Wages payable 62,397 - - 62,397
Deposits payable 20,486 22,142 150,535 193,163
Total $ 331,103 § 95022 $ 150,749 $ 576,874

These amounts resulted in the following concentrations in payables:

Vendors 55.7%
Employees 10.8%
Individuals/Businesses  33.5%

Amounts do not indicate a significant concentration (greater than 25%) with any single vendor or
employee.
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7. NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Changes in Noncurrent Liabilities

Noncurrent liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows:

Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2013 Additions Deletions June 30,2014  One Year

Governmental Activities:

Compensated absences $ 68936 % - $ 82 $ 6884 % -
Net OPEB Obligation 532,260 240,518 - 772,778 -
Total Governmental Activities: $ 601,196 $ 240,518 $ (82) $ 841,632 $ -
Business-type activities:
Compensated absences $ 29626 $ 8290 3 - $ 37916 $ -
Net OPEB Obligation 125,782 - (37,282) 88,500 -

Total Business-type Activities: $ 155,408 $ 8,290 $ (37,282) $ 126,416 $ -

Claims liabilities

The City has no recorded liability for potential claims in excess of amounts covered by the insurance
pool for the year ended June 30, 2014. See Note 10 for further discussion on the City’s risk
management activities.

Compensated Absences

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 identifies certain items that should be
accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned by the employees but only to the extent it is probable
that the employer will compensate the employees for the benefits through cash payments conditioned
on the employee's termination or retirement.

City employees accumulate earned but unused benefits which can be converted to cash at termination
of employment. Governmental activities experienced a decrease of $82. Business-type activities
experienced an increase of $8,290. The non-current portion of these vested benefits at June 30, 2014,
total $68,854 for governmental activities and $37,916 for business-type activities.

Net OPEB Obligation

A net OPEB Obligation is the cumulative difference between annual OPEB cost and an employer’s
contribution to a plan. Governmental activities experienced an increase of $240,518. Business-type
activities show a decrease of $37,282. At June 30, 2014, the City had a total net OPEB Obligation of
$861,278. Governmental activities were $772,778 and business-type activities were $88,500. See Note
12 for further discussion on OPEB.
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8. NET POSITION/ FUND BALANCES

Net Position
Governmental ~ Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
Net investment in capital assets $ 17,499,108 $ 5555611 $ 23,054,719
Restricted 7,986,418 - 7,986,418
Unrestricted 5,301,357 4,218,343 9,519,700
Total $ 30,786,883 $ 9,773,954 $ 40,560,837

e Restricted balances are for the same purposes as fund balance restrictions because external
restriction requirements are the same. See descriptions of the restrictions below

Fund Balance

Nonspendable, Restricted, and Unassigned (deficit) fund balance consisted of the following at June 30,
2014:

Nonspendable:

Prepaid items $ 269,583
Total nonspendable $ 269,583
Restricted for:
General $ 6,173,046
Streets and roads 1,370,904
Housing 442,468
Total restricted $ 7,986,418
Unassigned (deficit):
General Fund $ 6,050,021
Nonmajor governmental funds (deficits) (245,469)
Total unassigned $ 5,804,552
Total fund balances $ 14,060,553

The following describe the purpose of each nonspendable, restriction and unassigned used by the
City:

Nonspendable

Prepaid items - used to segregate that portion of fund balance to indicate that prepaid amounts
do not represent available, spendable resources even though they are components of assets.
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8. NET POSITION/ FUND BALANCES, Continued
Restricted

General — represents amounts restricted as a result of the dissolution of the Buellton
Redevelopment Agency.

Streets and Roads — represents amounts restricted for streets and roads maintenance as
provided by Highways and Streets Regulations and Local Measures.

Housing — includes amounts set aside to increase the number of affordable housing units as
provided by affordable housing regulations.

Deficit fund balances consisted of the following at June 30, 2014:
Major Special Revenue Funds:

Traffic Mitigation Funds - ($157,662)

Transportation Planning - ($87,807)

These amounts will be eliminated over time as resources become available through grants and
intergovernmental revenues.

Excess of Expenditures and Transfers Over Appropriations: Expenditures and transfers exceeded
appropriations for the year ended June 30, 2014, for the following funds:

Total Excess
Expenditures Expenditures
Final Budget and Transfers Over Appropriations
Governmental Activities
Major Funds:
Transportation planning $ 35000 $ 35517  $ (517)
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9. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Due to and due from other funds consisted of the following as of June 30, 2014:

Due from Due to
Other Funds Other Funds
Governmental Activities
Major Funds:

General Fund $ 272569 % -
Traffic Mitigation Special Revenue - 157,662
Transportation Planning Special Revenue - 114,907
Total Major Funds 272,569 272,569
Total Governmental Activities 272,569 272,569

Due to and from balances result from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods and
services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the
accounting system, and (3) payments between funds are made.

Advances receivable and payable constitute long-term borrowing between the City and the Successor
Agency. Each advance carries a stated interest rate and has scheduled debt service payments. Advances
receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2014, are as follows:

An advance in the amount of $1,876,208 was made from the General Fund to the Successor
Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund as a result of the dissolution of redevelopment agencies in
the State of California.

Transfers consisted of the following at June 30, 2014:

Transfers In Transfers Out
Governmental Activities
Major Funds:
General Fund $ - $ 150,260
Transportation Planning Special Revenue 36,600 -
General Capital Projects 1,187,606 -
Total Major Funds 1,224,206 150,260
Non-major Funds:
Special Revenue Funds:
Gas Tax - 89,390
Measure A - 398,084
Local Transportation 40,350 -
Total Non-major Special Revenue Funds 40,350 487,474
Proprietary Funds
Water Fund - 181,396
Wastewater fund - 445,426
Total Non-major Proprietary Funds - 626,822
Total Non-major Funds 40,350 1,114,296
Total Transfers $ 1,264,556 $ 1,264,556

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to
the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them. Transfer from the Successor Agency Private
Purpose Trust fund to the General Fund of $59,073 was for the purpose of combining funds into a
single operating fund. The use of one fund maximizes efficiency by consolidating all transactions.
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10. RISK MANAGEMENT

Description of Self-Insurance Pool Pursuant to Joint Powers Agreement

The City of Buellton is a member of the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Authority). The
Authority is composed of 122 California public entities and is organized under a joint powers
agreement pursuant to California Government Code 86500 et seq. The purpose of the Authority is to
arrange and administer programs for the pooling of self-insured losses, to purchase excess insurance or
reinsurance, and to arrange for group purchased insurance for property and other lines of coverage. The
California JPIA began covering claims of its members in 1978. Each member government has an
elected official as its representative on the Board of Directors. The Board operates through a nine
member Executive Committee.

Self-Insurance Programs of the Authority

Amount Coverage Provider Payment Source
General and Automobile Liability Claims:
$0 - $30,000 Charged directly to the City's primary deposit City funds
30,001 - 750,000 Pooled based on the City's share of losses under $30,000 City funds
750,001 - 5,000,000 Pooled based on payroll Authority
5,000,001 - 10,000,000 Paid under reinsurance policies Authority
10,000,001 - 50,000,000 Covered through purchase of excess insurance policies Authority
Workers' Compensation Claims:
$0 - $50,000 Charged directly to City's primary deposit City funds
50,001 - 100,000 Pooled based on the member's share of losses under $50,000 City funds
100,001 - 2,000,000 Pooled based on payroll Authority
2,000,001 - 4,000,000 Covered through purchase of excess insurance policies Authority
4,000,001 - 10,000,000 Covered through purchase of excess insurance policies Authority

Purchased Insurance

Environmental Insurance — The City of Buellton participates in the pollution legal liability and
remediation legal liability insurance which is available through the Authority. The policy covers
sudden and gradual pollution of scheduled property, streets, and storm drains owned by the City of
Buellton. Coverage is on a claims-made basis. There is a $50,000 deductible.

Earthquake and Flood Insurance — The City of Buellton purchases earthquake and flood insurance on
a portion of its property. The earthquake insurance is part of the property protection insurance program
of the Authority. City of Buellton property currently has earthquake protection in the amount of
$6,262,385. There is a deductible of 5% per unit of value with a minimum deductible of $100,000.
Premiums for the coverage are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive adjustments.

Crime Insurance — The City of Buellton purchases crime insurance coverage in the amount of
$1,000,000 with a $2,500 deductible. The fidelity coverage is provided through the Authority.
Premiums are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive adjustments.
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10. RISK MANAGEMENT, Continued

Adequacy of Protection

During the past three fiscal (claims) years, none of the above programs of protection have had
settlements or judgments that exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There have been no significant
reductions in pooled or insured liability coverage from coverage in the prior fiscal year.

10. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Plan Description

The City of Buellton’s defined benefit pension plan, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS),
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to
plan members and beneficiaries. PERS is part of the Public Agency portion of the California Public
Employees’ Retirement System, (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer plan administered by
CalPERS, which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public
employers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements is
established by State statutes with the Public Employees' Retirement Law. The City selects optional
benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through
local ordinance (other local methods). CalPERS issues a separate Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report. Copies of the CalPERS' Comprehensive Annual Financial Report may be obtained from the
CalPERS Executive Office — 400 P Street - Sacramento, CA 95814.

Funding Policy

The City contributes the employee and employer shares for the Miscellaneous Plan. The City of
Buellton is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the
benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the
CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for the fiscal year
2013/2014 was 13.083% of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are
established by State statute and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by
CalPERS. The City of Buellton's contributions to CalPERS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014,
2013, and 2012, were $155,534, $156,732, and $142,413, respectively, and equal 100% of the required
contributions for each fiscal year.
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12. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS
Plan Description

Medical coverage is provided through CalPERS under the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital
Care Act (PEMHCA), also referred to as PERS Health. The City contributes up to $800 per month on
behalf of each active employee and covered dependents. The employee is responsible for excess, if any
of the total PEMHCA premium over $800 per month.

The City offers the same medical plans to its retirees as to its active employees, with the general
exception that upon reaching age 65 and becoming eligible for Medicare, the retiree must join one of
the Medicare Supplement coverage's offered under PEMHCA.

Employees become eligible to retire and receive City-paid healthcare benefits upon attainment of age
50 and 5 years of covered PERS service, or by attaining qualifying disability retirement status. The
City's contribution on behalf of retirees is the same as for active employees - 100% of PEMHCA
premium for retiree and covered dependents, but not to exceed $800 per month. Benefits continue for
the lifetime of the retiree with survivor benefits extended to surviving spouses.

Membership of the plan consisted of the following at June 30, 2014

Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 8

Current staff receiving benefits 0

Other participants not yet fully eligible for

benefits 18
Total 26

The City pays a 0.43% of premium administrative fee on behalf of employees and retirees.
Funding Policy

As required by GASB Statement No. 45, an actuary will determine the City's Annual Required
Contribution (ARC) at least once every two fiscal years. The ARC is calculated in accordance with
certain parameters, and includes (I) the Normal Cost for one year, and (2) a component for
amortization of the total unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAL) over a period not to exceed 30
years. GASB Statement No. 45 does not require pre-funding of OPEB benefits. Therefore, the City's
funding policy is to continue to pay healthcare premiums for retirees as they fall due. The City has
elected not to establish an irrevocable trust at this time. The City Council reserves the authority to
review and amend this funding policy from time to time, in order to ensure that the funding policy
continues to best suit the circumstances of the City.
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12. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS, Continued

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The City’s annual other postemployment benefit cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
required contribution (ARC) of the employer. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an
ongoing basis, is projected to cover the normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial

liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed 30 years.

The following table shows the components of the City's annual OPEB Cost for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the City's Net OPEB

obligation:

Annual required contribution (ARC)
Interest on net OPEB Obligation

Adjustment to annual required contribution

Annual OPEB cost (expense)
Employer contributions made

Increase (Decrease) in net OPEB obligation

Net OPEB Obligation - beginning of year
Net OPEB Obligation - end of year

264,555

26,322
(38,055)

252,822

(49,586)

203,236
658,042

861,278

The City’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for fiscal year 2014 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Fiscal Percentage of

Year Annual Annual OPEB Net OPEB
Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/12 $ 187,650 27% $ 450,919
6/30/13 256,515 19% 658,042
6/30/14 252,822 20% 861,278

Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the plan as June 30, 2014, the Plan’s most recent actuarial valuation date, was as

follows:

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL)

Actuarial value of Plan assets

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
Funded ratio (actuarial value of Plan assets/AAL)
Covered payroll (active Plan participants)

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll

74

1,862,711

1,862,711
0%

1,194,069
156.0%
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12. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS, Continued

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of expected benefit payments
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are
subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates
are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about
whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent
with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

The plan's most recent actuarial valuation was performed as of July 1, 2012. In that valuation, the
Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Cost Method was used. The actuarial assumptions included a 4 percent
investment rate (net of administrative expense) and an annual health care cost trend rate of 8 percent to
better reflect expectations of average premium increases over the next several years. The City's
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level dollar amount on an open basis over
30 years. The remaining amortization period as of July 1, 2012, was 30 years.

13. SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill 1X 26 (“the Bill”) that
provides for the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. This action
impacted the reporting entity of the City of Buellton that previously had reported a redevelopment
agency within the reporting entity of the City as a blended component unit.

The Bill provides that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agency, either the city or another unit of
local government will agree to serve as the “successor agency” to hold the assets until they are
distributed to other units of state and local government. On June 4, 2012, the City Council elected to
become the Successor Agency for the former redevelopment agency in accordance with the Bill as part
of City resolution number 12-02.

After enactment of the law, which occurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopment agencies in the State of
California cannot enter into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subject to the control of a
newly established oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay enforceable obligations in
existence at the date of dissolution (including the completion of any unfinished projects that were
subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments).
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13. SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, Continued

In future fiscal years, successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is necessary
to pay the estimated annual installment payments on enforceable obligations of the former
redevelopment agency until all enforceable obligations of the prior redevelopment agency have been
paid in full and all assets have been liquidated.

The Bill directs the State Controller of the State of California to review the propriety of any transfers
of assets between redevelopment agencies and other public bodies that occurred after January 1, 2012.
If the public body that received such transfers is not contractually committed to a third party for the
expenditure or encumbrance of those assets, the State Controller is required to order the available
assets to be transferred to the public body designated as the successor agency by the Bill.

Management believes, in consultation with legal counsel, that the obligations of the former
redevelopment agency due to the City are valid enforceable obligations payable by the successor
agency trust under the requirements of the Bill. The City’s position on this issue is not a position of
settled law and there is considerable legal uncertainty regarding this issue. It is reasonably possible
that a legal determination may be made at a later date by an appropriate judicial authority that would
resolve this issue unfavorably to the City.

In accordance with the timeline set forth in the Bill (as modified by the California Supreme Court on
December 29, 2011) all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were dissolved and ceased
to operate as a legal entity as of February 1, 2012. Prior to that date, the final seven months of the
activity of the redevelopment agency continued to be reported in the governmental funds of the City
included in the fund financial statements as Former Redevelopment Agency Community Development
Fund.

After the date of dissolution, the assets and activities of the dissolved redevelopment agency are
reported in a fiduciary fund (private-purpose trust fund) in the financial statements of the City. The
transfer of the assets and liabilities of the former redevelopment agency as of February 1, 2012
(effectively the same date as January 31, 2012) from governmental funds of the City to fiduciary funds
was reported in the governmental funds as an extraordinary loss (or gain) in the governmental fund
financial statements. The receipt of these assets and liabilities as of January 31, 2012 was reported in
the private-purpose trust fund as an extraordinary gain (or loss) in the June 30, 2012 financial
statements.

Because of the different measurement focus of the governmental funds (current financial resources
measurement focus) and the measurement focus of the trust funds (economic resources measurement
focus), the extraordinary loss (gain) recognized in the governmental funds was not the same amount as
the extraordinary gain (loss) that was recognized in the fiduciary fund financial statements.
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13. SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY, Continued

Investment in Land and Building Held for Resale — consists of a commercial condominium
purchased by the Former Redevelopment Agency for the Visitor’s Bureau headquarters. The purchase
cost was $345,682 and represents the value received for disposition by the Successor Agency.

14. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The City is a party to claims and lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business. The City’s
management and legal council are of the opinion that the ultimate liability, if any, arising from these
claims will not have material adverse impact on the financial position of the City. The City participates
in a number of federal and state assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to program
compliance audits by the grantors. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by
the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although the City expects such amounts, if any,
to be immaterial.

15. JOINT OPERATING AGREEMENTS

Water operations — The Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) is a Joint Power Authority authorized
to finance, develop, operate, and maintain the Mission Hills and Santa Ynez extension to the Coastal
Branch Phase Il Extension of the California aqueduct of the State water project. Each member has
entered into a water supply agreement with the Authority to pay their proportionate share of the project
costs from local water revenues. These costs are reported in the Water Fund as operations and
maintenance.

16. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The GASB has issued Statement No. 67, “Financial Reporting for Pension Plans”. The objective of this
Statement is to improve financial reporting by state and local governmental pension plans. This
Statement replaces the requirements of Statements No. 25, “Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit
Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans” and No. 50, “Pension
Disclosures™ as they relate to pension plans that are administered through trusts or equivalent
arrangements (hereafter jointly referred to as trusts) that meet certain criteria. The requirements of
Statements 25 and 50 remain applicable to pension plans that are not administered through trusts
covered by the scope of this Statement and to defined contribution plans that provide postemployment
benefits other than pensions. This Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2013. The
implementation of this statement will not have an effect on these financial statements.

Page 157 of 202
77



City of Buellton, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2014

16. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS, Continued

The GASB has issued Statement No. 68, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — An
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27” The primary objective of this Statement is to improve
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves
information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for pensions
that is provided by other entities. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting
requirements related to pensions for governments whose employees are provided with pensions
through pension plans that are covered by the scope of this Statement, as well as for nonemployer
governments that have a legal obligation to contribute to those plans. This Statement will be effective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. The City will implement this Statement in fiscal year 2014-
15.

The GASB has issued Statement No. 69, “Government Combinations and Disposals of Government
Operations”. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards related to
government combinations and disposals of government operations. This Statement will be effective for
government combinations and disposals of government operations occurring in financial reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2013. The City will implement this Statement in fiscal year
2014-15, if applicable.

The GASB has issued Statement No. 70 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Financial Guarantees”. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial
reporting by state and local governments that extend and receive nonexchange financial guarantees.
This Statement will be effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2013. The City will implement
this Statement in fiscal year 2014-15, if applicable.

The GASB has issued Statement No. 71, “Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to
the Measurement Date” The objective of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of
the transition provisions of Statement No. 68, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions”. The
issue relates to amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government
employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement
date of the government’s beginning net pension liability. This Statement is effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2014, and should be applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement
68. The City will implement this Statement in fiscal year 2014-15.
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Fund Type Description
Housing Fund Accounts for funds used to maintain the City's supply of affordable
housing.
Gas Tax Fund Accounts for funds received and expended for street maintenance as

defined in the Streets and Highway Code.

Measure A Fund Accounts for revenues and expenditures of Measure A funds.
Local Transportation Fund Accounts for revenues and expenditures used for local transportation
funds.
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City of Buellton, California
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-major Governmental Funds
June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Prepaid items

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable:
Prepaid items

Restricted

Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

Special Revenue Funds

Gas
Housing Tax Measure A
Fund Fund Fund

442,249 926,048 % 349,705

- 73,327 20,601

219 447 118

442 468 999,822 $ 370,424

- - % -

442 468 999,822 370,424
442,468 999,822 370,424
442 468 099822 $ 370,424
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Special Revenue Funds

Total
Local Non-major
Transportation Governmental
Fund Funds
$ 658 $ 1,718,660
- 93,928
- 784
1,667 1,667
$ 2325 _$ 1,815,039
$ - $ -
1,667 1,667
658 1,813,372
2,325 1,815,039
$ 2325 % 1,815,039
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City of Buellton, California

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Non-major Governmental Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2014

Special Revenue Funds

Housing

REVENUES:

Taxes $
Licenses, permits, and fees

Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Use of money and property

Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government
Community development
Culture and leisure
Public safety
Public works
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in

Transfers out

Transfer to Santa Barbara County

Total other financing
sources and uses

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING (USES)

FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year

End of year $

$

Gas
Tax Measure A
Fund Fund
-3 R
222,822 295,278
1,844 706
224,666 295,984
9,470 -
12,893 -
22,363 -
202,303 295,984
(89,390) (398,084)
(89,390) (398,084)
112,913 (102,100)
886,909 472,524
999,822 % 370,424
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Special Revenue Funds

Total
Local Non-major
Transportation Governmental
Fund Funds
$ - $ -
10,751 528,851
- (2,545)
10,751 526,306
60,295 69,765
- 12,893
60,295 82,658
(49,544) 443,648
40,350 40,350
- (487,474)
- (207,500)
40,350 (654,624)
(9,194) (210,976)
11,519 2,026,015
$ 2,325  $ 1,815,039
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City of Buellton, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual

Housing Special Revenue Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2014

Variance w/Final

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Use of money and property $ 5000 $ 5,000 (5,095) $ (10,095)
Total revenues 5,000 5,000 (5,095) (10,095)
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public works 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
Total expenditures 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 2,000 2,000 (5,095) (7,095)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfer to Santa Barbara County - - (207,500) (207,500)
Total other financing sources (uses) - - (207,500) (207,500)
Net change in fund balances 2,000 2,000 (212,595) (214,595)
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year 655,063 655,063 655,063 -
End of year $ 657,063 $ 657,063 442,468 % (214,595)
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City of Buellton, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual
Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2014

Variance w/Final

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental $ 216,664 $ 216,664 $ 222,822 $ 6,158
Use of money and property 2,000 2,000 1,844 (156)
Total revenues 218,664 218,664 224,666 6,002
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public works - - 9,470 (9,470)
Capital outlay - - 12,893 (12,893)
Total expenditures - - 22,363 (22,363)
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 218,664 218,664 202,303 (16,361)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out (536,000) (536,000) (89,390) 446,610
Total other financing sources (uses) (536,000) (536,000) (89,390) 446,610
Net change in fund balances (317,336) (317,336) 112,913 430,249
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year 886,909 886,909 886,909 -
End of year $ 569,573 $ 569,573 $ 999,822 $ 430,249
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City of Buellton, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual

Measure A Special Revenue Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2014

Variance w/Final

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental $ 351,250 $ 351,250 $ 295278 $ (55,972)
Use of money and property 350 350 706 356
Total revenues 351,600 351,600 295,984 (55,616)
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public works - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 351,600 351,600 295,984 (55,616)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out (580,589) (580,589) (398,084) 182,505
Total other financing sources (uses) (580,589) (580,589) (398,084) 182,505
Net change in fund balances (228,989) (228,989) (102,100) 126,889
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year 472,524 472,524 472,524 -
End of year $ 243535 $ 243535 $ 370,424  $ 126,889
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City of Buellton, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual
Local Transportation Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2014

Variance w/Final

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental $ 3718 % 3718 % 10,751 % 7,033
Use of money and property 200 200 - (200)
Total revenues 3,918 3,918 10,751 6,833
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public works 45,750 101,650 60,295 41,355
Total expenditures 45,750 101,650 60,295 41,355
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (41,832) (97,732) (49,544) 48,188
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in 32,000 32,000 40,350 8,350
Transfers out - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 32,000 32,000 40,350 8,350
Net change in fund balances (9,832) (65,732) (9,194) 56,538
FUND BALANCES (Deficit):
Beginning of year 11,519 11,519 11,519 -
End of year $ 1,687 3 (54,213) $ 2325  $ 56,538

Page 169 of 202
89



City of Buellton, California

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Deposits Agency Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Refundable deposits
Total liabilities

Balance Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Deductions June 30, 2014
$ 140,632 $ 24,123 $ (14,220) $ 150,535
$ 140,632 $ 24,123 $ (14,220) $ 150,535
$ 3,258 $ - $ (3258) $ -
137,374 24,123 (10,962) 150,535
$ 140,632 $ 24,123 $ (14,220) $ 150,535
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City of Buellton's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, footnotes, and required supplementary information says

about the City's overall financial health.

Contents

Page(s)

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
City's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity
generate revenues. Property taxes, sales and use taxes, charges for services, licenses,
permits and fees and intergovernmental revenue are the City's most significant
revenue sources.

Debt Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional debt

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the City's financial activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand
how the information in the City's financial report relates to the services the City
provides and the activities it performs.

92-101

103-108

109-111

112

114-119

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual
financial reports for the relevant year. Information was available beginning with the year ended June 30, 2005

for the financial trend schedules.
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City of Buellton, California
Net Position by Component
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Fiscal year ended June 30)
(Accrual basis of accounting)

Governmental activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net position

Business-type activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total business-type activities net position

Primary government
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary government net position

Source: City Finance Department

2005 2006 2007 2008
$ 10,133,280 ¢ 10,289,733 $ 16,797,701 $ 16,246,876
226,154 626,250 - -
13,095,121 9,427,610 11,753,103 12,960,500
$ 23,454,555 $ 20,343,593 $ 28,550,804 $ 29,207,376
$ 5531382 $ 5530,652 $ 5255393 $ 5,389,703
4,564,068 - - -
785,426 5,524,798 6,111,889 6,514,815
$ 10,880,876 $ 11,055,450 $ 11,367,282 $ 11,904,518
$ 15,664,662 $ 15,820,385 $ 22,053,094 $ 21,636,579
4,790,222 626,250 - -
13,880,547 14,952,408 17,864,992 19,475,315
$ 34,335,431 $ 31,399,043 $ 39,918,086 $ 41,111,894
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$ 17,157,515 16,562,754 $ 16,445,038 17,403,453 $ 17,650,808 $ 17,499,108
- - 4,282,496 1,848,781 7,993,664 7,986,418

12,919,389 12,391,360 8,470,455 11,014,594 5,323,390 5,301,357

$ 30,076,904 28,954,114 $ 29,197,989 30,266,828 $ 30,967,862 $ 30,786,883
5,151,913 5,096,842 $ 5,530,407 5563438 $ 5,420,400 $ 5,555,611
6,653,810 6,381,738 5,604,145 5,136,194 4,859,019 4,218,343

$ 11,805,723 11,478,580 $ 11,134,552 10,699,632 $ 10,279,419 $ 9,773,954
$ 22,309,428 21,659,596 $ 21,975,445 22,966,891 $ 23,071,208 $ 23,054,719
- - 4,282,496 1,848,781 7,993,664 7,986,418

19,573,199 18,773,098 14,074,600 16,150,788 10,182,409 9,519,700
$ 41,882,627 40,432,694 $ 40,332,541 40,966,460 $ 41,247,281 $ 40,560,837
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City of Buellton, California
Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Fiscal year ended June 30)
(Accrual basis of accounting)

2005 2006 2007 2008
EXxpenses
Governmental activities:
General government $ 916,344 $ 1,963,313 $ 1,063,958 $ 1,139,402
Community development 2,020,219 2,062,763 610,397 617,300
Culture and leisure 59,421 72,149 1,737,275 2,311,368
Public safety 1,078,031 1,257,100 1,346,880 1,563,977
Public works 2,237,054 3,790,856 684,238 795,921
Unallocated depreciation 252,724 - 677,340 685,152
Total governmental activities expenses 6,563,793 9,146,181 6,120,088 7,113,120
Business-type activities:
Water Utility 1,317,238 1,533,373 1,621,907 1,543,927
Wastewater Utility 671,636 719,227 781,517 825,680
Total business-type activities expenses 1,988,874 2,252,600 2,403,424 2,369,607
Total primary government expenses 8,552,667 11,398,781 8,523,512 9,482,727
Program revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government 285,861 326,229 240,516 338,389
Community development - - - -
Culture and leisure 60,174 - 128,955 74,040
Public safety - - 17,477 32,747
Public works - - - -
Operating grants and contributions 182,750 29,565 439,319 313,596
Capital grants and contributions - - 1,156,790 797,368
Total governmental activities program revenue: 528,785 355,794 1,983,057 1,556,140
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Water utility 1,371,767 1,456,241 1,480,189 1,495,709
Sewer utility 559,878 622,440 561,989 562,467
Operating grants and contributions - - - -
Capital grants and contributions - - 367,055 563,863
Total business-type activities program revenue: 1,931,645 2,078,681 2,409,233 2,622,039
Total primary government program revenues 2,460,430 2,434,475 4,392,290 4,178,179
Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities (6,035,008) (8,790,387) (4,137,031) (5,556,980)
Business-type activities (57,229) (173,919) 5,809 252,432
Total primary government net expense (6,092,237) (8,964,306)  (4,131,222) (5,304,548)
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 952729 $ 1,027,858 $ 1,040,330 $ 1,484,345 $ 1,519,771 $ 1,771,834
908,792 1,343,533 947,844 1,131,764 313,216 469,675
607,147 648,944 638,904 621,570 588,733 595,008
1,640,233 1755474 1,804,188 1,350,473 1,872,020 1,792,569
886,380 1,743,224 819,223 862,578  1526,752 2,568,183
705,212 723,587 737,978 - - -
5700493 7,242,620 5988467  5450,730 5820492 7,197,359
1591,019 1633422 1623335 1699457 1,734,083 1,679,681
869,595 909,121 842,378 771,940 847,522 453,728
2,460,614 2542543 2465713  2471,397 2,581,605 2,133,409
8,161,107 9785163 8454180 7,922,127 8,402,097 9,330,768
186,909 133,995 92,618 1,712 3,975 51,250
42,818 42,818 160,854 - - -
82,900 183,933 155,316 59,786 231,337 271,231
12,210 58,207 66,616 48,678 47,982 38,129

- - - 88,865 9,480 27,840

286,756 400,787 356,627 1,225,407 919,707 639,327
474,562 225,429 182,490 - - -
1,086,155 1045169 1014521 1424448 1212481 1,027,777
1,467,933 1467931 1387651 1,388,813 1,460,658 1,549,410
556,822 569,344 572,545 597,963 649,703 695,725

- - 462 3,250 1,699

179,062 108,960 114,575 34,720 36,380 -
2203817 2146235 2074771 2,021,958 2,149,991 2,246,834
3,280,972 3,191,404 3,089,292 3446406 3,362,472 3274611
(4,614,338)  (6,197,451)  (4,973,946)  (4,026,282)  (4,608,011)  (6,169,582)
(256,797) (396,308) (390,942) (449,439) (431,614) 113,425
(4,871,135)  (6,593,759)  (5,364,888)  (4,475,721)  (5,039,625)  (6,056,157)
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City of Buellton, California
Changes in Net Position, Continued
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Fiscal year ended June 30)

(Accrual basis of accounting)

Continued from previous page:

General Revenues and Other Changes
in Net Position:

Governmental activities:
Taxes:
Secured and unsecured property taxes
Sales and use tax
Transient lodging tax
Franchise taxes
Other taxes
Investment income
Other general revenues
Transfer from fiduciary activities
Transfer in (out)
Extraordinary item
Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Use of money and property
Other revenues
Transfer in (out)
Total business-type activities

Total primary government
Changes in Net Position
Governmental activities

Business-type activities

Total primary government

Source: City Finance Department

2005 2006 2007 2008
1,033,866 1,410,284 1,408,990 1,683,116
1548912  1541,828 1616089 1,878,982
1,033,232 11142210 1,273,905 1,290,705

114,142 - 132,300 136,557
724,819 776,961 393,784 384,178
321,218 593,226 878,259 814,768
61,897 189,030 69,799 25,246
4838,086 5653539 5773126 6,213,552
116,325 193,712 277,670 252,798
2,598 154,781 28,353 32,006
118,923 348,493 306,023 284,304
4,957,000 6,002,032 6,079,149 6,498,356
(1,196,922)  (3,136,848) 1,636,095 656,572
61,694 174,574 311,832 537,236
$(1,135,228) $(2,962,274) $ 1,947,927 $ 1,193,808
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
1,713,355 1,750,774 1718074 1679732 1528000 1,116,510
1539733 1414049 1552752 1,611,788 1,744,085  1,935411
1223797 1,164,409 1193216 1,239,617 1,344,904 1,604,086
142,731 131,659 209,220 202,981 207,922 216,444
405,637 403,748 411,514 383,604 381,358 387,905
448,519 129,300 127,128 268,680 102,197 41,160
10,094 13,632 5,917 - 579 1,192
- - - - - 59,073
- - - - - 626,822
- - - (291,281) - -
5483866  5007,571  5217,821 5095121  5309,045 5,988,603
131,760 39,922 23,774 14,519 11,401 7,932
26,242 29,243 23,140 - - -
- - - - - (626,822)
158,002 69,165 46,914 14,519 11,401 (618,890)
5,641,868  5076,736 5,264,735  5109,640  5320,446 5,369,713
869,528  (1,189,880) 243,875 1,068,839 701,034 (180,979)
(98,795) (327,143) (344,028) (434,920) (420,213) (505,465)
$ 770,733 $(1,517,023) $ (100,153) $ 633919 $ 280,821 $ (686,444)
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City of Buellton, California
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Fiscal year ended June 30)

(Modified accrual basis of accounting)

General Fund:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total general fund

All Other Governmental Funds:
Nonspendable

Restricted
Unassigned (deficit)

Total all other governmental funds

Total all governmental funds

Source: City Finance Department

2005 2006 2007 2008

$ 3,168,736 375983 $ 7,479,546 $ 7,782,741
226,154 626,250 - -
4,919,768 4,696,058 2,668,372 2,768,083
8,314,658 9,082,144 10,147,918 10,550,824
200,023 200,053 203,787 205,181
7,011,734 4,715,297 5,156,233 6,123,560
(2,205,140) (3,908,801) (3,717,810) (3,869,785)
5,006,617 1,006,549 1,642,210 2,458,956

$ 135321275 $ 10,088,693 $ 11,790,128 $ 13,009,780
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$ 7,957,130 $ 8,067,010 $ 2,968,765 $ 114,737  $ 98,630 $ 267,916

- - - - 6,169,316 6,173,046
- - 25,000 - - -
2,974,145 3,187,103 9,045,004 11,334,055 5,829,005 6,050,021
10,931,275 11,254,113 12,038,859 11,448,792 12,096,951 12,490,983
208,069 225,917 5,971 200,000 201,667 1,667
6,751,213 7,016,895 4,282,496 1,848,781 1,824,348 1,813,372
(4,916,803) (6,091,960) (3,439,610) (277,578) (273,652) (245,469)
2,042,479 1,150,843 848,857 1,771,203 1,752,363 1,569,570

$ 12,973,754 $ 12,404,956 ¢ 12,887,716 $ 13,219,995 $ 13,849,314 $ 14,060,553
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City of Buellton, California

Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Fiscal year ended June 30)

(Modified accrual basis of accounting)

Revenues:
Taxes

Licenses, permits, and fees
Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Use of money and property

Other

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:-

General government
Community development
Culture and leisure
Public safety

Public works

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Reconciliation of Governmental Revenues
Less Expenditures to Fund Equity:

Revenues over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer from Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust
Extraordinary loss on dissolution of redevelopment

Transfers in

Transfers out
Transfer to Santa Barbara County
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures

Source: City Finance Department

2005 2006 2007 2008
$ 4115578 $ 4,388271 $ 4,476,399 $ 5,002,441
- 114,470 186,321 254,325
522,143 398,107 1,454,554 1,337,608
4,314 - 128,955 74,040
285,861 270,080 54,015 38,240
377,078 649,375 938,109 874,615
61,897 189,030 517,830 188,423
5,366,871 6,009,333 7,756,183 7,769,692
916,344 913,367 1,061,623 964,392
2,020,219 2,404,698 601,277 616,123
59,421 72,007 1,237,275 2,306,960
1,078,031 1,257,100 1,346,880 1,560,994
2,237,054 4,198,719 684,238 794,403
- 396,026 1,346,712 307,168
6,311,069 9,241,917 6,278,005 6,550,040
$ (944,198) $(3,232584) $ 1478178 $ 1,219,652
- 427,721 1,000,000 1,800,000
- (427,721) (1,000,000)  (1,800,000)
$ (944,198) $(3,232584) $ 1478178 $ 1219652
0% 0% 0% 0%
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$ 4641967 $ 4339672 $ 4,696,667 $ 4917859 $ 5246898 $ 5,260,356

90,702 74,144 30,049 85,777 13,666 79,181
1,068,235 1,027,513 1,106,355 1,230,607 879,078 639,327
82,900 183,933 155,316 - 165,717 189,475
36,951 44,809 48,342 49,223 49,261 39,203
508,368 189,152 189,696 525,508 162,312 108,775
140,898 48,632 5,917 1,876 4,594 14,168
6,570,021 5,907,855 6,232,342 6,810,850 6,521,526 6,330,485
946,501 995,266 1,002,400 1,046,267 1,317,924 1,511,614
1,084,618 1,312,599 911,843 1,131,764 313,216 262,175
606,549 629,171 621,181 608,804 575,128 590,873
1,638,619 1,755,474 1,804,188 1,350,473 1,872,020 1,792,569
885,508 1,540,579 789,708 660,515 1,303,965 1,225,306
1,444,252 310,654 620,262 1,389,467 510,038 1,215,104
6,606,047 6,543,743 5,749,582 6,187,290 5,892,291 6,597,641

$ (36026) $ (635888) $ 482,760 $ 623560 $ 629235 $ (267,156)

- - - - - 59,073
- - - (291,281) - -
- - 4,602,777 - - 1,264,556
- - (4,602,777) - - (637,734)
] ] ) - - (207,500)
- - - (291,281) - 478,395
$ (36,026) $ (635888) $ 482,760 $ 332279 $ 629235 $ 211,239
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
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City of Buellton, California

Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property
For the last ten fiscal years

FY 04-05
FY 05-06
FY 06-07
FY 07-08
FY 08-09
FY 09-10
FY 10-11
FY 11-12
FY 12-13
FY 13-14

City Former Redevelopment Agency
Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed Total Direct
Secured Unsecured Value Secured Unsecured Value Tax Rate

489,904,559 23,305,441 513,210,000 70,293,108 7,374,142 77,667,250 1.000%
574,383,945 24,949,831 599,333,776 74,993,984 8,058,041 83,052,025 1.000%
621,975,128 27,378,443 649,353,571 79,183,064 8,682,562 87,865,626 1.000%
679,402,694 28,649,150 708,051,844 88,497,770 7,892,351 96,390,121 1.000%
707,619,233 34,655,099 742,274,332 103,932,132 8,554,860 112,486,992 1.000%
686,233,598 53,552,918 739,786,516 107,966,325 9,107,721 117,074,046 1.000%
684,320,951 55,490,755 739,811,706 108,444,880 8,877,972 117,322,852 1.000%
683,948,070 58,348,786 742,296,856 108,257,121 7,676,358 115,933,479 1.000%
677,670,315 56,809,979 734,480,294 107,901,412 7,364,330 115,265,742 1.000%
693,882,411 58,627,154 752,509,565 109,941,037 7,636,523 117,577,560 1.000%

Note: In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to a total
maximum rate of 1% based upon the assessed value of the property being taxed. Each year, the assessed value may be
increased by an "inflation factor” (limited to a maximum of 2%). With few exceptions, property is only reassessed at
the time that it is sold to a new owner. At that point, the new assessed value is reassessed at the purchase price of the
property sold. The assessed valuation data shown above represents the only data currently available with respect to the

actual market value of taxable property and is subject to the limitations described above.

Source: County of Santa Barbara Auditor-Controller's Office
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City of Buellton, California
Direct and Overlapping Tax Rates
For the last ten fiscal years

(Rate per $1,000 of assessed value)

Direct Rates

Overlapping Rates

Buellton Union

Buellton Union

Total School District ~ School District
Basic Rate Direct 1992 2004

FY 04-05 1.000 1.000 0.0281 -
FY 05-06 1.000 1.000 0.0526 -
FY 06-07 1.000 1.000 0.0241 0.0279
FY 07-08 1.000 1.000 0.0234 0.0279
FY 08-09 1.000 1.000 0.0231 0.0279
FY 09-10 1.000 1.000 0.0242 0.0279
FY 10-11 1.000 1.000 0.0242 0.0279
FY 11-12 1.000 1.000 0.0250 0.0288
FY 12-13 1.000 1.000 0.0250 0.0298
FY 13-14 1.000 1.000 0.0250 0.0298

Note: In 1978, California voters passed Proposition 13, which sets the property tax rate at
a 1.00% fixed amount. This 1.00% is shared by all taxing agencies whose boundaries
include the subject property. In addition to the 1.00% fixed amount, property owners are
charged taxes as a percentage of assessed property values for the payment of debt issued
by the taxing agencies shown above.

* The RDA rate is based on the largest RDA tax rate area (TRA) and includes only rates
from indebtedness adopted prior to 1989 per California State statute. RDA direct and
overlapping rates are applied only to the incremental property values.In accordance with
the timeline set forth in AB1x26 (as modified by the California Supreme Court on
December 29, 2011) all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were dissolved
and ceased to operate as a legal entity as of February 1, 2012.

Source: County of Santa Barbara Auditor-Controller's Office
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Total

AHCC Bond Tax Redevelopment
2006 Rate Agency *
- 1.02806 1.02806
- 1.05255 1.05255
0.0250 1.07706 1.07706
0.0248 1.07609 1.07609
0.0250 1.07599 1.07599
0.0250 1.07714 1.07714
0.0250 1.07714 1.07714
0.0250 1.07871 -
0.0250 1.07972 -
0.0250 1.07972 -
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City of Buellton, California

Principal Property Tax Payers - Secured Roll Only
Current Year and Five Years Ago

FY 2013-14 FY 2009-10
Assessed % of Assessed % of
Property Owner Valuation Rank Total Valuation Rank Total
Oak Springs Village Properties LLC 16,319,970 1 19.6% 15,606,000 1 18.7%
FPA Flying Flags Associates, LP 15,129,587 2 18.1% 14,467,701 2 17.3%
Kang Family Partners 8,548,210 3 10.2% 7,811,985 5 9.3%
Buellton Self-Storage, LP 7,101,356 4 8.5% 7,969,779 4 9.5%
Kaywine, LLC 6,934,266 5 8.3% - - -
Santa Ynez Valley Properties, LP 6,712,920 6 8.0% - - -
ABS CA-O LLC 6,492,080 7 7.8% - - -
Santa Ynez Self Storage, LLC 5,873,142 8 7.0% 5,626,454 7 6.7%
Hauber Family Trust 5,202,994 9 6.2% 5,050,479 8 6.0%
Los Padres Properties 5,102,799 10 6.1% 4,879,567 10 5.8%
Buellton Industrial Partners 11, LLC - - - 11,113,702 3 13.3%
New Albertsons, Inc - - - 6,208,066 6 7.4%
Santa Ynez Band of Mission Indians - - - 4,900,000 9 5.9%
$83,417,324 100.0% $83,633,733 100.0%

Source: County of Santa Barbara Auditor-Controller's Office
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City of Buellton, California
Schedule of Top 25 Principal Sales Tax Remitters (listed in alphabetical order)
Current Year and Five Years Ago

Jan-Mar 2014

Rio Vista Chevrolet

Jim Vreeland Ford

Toms Gas & Market
Buellton Shell

Circle K Mobil

Albertsons

Tesoro Refining & Marketing
Platinum Performance
Circle K

CVS Pharmacy

Firestone Walker Brewing
Pfg

Todd Pipe & Supply

The Hitching Post Il
Andersons Pea Soup

Farm Supply

AJ Spurs Saloon & Dining Hall
McDonalds

Platinum Performance Vet
Buellton 76 Circle K

Santa Ynez Valley Mariott
Terravant Wine Company
Figueroa Mountain Brewing
New West Catering

Coast Auto Sales

Oct-Dec 2010

Toms Gas & Market

Rio Vista Chevrolet

Jim Vreeland Ford
Buellton Shell

Tim Fuel

Todd Pipe & Supply
Albertsons

Longs

Platinum Performance
Buellton Chevron
Ralphs Valley Service
Eagle Energy

Hitching Post
Andersons Pea Soup

AJ Spurs Saloon & Dining Hall
San Ynez Valley Marriot
McDonalds

Firestone Walker Brewing
Carls Jr.

Thin Film Technology
Coast Auto Sales

Mother Hubbards

New West Catering
Gracian Agricultural
Sears

Note: The lists above includes both public and private entities for the most recent and prior
comparable period available and therefore the dollar values have been omitted because the
information is not public information. Rankings are determined by the sales dollar amount.

Source: City Finance Department
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City of Buellton, California
Property Tax Levies and Collections

For the last ten fiscal years

Fiscal Collected within the
Year Taxes Levied Fiscal Year of the Levy Collections Total Collections to Date
Ended for the Percentage  in Subsequent Percentage
June 30, Fiscal Year* Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy
2005 $ 1,033,866 $ 1,033,866 100% $ - 1,033,866 100%
2006 1,410,284 1,410,284 100% - 1,410,284 100%
2007 1,408,990 1,408,990 100% - 1,408,990 100%
2008 1,683,116 1,683,116 100% - 1,683,116 100%
2009 1,713,355 1,713,355 100% - 1,713,355 100%
2010 1,750,774 1,750,774 100% - 1,750,774 100%
2011 1,718,074 1,718,074 100% - 1,718,074 100%
2012 1,679,732 1,679,732 100% - 1,679,732 100%
2013 1,528,000 1,528,000 100% - 1,528,000 100%
2014 1,116,510 1,116,510 100% - 1,116,510 100%

Note: Amounts reported and collected under the Teeter Plan in which all taxes are distributed to the City in the
year of the levy with the County retaining any interest or penalties on uncollected balances.

Source: Santa Barbara County Auditor-Controller's Office
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City of Buellton, California
Direct and Overlapping Debt
Current Year

June 30, 2014

2013-14 Assessed Valuation $ 752,509,565

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT: % Applicable Debt 6/30/2014

Allan Hancock Joint Community College District - GO Bonds 3.402% $ 4,685,956

Buellton Union School District - GO Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes 73.033% 6,417,835
TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT $ 11,103,791

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT:

Buellton Union School District - Certificates of Participation 73.033% $ 368,817

Santa Ynez Valley Union High School District - Certificates of Participation 12.796% 381,974

Santa Barbara County Certificates of Participation 1.141% 756,509
TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT $ 1,507,300
COMBINED TOTAL DEBT $ 12,611,091 (1)

(1) Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue and mortgage revenue bonds and non-
bonded lease obligations.

Ratios to 2013-14 Assessed Valuation:

Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt 1.48%
Combined Total Debt 1.68%

Source: Eastshore Consulting, LLC.
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City of Buellton, California
Legal Debt Margin Information

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollars in thousands)

Assessed Value

Conversion Percentage
Adjusted Assessed Value

Debt Limit Percentage

Debt limit

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to the limit

as a percentage of debt limit

2005 2006 2007 2008

489,904,559 $ 574,383,945 $ 621,975128 $ 679,402,694
25% 25% 25% 25%

122,476,140 143,595,986 155,493,782 169,850,674
15% 15% 15% 15%
18,371,421 21,539,398 23,324,067 25,477,601
18,371,421 $ 21,539,398 $ 23,324,067 $ 25,477,601
0% 0% 0% 0%

Notes: The Government Code of the State of California provides for a legal debt limit of 15% of
grossed assessed secured tax valuation. However, this provision was enacted when assessed
valuation was based upon 25% of market value. Effective with the 1981-82 fiscal year, each
parcel is now assessed at 100% of market value (as of the most recent change in ownership for
that parcel). The computations shown above reflect a conversion of the assessed value for each
fiscal year from the current full valuation perspective to the 25% level that was in effect at the
time that the legal debt margin was enacted by the State of California for local governments

located within the state.

The City does not have any outstanding general obligation debt subject to the limit.

Source: City Finance Department
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 707,619,233 $ 686,233,598 $ 684,320951 $ 683,948,070 $ 677,670,315 $ 693,882,411
25% 25% 25% 25% 25% 25%
176,904,808 171,558,400 171,080,238 170,987,018 169,417,579 173,470,603
15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15%
26,535,721 25,733,760 25,662,036 25,648,053 25,412,637 26,020,590

$ 26535721 $ 25,733,760 $ 25,662,036 $ 25,648,053 $ 25412637 $ 26,020,590

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
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City of Buellton, California
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Calendar Years

Personal Income Per Capita
Santa Barbara County Personal Income Unemployment Rate

Year Population ¢ (in thousands) @ Santa Barbara County ®  Santa Barbara County “
2005 4,552 16,700 39.9 4.0%

2006 4,548 18,300 43.4 35

2007 4,663 18,900 44.6 3.8

2008 4,700 19,100 445 5.2

2009 4,740 18,100 42.0 8.2

2010 4,833 18,600 42.9 8.8

2011 4,878 19,000 44.6 8.9

2012 4,858 19,000 44.5 7.9

2013 4,863 19,300 45.0 6.3

2014 4,863 20,600 47.6 54

Notes:

** Information presented is for the Santa Barbara County Region, except for
population data which relate to the City's population, since separate data is not
available for the City of Buellton.

Sources:

@ State Department of Finance, numbers are based on January 1
@ U.S. Dept. of Commerce Bureau of Economic Analysis.
®y.s. Dept. of Commerce Bureau of Economic Analysis.

“ Bureau of Labor Statistics.
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City of Buellton, California

Full-time and Part-time City Employees by Function (Full Time Equivalent)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Fiscal year ended June 30)

Function 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

General Government
- City Council 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
- City Clerk /HR 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
- City Manager 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
- City Attorney * 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 - - - - - -
- Finance 5.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.28
Community Development
- Planning 1.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.05 3.13 3.19 3.10 3.16
Culture and Leisure
- Parks & Recreation 1.00 - - 1.00 251 3.35 3.43 3.61 3.97 5.09
- Library ** - - - - - - - - - -
Public Safety
- Police *** - - - - - - - - - -
- F”-e **kkk - - - - - - - - - -
Public works
- Street Lights - - - - - - - - - -
- Engineering - - - - - - - - - -
- General 8.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 6.09 6.53 7.40 7.00 9.05

Total 24.00 22.00 22.00 23.00 23.51 22.49 23.09 24.21 24.07 27.58
Note:

* Starting in FY2009 the City Attorney is contract personnel .

** The City of Buellton contracted with City of Lompoc Library System to manage the Buellton
Branch of the County Library.

*** Contract with Santa Barbara County Sheriff Department for law enforcement services.

**** Contract with Santa Barbara County Fire Department to provide staffing at County Fire Station 31 in Buellton.

Source: City Finance Department
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City of Buellton, California
Operating Indicators by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Fiscal year ended June 30)

Function 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Police *
- Arrests 375 386 383 412 339 429 313 260 231 147
- Non-criminal Citations 238 165 867 489 507 644 452 292 348 768
Total Police Actions 613 551 1,250 901 846 1,073 765 552 579 915
Fire **
- Number of Calls for Service NA NA NA NA NA NA 167 526 777 538
- Emergency Call Responses NA NA NA NA NA NA 119 197 186 351
- Fire Prevention Activities NA NA NA NA NA NA 2 19 21 14
Total Fire Actions 288 742 984 903
Planning Permits:
- Certificate of Compliance - - 1 - - - - - - -
- Conditional Use 3 2 - 2 - 3 1 - 2 1
- Development Plan Modification - - 2 1 2 - - - - -
- Final Development Plan 6 2 5 1 3 - 1 2 1 5
- General Plan Amendment 3 1 3 - 3 - - - - -
- Preliminary Development Plan 3 1 - - - - - 1 -
- Home Occupation - 1 3 1 2 5 3 4
- Land Use Exemption *** 40 80 89 73 78 35 42 49 48 68
- Lot Line Adjustment 3 - 2 1 - 1 - - - 2
- Minor Use Permit 1 2 2 2 2 - 1 - - -
- Sign Ordinance Exemption - 1 1 1 1 - - 1 2 -
- Specific Plan 1 1 - - - - - 1 -
- Time Extensions 1 - 3 2 - - - 2 2
- Tentative Parcel Map 3 - 2 2 1 - - 1 - -
- Tentative Tract Map 5 - 2 1 - - - - - 1
- Variance 1 1 - - - - - - - -
- Zoning Clearance 19 24 49 16 54 39 37 42 41 27
- Zoning Ordinance Amendment 2 4 5 - 4 2 2 1 - 1
Total planning actions 91 124 166 106 155 81 86 101 101 111

*Police services are provided by the Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office.
** Fire services are provided by the Santa Barbara County Fire Department
1. FY2011 data is for Apr - June 2011 activities
2. FY2012 data is for Oct 2011 - June 2012 activities

3. FY2014 data is for July 2013 - Dec 2013 & Apr 2014 - June 2014
*** FY2003-2004 data for Land Use Exemption Permits issued is not available. FY2004-05 number is approximate.

NA indicates the information is not available.

Source: City Finance, Public Works and Planning Departments
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City of Buellton, California
Capital Asset Statistics by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Fiscal year ended June 30)

Function 2005 2006 2007 2008

Police *:

Stations 1 1 1 1
Fire *

Fire stations 1 1 1 1
Public works

Streets (miles) 22 22 22 22

Streetlights 50 50 50 50

Parks and recreation

Parks 1 2 2 2
Sewer

Sanitary sewers (miles) 18 18 18 18

Number of pump stations 2 2 2 2

Wastewater treatment plant 1 1 1 1
Water

Water lines 27 27 27 27

Wells 5 5 5 5

Water treatment plants 2 2 2 2

Reservoirs 3 3 3 3

* Services are provided by the County or Special Districts, which are separate from the City. The
data provided are for those portions of the system located within the City of Buellton.

Source: City Finance, Public Works and Planning Departments
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
1 1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1 1

22 22 22 22 22 22
50 50 64 64 64 64
2 2 2 2 2 4
18 18 18 18 18 18
2 2 2 2 2 2
1 1 1 1 1 1
27 27 27 27 27 27
5 5 5 5 5 5
2 2 2 2 2 2
3 3 3 3 3 3
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City of Buellton, California
Capital Asset Statistics by Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Fiscal year ended June 30)

Governmental-type
Land
Construction-in-progress
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure
Total
Accumulated depreciation
Total Accumulated depreciation

Total Governmental net capital assets

Business-type Activities
Land
Construction-in-progress
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Infrastructure
Total

Accumulated depreciation
Total accumulated depreciation

Total Business-type net capital assets

Source: City Finance Department

2005 2006 2007 2008
$ 1,118648 $ 1,118,648 $ 1,118,648 $ 1,118,648
284,582 666,664 7,626,199 7,759,526
508,781 548,810 394,828 376,438
14,986,648 14,986,648 14,986,648 14,986,648
16,898,659 17,320,770 24,126,323 24,241,260
(6,765,380) (7,030,837) (7,328,622) (7,994,384)
10,133,279 10,289,933 16,797,701 16,246,876
$ - $ - $ 247691 $ 247,601
- - 348,660 428,084
9,924,601 10,142,541 9,572,352 9,985,252
9,924,601 10,142,541 10,168,703 10,661,027
(4,393,219) (4,611,889) (4,913,310) (5,271,324)
$ 5531,382 $ 5530652 $ 5255393 $ 5,389,703
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$ 1,118,648 $ 1,118,648 $ 1536248 $ 1536248 $ 1536248 $ 1,536,248

92,397 - - - - -
8,388,508 8,318,333 8,346,414 4,221,448 4,221,448 4,221,448
292,115 306,543 392,039 385,766 425,998 444,765
15,824,033 16,094,430 16,183,515 15,815,655 16,279,484 16,364,557
25,715,701 25,837,954 26,458,216 21,959,117 22,463,178 22,567,018
(8,558,186) (9,275,200)  (10,013,178) (4,555,664) (4,812,370) (5,067,910)
17,157,515 16,562,754 16,445,038 17,403,453 17,650,808 17,499,108
$ 247691 $ 247,691 $ 247691 $ 247691 $ 247691 $ 247,691

- 88,645 - - - -

- - - 574,387 574,387 574,387

428,084 552,625 557,499 582,952 740,718 773,522
10,065,452 10,116,246 10,968,077 10,729,454 10,765,834 11,207,646
10,741,227 11,005,207 11,773,267 12,134,484 12,328,630 12,803,246
(5,589,314) (5,908,365) (6,242,860) (6,571,046) (6,908,230) (7,247,635)
$ 5151913 $ 5096842 $ 5530407 $ 5563438 $ 5420400 $ 5555611
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JJACPA, Inc.

A Professional Accounting Services Corp.

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Buellton
Buellton, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and
the budgetary comparison information of the City of Buellton, California (City), as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 1, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the City’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

7080 Donlon Way, Suite 204, Dublin, CA 94568 e phone (925) 556-6200 e fax: (510) 217-5930
WWW.jjacpa.com Page 201 of 202



To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Buellton

Buellton, California

Page 122

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

FIFHCPH, Sne.

December 1, 2014 JJACPA, Inc.
Dublin, CA
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